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31-03-2021 &I Hs-aX RIUH

As 0T AR
Hifaes 8006 3778402 2.35
T, T 2.T. 14382 150115274 93.18
o va.Te. 15689 7207624 4.47
Tl NT 38077 161101300 100.00
Aofy roTEAT AAT
HRA THR 95851700 59.50
AR X ¢35 HU= @S 41516500 25.77
3T 38075 23733100 14.73
For T 38077 161101300 100.00

TAIC T TAT : AU, deat 600 068
IR & fow gdn

8T, farer $AR

FIYeAr Afaa

AgrT wicemsey faffes

AuIfS, Y=t 600 068

QA 044 23594 2281 / 044 25945489

SAA : cs@madrasfert.co.in  cosec@madrasfert.co.in

55 dF arf¥e Raie 2020-21




Hdddddsh - VI
Bt TEAT TH.IR-3 °
31/03/2021 & AT ol a¥ & AT

gfedr dar gdetor RO
(ot rfafaaa, 2013 T arT 204(1) 3R Fueh (Fgfaa ik aisfds wiffe) e,
2014#%@9%3@1?]

Qar A

HeTIaToT,

A Bicasay fafAes
FoTfe,

It - 600 068

gAe AHY A Biearsa fafAes [CIN: L32201TN1966GOI005469] (30 STG &Ueil dgl STUaN) @RI o] Witafed
mﬁ%mﬁﬁmﬁzw&ﬁ%w%ﬁﬁw%ﬁmmmqﬂwmlaﬁa‘rzrﬁ'@Tq'{’rawT
@WW@WMWWWHMW FA 3R 3T W I T FFd W F AT vereT Fe v e 3T
W%Wﬁmﬂl

A Bicongory faffes #r fohde, SR, FRIgd gede, BiH, Reol e, aadia 3R 39 R&E o seleciias
T F HN G@RT AT AT § IR G, IEH RG], Torel 3R T WP qaNT ger S e &
FAN A & YR U WRAART T et & FaTelT 36T 17| g7 UdeedRT RAIE & & B gy 1 &, auelr o
31/03/2021 ® TATCA AT 9§ A FIR FA AT A@TIIET Haf & Rl a5t Gehoay Jenfaes sraenat 1 rqdrerst
T & 3R SUe & arE NEURRAT R G H WA T e & §1 gEE R 387 9N &

gHe 31/03/2021 & gaATed fadr a¥ & fov Aad #Acw wiéasad fAffits & gauEl & HqaR HEvel garm @ a1
GETRI, HIITSIIA, a:rzia?rqwafr ggaT 3R i@ faaRforat aur 3= et fir s fi:

() o fafFTH, 2013 (iRFTE) 3R 39F d8d IaC T FI;
Fuel o Efaf@d @ sise duel fafAg#, 2013 & dga PURa ufkar &1 e far gl

(i) wfcsgicr Jregaer (faferaere) sifafags, 1956 (‘SCRA') 3R 38% dgd ST 0 foge,
(iii)y fUToIEdr Tee, 1996 3R 3@ ded sav v Afaww R sufaas,
(iv) Taeel #or gaue ifafags, 1999 3R 3§% dgd a=v v 5| iR fafrgs

(v) %ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁmaﬁéyﬁﬁmw 1992 (s ffager) & dea PAuRa w=afef@a [Rffs ik
e

&, AR gideqfa AR e $8 (IR IR ew3iar @ sifeereon) fafaws, 2011

T, aaE gfasfa 3R Rfee a8 (ssrargst 2fser & f@vy) [fags, 1992

. ardr gfasfa ik e a5 (G Bt 3 gedeor smaraedn) fafsem, 2009
(3}

g

AR gfdefa 3k fafaera a5 (fFredt et & o 3R QIR 3iawor weie) fafqs, 1993
. ET (T aTffed R geRdeT aedshdn) fafaas, 2015
(vi) SiET f& g3t garEm T, HUAr AR §T § o] 3T Hiefel FEHER 8

Tty T R 3K AR S AR, 1952
. TR T AT AT, 1948
. AT aiefae fafaas, 1976
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8. gehlel 3R TUIv= Jifafargs, 1948

9. deTH T s, 1965

10. I=gEr erar fafaeH, 1972

1. &1 47 (Rfeass 3R 3eere) sfRfaas, 1970
12. Alged oy JfafaaH, 1961

13. arer o oy 3k [_fagss Rt 1986
14. 3w ISR (TR 3meer) JAfafaaa, 1946
15. gy FH3TaeT JfAfags, 1923

16. fRrg] fafags, 1961

17. 9gTeRoT TRET0T JfafaAge 1986

18. Ay (JeuUT 1 Ushad 3R fg=on) iftrfrgs, 1981
19. sTRAT srger AT 1923

20. Sh.uw.dr affETs 2017

gHa fAeAfaf@d ] arT & eqarereT & off Sirer
() AR Foslr Afoa T a1 ST FFAAT Al |
(i) FUAT EART A Fih TFHTS 6 sf3ar fafAes & ary fov v fafFdsr gxsiiar

§H 3T RO X § o Suell qarT T 3earelel o & MR W, TS T30 S & 3R R Fegiad fmar aam §
mmmﬁmém$ﬁ?%mmmmﬁ3ﬁwﬁmé#aﬁmé% mm?haamammﬂa:rmm
3ifee  gcuer 3R IcaeT X FE BT GHET AE AT ¥ a9t 3 Gfafie AR oEr ghe 3R 3T ARG Yot
aRT T & N &, GHN TT & h FUN o EAAET FfA F Ao AT § S T T F A9

gHAeTNT 319 F SN Fue o IWFa 3feaf@a wRHTE, Fdl, _fEA!, anfade, Aaes 3nfe & graumEat &1 are
ferfaf@d sreiehe 3R AR-3reurere & nefier forar &

YHRT & Fhich R YeRid gl dlel $& Yo dEdidsh dA15d Yooh el §; Pl o Fo AHAT A AT 4 (TS
@rwﬁc%%@)waﬁ%m%lmmﬁmww%mw%%ﬁmﬁ gfeora fne aw £,
37! QU oRE & AUeRT &% AT a7 §, YU EaRT Herd Y dSwIse F Wor L. I gere a;ﬁtraﬁéa?riaé

8 g B
3% Jelar N garT A& IR-3rqurel & fow SATAT eemar @ g

UA.UH3. qanl ok 15 ®adl 2021 & Sl Aifed & @R, fafgs 17(1), 17(2%), 18, 19 3R 20 & Hefea
ﬁmﬁﬁuﬁwmawﬁ%mﬁmmos%w T STATAT ST AT g

UA.UE.S. @R fealeh 20 3 2020 H S AfRE & IER, HiRuRe aEwa AR [AfEmd 17(1), 17(1%), 17(2)
17(2%) 18(1), 19(1)/2, 20(2)2(T), 21(2), 27(2) & TS fareeer QAfTA 3feqaTeled o FA & qIT H Fel
¥11,81,180/- T S[HTAT S@TTET I

UA.UES, garT ik 17 ddex 2020 A SRy Afew & egar, fafage 17(1), 17(2%), 18, 19 3R 20 & @F&fRd
ﬁmﬁﬁnﬁwmaaﬂﬁé;mﬁﬂz%%m BETWETI‘FITFI?TI'JTWI

“FIfas- 2019” FATAY 3R TIFHRT GaRT TNV (T IS AhsI3aT & HROT, 3ffse Ifshar Hr a@iferd frar = g, S
Fo gEaael / fFeat Iy A sl As F weaid R ¥, qur sudr @dedar 3R grAtEar & T Sue
F ured 3R TR SR AT B

& 3 RO v § &

AT 3rafer & aRreT fAgers Hsol &1 @Taer dl (TA.3M3.3R.) fafgat & graumEt & @R & gl
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Waﬁrmaﬁwﬁiﬂf TATHS. A TR SCAfUg@R STHT AT 8| Teh THRT HUeA gled o Al SHel Hall
(waﬁé’rm)%ﬁaﬁwmmﬁ%%umﬁm#w%&amﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁ»mmw%m
YT & Ig AHT 3S[T gl

Tl fASrenl 1 &S T ot w1 FAT AUIRT wa & fow Aifew @7 Sirar g, woist 3R woist W faeqga Aew 3w
T ¥ At AT §, AR ok 7 @dF el F AT vEw gomel AlgE &

S9 TeEdt & fant @ FEad & T F ®9 F foar 3R gor R Jrar § a9 ue ol for S g

gH 31 RAIE o § T shuelt & o] e, foraet, fafeaat 3w feenfadeit & fermeh 3R sreqarers giaRed = &
ﬁva:q?ﬁaswﬁwaﬁ%wﬁw&ﬁwmm%l

gH 3 RAIE &t § & dwraden 3afy & aRe, suiea defdid &g, fFean, Rfaesn, farfaded snfe & seqawor #
aﬁéﬁfﬁvc—am/a:ﬁaéaﬁg‘s’ ST HUAT & ATHGT 9T ST YHIT T=T &

Hadr

¥ Azudhr vz vaiflvew

Fuer g

gEdTETRa

(dr.gwh)

mfas / AgTadar §E&aT: 30353
FIAIMETT. : A030353C000485071
TATT © ey

EoICD : 18/06/2021
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ar #,

He Loy,

AT Wicased fafaes
FuTfor

Yot - 600 068.

AN g A i NOE 59 7 F Iy 9 Fw

1.

A Rels o1 TRETE HeT & FaereT Hr Sy §1 AR ScReridcd AT o @ 9lal & YR« 3 dfadg
@l W Th [T TFd HET g

mﬁﬁmﬁmw&ﬁﬁﬁWﬁww%m%ﬁWMﬁWﬁ%@m%aﬁ#ﬁﬁ
mwmmémwﬁlwmﬁmﬁ%mﬁwﬁmmﬁuﬁmwm% oreTor
¥ YR W GIT9 FhaT I=T| BT A & fF o gfpamsit 3R gt &1 e uree vy §, 3 3% 17 & v
T 3RT MR Yo R £

gHe el & fadirr sfdrorat 3t orar qeaet it geear 3R 3ugFAar H FeAd FE1 R g

amagmm;awa HAa @, f@gat 3R AfawaAt & sequree AR geanst e & TR # g #r giafaftes
gred [

HARe AR 3= o) Fegat, g, Ao, A & graumet w1 fequres gt i SFaeRy g1 A% ader aderor
& IMUR T IR F TN aF SEd B

gRET o@r g RAE 7 aF F9er Hir 9fasT S caag™&ar #7 3mardT § 3R 7 € 39 veEcdesar ar yergiierdr
& IR H O/ 8s I JaUT o HUAT & ATHA T FaTeleT [T &l

Had
gq s vz vaifvew
F9=t wfeg

BSUSEGH

(dr.zaehn) )

AAF /| TeTIaT TEAT: 30353
J.31.37M8.01. © A030353C000485071

TIH ;Ao
fedir  : 18/06/2021
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HﬂW-VII

A wicasay fafaes
OIS, Io1-600 068.

9T H. THIET - 2
(*am 134 & 3U-4RT (3) & WS (TH) & @R
Fuer (Jr@n) fEH, 2014 F7 R AR HEE 8(2)

SuelT JTefaH, 2013 & URT 188 &I 30 URT (1) # Hefdd Heftrd &l & &Y Sl gaRT T 70 efaeii/cgawansi
F AEUT & YhdaoT & T g, mﬁmmmxmmmmxmemm

1. (et I1 SAGEATIT AT Aol T fAaROT ST HEH AT F HUR W AGT g

F.4. =GRt fraor
&) | Fafd 987 @ A 3R ey A gt Nl

) | Iel/caeAISi/AT-GA P TPl L

) | SegeEi/cgaEAsi/Aee 1 afe GEGE
¥) | 7o afta et a1 coavamst @ S B AT o, Ay FE A GEGE
3) | OO el a1 AaEATS AT A H yAA He Hr AR REGE]
) | SIS garT degAe B fafy GEGE
B) | 3R F w1 F oA s T, A FS IO
S) | AR f9@ 9T 9RT 188 & Ugel Wsh & dgd MaRTeh WA Jodh A [AAY yedrg gk famar armr | ameg o8

2. 3 Y & AU R It A7 cFaeq13it a1 oleieet i fFagor

F.9. Ragor
ED) gefaa ardt & a1 AT 3f3ge 3ituer Rk fafaes
Haer T i 3 oY WIgE W
) IS/ ATEATIN /AT T Tl TS TS, & It
) Jefaeli/caaEn3ii/eatcal $ Jafer qdd 3MUR
) et I STEATHT AT AefeeT 1 HET Ak Ardeptilen 3fefatr
) 1S @RI 3egAle Ay AT fohr awsiia & 3R W =iw 06.02.2019
) FRF F ® F oI S TR, ARG FS @ e
o) ay¥ & gReT @War & oS iy Z 963.77 I3
BOUSEGH
g, |Eu
T TS gaer fgeE
.3MS. T 07274628
Yoot
23-06-2021
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TH.UH.Te. @rﬂ’rwm nﬁﬁﬁm‘rwmﬁmﬁﬂé
(Y=l (@) TgH 2014 & fF9d 9 & 3ER)

Ut Wow.3R. AT o v Giaca Fa@Er

HeTH Hieagerd fAffies TAT & HASR a9 & o1 & v 3R FRaer &7 & 90 F Farf@al & Shed wav & gur &
%ra%@mamﬁm%mﬁaﬂé:ﬂwmuﬁmmﬁlmww T AR 3R g 7 T W Fuen § 3R safew
ot wfafaas & 4R 135 & 3U-URT 5 F WU TH.UG.UA. 9 ] 787 &l &1 &Telifeh, Huell 9= d{.ed.3m. sffa
Fr AT TT T W 2
Hr.ow. 3. afRfa fr G=ar
Fuelt JfRfTA, 2013 1 9RT 135 & IFAR, AS A A TEIR. AT F 3 71 3fow Feww ga § S ¥ v w@ay
ek gl ¥1 WeA.IR. F g AART 05 S, 2019 O Alelg @ GG, TH.UH.Te, Wﬁémﬁaﬁﬁuﬁat
AT 38 AT, TR 3N 3EEF FAO, ARG TFR F AT SN, HRT THR GaRT FaaT e @rﬁrzn%cré;
are Hu= fafTd, 2013 & 37aR W3R mwmmﬁmﬁmm|

ﬁaﬁahﬁﬁ?hwaéa:ﬁtrM‘ﬂﬁwamam : Wa-é’r
AuiRa drowEam. = : amaﬁr
o a§ 2020-21 & v ACEIR =77 H1 Faxor : mﬁm

o a¥ & fav @ 1 a5 T R 1554 aRa

A oa. 3R, IRASTAT ar aRASAr A | gRASAr ar | i (F91e) | aRASenst | ke |@d HFroa

aifafaely Hr ggarer FHaAX FIT 8T FTIHH ORATSAT AT | AT FRIHAT [T T |l ucger
(1) Ta==T FAPHA-IR | WETT Hr | T & | FETITT
& IT 3T IS [ 39- | § 7 7| Toidy &
(2) TRErSTAT ofr: =T ATeTH &
& HATT=T T (1)
=g AR &er K3l
AT FRIHAT
R YcTeT
=T (2)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 gRPSUTqRS Mg A TSl - Horfer, et - - - 8.00

F AN U T H ML,
(mﬁm 500 URER) TH.UE.
Ul TAlC Heloll, diffel =g &
qm(qﬁra'u‘r543mm)

FAAST & JTH-IH & &=F0 A6 - HuTfor, oot - - - 0.50
FAs-19 ¥ wanfaa Aded
el @ grEad IR R &
AT HT fFaror -

HeTell, Jeels

YA UeX & Ul &=t F - ool AT - - - 1.04
FAs-19 T wanfaa Aded
et @ grae IR R &

ot

IATAT T fFaRoT
4 AffeaTg & AEHA ST Ted - oot - - - 2.00
Y F =T
5 FAs-19 & fAT T - Aot - - - 4.00
ATSH 3TIATT H SElel TIX
T g
gEATETRA
EI'THHUIH

FEYeT UH Y AU
N.3TS.TA: 07274628

ST 23, 2021
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F (gehaguar gif¥ca 3R yFdaor arden”) fafaa,
2015 & Rfaw# 17(8) % 3AR
g3 3 drow.a. aamcmmq-ar

e Heol
A Bicasad faffes
OIS, Io1-600 068.

g yAToIT R Sirar & 6

&)

Q)

a

A 31.03.2021 I FATCT a¥ & v T ool 3R dAwdr varg Fawer Fr gaem fr 3R g g&afkaw 7= 3k
faeard & 3R,

(i) T ool & H1S Wi & T 39T FUT A6 § a1 Ry o 9ifdw Tz #r o FE T § oA 0 FUe
AT T8l & S He 8 Thd &,

(i) ¥ feRor v gAEey sHIe & A HT Uh el IR Avuer efSewnor gedd wa § 3R Alser S A,
amaﬂa?fr&ﬁtﬁﬁmasmﬁ%‘l

gAY FafdH SRt AR @eard & 3aR, a¥ & SN el qarT #1s o WA deteet et fahar arar § St dueer,
Y AT HUAT R AR GRAT FT Sooitd FIAT &

&7 g Roiféer & fow 3maRes Ay=or saifig aa 3 990 3@a &1 Sl TR &a § 3R g9« o
Raiféar & o Suelt i 37aRe Fa=or gomel $r gsmaeiierdr &1 Aediewe far 8, T8 3dRe o & BT
a1 FaTe & HHAT, A P @, etk AR F gH oNed § IR g HEAT B ¥ A H (A §HA S BeH 31T §
AT 331 T TEATE har § @1 Gorar on gdeTeht iR orEr adveT afafa & fRar o g

e oiEr gdleTent 3R orar gdieT IfAfa A Fea Tad U &

) A &F e fadr Rféer W 3aRe @aaor & Agcaqer aRade,

i) ¥ & SR SR Al F Ageaqol uRade R faehy faawolt @ feoaforat & gwehr gerrar, qur

iii) e Raiféar X aoett it 3maRes =01 gomel 7 Fgcaqut iffe Wems arel geeeT ar wAar i Agcaqe
aEeE & AHe, AR SEH i g IR A5 @ o o) & g Sieen B

BG5S BGUS G
ool g waeTT Rt aist
23.06.2021 3T U Y S A (faa&er@r) 31/9
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el & A-3raeaar &1 yAOr 99
(@ (Feieerar arffica 3R JehdIehoT 3Taedshdn) fafaaa, 2015 & fafawsr 34(3) 3R 3eqqEr v
Feese a1 URT (10)() & FTER0T #)

Yar &

HEEIITUT,

A wicaged fafaes
HuTfor, do=i-600 068.
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T (33T dr TUfy wfed) ST fF 3aias @eeT R N St 3R 3EE fteRET ganT g T T FasdEmor
a‘ﬁ.ﬂdau §H UdecdrT SAIOIT aXd ¢ fh 31 A, 2021 ﬁwmﬁéﬁvmmmaﬁaﬁéﬁ
%F@raﬁﬁa‘%wa#rm?ﬁzr;r%ﬂﬁaﬂrﬁﬁmaﬁé FRANT F FAET IT VAT FIS e FATIH TTRIOT @RI e
&ﬁéaw%mﬁﬁmmmwﬁﬁaﬁammaﬁmm%l

w8 | s #1 am 31.3ms. T Fruelt F fgfFa # Ay
1| STy AU 07274628 31/08/2015
2 | R eror 07401363 21/12/2018
3 |FeFAg TR R 07704367 18/02/2017
4 | emerEiETeR 08118636 10/04/2018
5 |ame® SERE 08341090 23/10/2018
6 | &¥ g 08520873 22/07/2019
7 | weE FEeE 09066692 10/02/2021

IS & g fAeern A fgira/faiatar & fow arddr GafRad #em &uel & gae &1 e g1 Ay owae § &
EH U TG F YR G ST W T qad HY| Tg THAGT o aF HUeT &1 57737 &Y cqagrdiar H1 3earae § 3R
T & 3T gaTaT A1 JeaNedT & IR F fSEF WY YU o AT & A HT TdTelT AT B

gq drsger Us vafdved
H9T |faa

geateTRa

A dr.sadr
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a@dr g, : 11022
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F9at rfafaye, 2013ﬁw143(6)(u)$mmmm$31:m-n?2021aﬁma&a}:ﬁ?ﬁuﬁm
W 9Rd & Agas ik #wgear wfee fr Rogforn
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TIHTT G@RT ST AT 377S U, TA.TH. G & AT
%‘rsﬂﬁﬁﬁaagﬁaaﬁrm@‘%l

vi.

Vii.

YT F TS (iii) (F), (@) 3R (@) F grgEEr
éwa‘s'amﬁwwa%‘r gl

gAY T 7 3K gH & S TRy 3R TOSEIReT &

3TER, YA o HOT el e, fFder wer AR e

mmmmﬁmﬁmmﬁm

é(;;?gﬁr%rm1853ﬂ1186a€m$rmw
|

JEErdar 1 @ giiem AR gH & IS SeeRr 3R
TYSEROT & 3MUR W, FIeil o Sleddl T Hls AT
FHR ¢ fRar g, 3 ARG Rad d8% garr Sl
f&er 31X el @ 9RT 73 ¥ 76 F TEUT A,
2013 3R 38& dgd 910 AT fAIH o] @ g Bl

FUYAT YA 3P 3Tl & v Huer fAETE i
gRT 148 H 3T-URT (1) & dEd g WHR GaRT
Afése amerd Reals 91T @ B

ol SUer JATEIA, 2013 FHr arT 148 & 3U-4RT
(1) & d8d &g WER ¢aRT UG TN FHoelr
(emeTer Repts 3R or@r gliem) =, 2014 & 3TER
wﬁmwmmmﬁwmﬁ
gem Fr ¥ 3 7 T & 6, uw Tsean, RuiRa
g Reprs 910 3R @ 91w §

aufy, &= I8 uiRa = & effe & arerg sifHerat
&1 faEga S 7€ HT § R T wEr §oar qut gl

Hifafoe & U & d@aer 7 g & 1 Sy 3R
TISEROT & ITER:

F.  HU 3MH O W afosy [, FEaRat &
o 13, 3T, fodr &Y, 3R Jar &, O
Yesh, 3cdle Yoeh, SI.TH.ET, 3U 3R fanelr o
ﬂéﬂﬁawwmaaﬁﬁra?w
?ﬁaﬁmaﬁrﬁmmmmﬁﬁﬁuﬁa

T. 31 A, 2021 F7 3¢ Tifafe g TRRT &1
I ST gl T di@ ¥ ©F Al O 3
& 3 F v SEARRd 1 o IS
FHIRT TG ITAT IRAT &

TF F IHa Ty (FE §)

g3 F (dTH A1) 2.53

o aftia &R (Iffees) 2.51

A.TAS T UER—RT &
ded Sfll X

7.79

a1 0.29

Tl 13.12
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¢ AT BieaRerd (iR

viii.

za% AR, FU J ShaRl @rT Aafaa
FHARIT F Afesy AR 3R FFrE a7 S
F AT SHERT & AT & 1.40 I3 I &7
IR W A S T

. R o e & FReT oA A BT S &g
NTE A, IR, WA Yook, m%wsﬂt
Wﬂaﬁémaﬁrwm%

gAY or@r e ufharait & R W AR g &
g SIAPRT IR TSN & ITAR, Sl A ey
ﬁmﬁﬂ’@aé:qaﬁmma;%masmﬁm
WHFR (GOl) %HUuT & frer R weue, &%, ar
?ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁé&@ﬁ*gﬂ@ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬂzﬁaﬁr

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

ROT AT UHfAd | I A AR | g A oEe
(0% 3.

QISTAT FHOT 359.89 | g a¥
2004-05 &

ASTAAT FHOT 20.77 | 39 @ & &
et

FUR FHOT 122.30

o 502.96

FUAT F A@IILET I 3 F R IRAF Frdai@s
qQereher AT MY Hidelfarer qereher (%1 fawd afgd) &
ATEIH & O S6l S[CAT gl glallieh, HUsll o dd o
Frafe HOT FeU § 3R gHAT 3uANT 3fve 358 &
forw e m ¥

EE33relaT o faaRon & Tdr 3R et feesmor

A RN & 3eeea ¥ & 75 a@r g gfshamsit

F WYR W IR geee carm & I SeAhdr 3R

TISEHOT & IER, a&%ﬁuﬁaﬁﬁmﬁq’lﬁw

¥ ORI el CaNT S NETUE AT e W e

%ﬁ;ﬂﬁﬁmaﬂiﬂmmaﬁéaﬁmmaﬁ
[

XVi.

PRURC H FHIGT aRT SN AT TEIT-oi.
THIR. 453 (§) Rei® 05.06.2015 & 3FaR T
WEHE FTA B F A, FAETH i aR-197 F
Wt &9l W o] SAEl gl &l AU W Ws &
H%HWTWH‘@T%I

m?ﬁwﬁﬁm?ﬁaﬁ%mamwsﬁ@gaa
ded Raiféar amy w187 g1

TR I H 3R T & S Ty 3R TasEreoT
& 3R, dr a¥ & aluer et ettt deres
HUA fATA, 2013 H arT 177 IR 188 F
oo A § IR e $-uTE. & IgER o
TISROT 35T AeTeeT FT SIRT TS & 39 &9 &
s famam e g

q¥ & SRIeT, Ul o AT FT Pls doler deeT IqT
ST corEse ar qut ar HiE ¥ ¥ aRaded Be
AL FATAT ¥1 3, SH WO F ded RN Ut 0w
] FE B &

gAY T A AR g & 7S SRRT 3R TISEoT &
MR W, U= JAIA, 2013 ¥ 9RT 192 & dgd
Wﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?@mmmﬁmﬁ
YT FS IN-ATE deTeeT AG R ¥

Ul B AR Rord d wfafags, 1935 & arr
45-1A & TEA GoNGd gl T RIS eI &

G i 3R AewroasT
Heldl JAWTHR
FRNO00111S

3T 9oy

qréaT

TH.3R.UA.021695

338 T 21021695AAAADE 1065

TUET : ooy
feeTien: 23.06.2021
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) W mm m

aETadiaTRl Hr RO FF Aeraersh-ar

Uil & waEdl F @7 A i gl RNE & “Ir7 Fege
3 AEEE srEegwanEt W R mﬂ:aﬁm
4 (3) ¥ wehial

Fuat yfAATH, 2013 (“yQRATH") A 4T 143 Y 3T
3 & s (i) ¥ dgd WAl AT Ay w R

g 31 A,2021 H FACA I9 g AGH Hicasord
ﬁﬁ%g(m#é;mﬁﬂafﬁa)ﬁﬁ?ﬁwﬁmﬁwwm
F T331eleT 33 v.ud. ol fAaron & gAR orar adiefor &
ary 3aRe fade AT & o@r gdetor fRar)

srafe i e & v geus i e

HRT & AICS THIBSeeH I AR Al H Id1T 7T 37alkes
ﬁmwé:mawazas‘rwﬁawmmwﬁraam
TR i ROfEsT Asr 3R @) 3aiks f[Jd feaor
TATAT ) 3T 9410 3@ & AT YT T Jaeied TEATT
SFAER &1 5 oAl & gated 31daRe [T ol
FT BT, FleagT 3R I@@E, St U Hr Afaar &
relel, HeRT GREAUfET T gear, uraresr iR gfeat i
QAFATH 3R TAT O B IS SraE & syateud 3R
T TS P FARTT FA & AT gy &1 § FIA
, 2013 & dgd 3aeTeh oIWidheT

FA Ao & A A, W HeaE BT AT AEH

MR R 3aRke Faor & Bersa 3R daresr gsmariierar
&1 GU&T0T 3R HeAlhad HEAT AAS g1 Tl 1S fshare
AWNTF F WU W R w § o s s
iy fAaRon & #ifae Tea faaver & ANTAT F1 3T
AMHAS &, g a6 UIETErsr AT e & HROT gl

gA favam W@a § 6 gAR @rr Sl orar gdel |y yred
T § 98 i RAfET W Fuely $r srafkes kg S
mqgmmmwmma:ﬁmmam
39gFA Bl

e Raiféer o aaRe R fo=or #1 3

e Raiféar X Fuelt &1 3aRs i Fu=or v oy
g § o8 Ry Raiféer & Regadiaar & g9y & 39
AT Felel el 3R 3MH R ) Ediehd ol@ichel fAeidr
mmmmmémﬁmmﬂwm
F F AU R R o §

o Raifésr | el & saRs fada e 7 &
sifaar 3R afkard anfae § S

&. ﬁaﬂ's‘aswﬂmﬁ St 3faa faavor &, Suer
gﬁ%?ﬂéﬁmﬂmﬁaﬁmmmﬁ
ar

IR T F AT 39TF F &9 & gof RHaT I &
3R e fr wieadt 3R I Fad FUAT & JaH
3R fAGeret & wifteoil & AR e S ® & aur

. TSI ol fEavo W o Agcaqul wHE &t drel
mﬁ@rmqﬁmﬁﬁaﬂwm Erpic
T AT Y AFAH AT THT W TaT ool & Fa
H 3T ATATHT Ueled e

e Raféer X safie R @aEor 6 safifa Had

i Raiféer W 3maie o o & siaf=ga S
& ROT, ST AerEta & goraer ar AT & T
et aRTES A &, I a1 S & SR A &
eI TIGROT & UaT AL AT S ThaT &1 3EF AR,
gy & v T RafEr w 3iaies Tl & &
el ot ol & AW SITEH & 3efeT § o faci
RAfET ) 3aRe BT @07 ot ¥ seoma, 9dca &
HROT g1 FeheTl &, AT Tg T Afeat ar gfhansit & sreqdres
& el fSers |ehar B

T [T
g & 8 NI AR FIEEOT & IFTAR 3N FARY or@r
e F UR W, 31 AW, 2021 F o R w

O & AT R T & oReTee yemasiedr
@ silfas FASIRAT T ggarT & 715 §:
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mﬁ'gﬁa.mamqaﬁsmamm&rm

Raféar :

3R IR.3N- 3Te.E. . (AU F aR«faa
TsT-an 91 A AR F F& AR 91T 71347 §| I§ A

SUTe F T AfF FATT F HHT F FROT

THIhd 6 U 91T §1 SEH FHTell ol IR
g IR (TER T uTeT FfeaE F o) 3R
e Hr Feafa o aRomedr gsrg & Ageaqol aerd
fqaRoT g&dd fohar S @b §;

mmwmﬁmmﬁwmm

TR AehT AT 9T FAGT SRPAT ST FehT|

AR T H, 9907 AREs & 3ggedl dr 3udiey W
FR aftia #ifds FARAT F Fofad gHEar 1 olge,

T ARG A 7 afttagar Raféar gemdt dor & warfoa
RS

A U & 31 AMN,2021 & T3l A {awon &
GAR or@r gdietor # o R v 3iifse aderol fr gy,
mﬁ?ﬁmmﬁeﬁmaﬂﬁﬁrwmﬁmmﬁ

Fr 75 #1ifas FERAT W TR & §, 3R 98 F s
s FAARAT F FO F wWsiee i faavor

A AWTHR
TH.IR.TT 0001118
GGG
Kirdicieeo
qIéaT
TH.3R.TA.021695
g 3.3M8.0eT: 21021695AAAADE 1065
e Ao
fesTier : 23.06.2021
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El
El

]

A wieeamserw fafdes

delel 9
AT 31,2021 &l

2.1
22

41.a
4.2.a

8.a
41b
42b

10
11

T g
31HT, 2021 Hr 01 3% &

2021 2020 2019+
188.39 214.99 153.92
0.83 1.27 1.71
17.78 3.13 30.59
1.24 1.22 1.22
202.75 179.80 197.91
10.49 5.89 0.01
0.28 0.28 0.24
14.01 16.47 17.03
435.77 423.05 402.63
246.67 239.45 267.63
293.31 521.74 736.07
293.31 521.74 736.07
29.79 33.23 36.75
0.67 1.19 0.91
5.02 4.00 11.13
133.99 95.97 109.13
759.45 995.66  1,161.69
15.78 0.01 0.03
1,211.00 1,418.72  1,564.35
162.14 162.14 162.14
(857.37) (891.78) (743.08)
(695.23) (729.64) (580.94)
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El
El

W

A Bicasay fafdes

?:ljlﬂ' qq
A 31,2021 HT Jolel I NERE
Razor Al 4. 31AT, 2021 &Y 01 3rdfer &Y
2021 2020+ 2019+
EeraTian
N-adaer SeRat
EEIER-CERe]
i) IUR 12.1.a 26.30 51.28 78.62
i) ofrer eaAeTRar 12.2.a 0.61 1.96 3.00
FIANT H i 13.1.a 40.51 42.44 38.61
37T IR-adAT SAGIRAT 14 0.76 0.89 1.01
Fo IR-gdwT ARl 68.18 96.57 121.24
TIATA TAGTRAT
ECIRR-CHIED)
i) FUR 12.1b 1,349.48 1,749.49  1,572.96
i) T IR 15 291.45 116.49 280.64
iii) ofYsT SeAeTRAl 12.2.b 1.59 1.25 0.79
iv) 3= fadfr et 12.3 140.49 127.96 121.93
FIANT A a1 13.1.b 9.20 10.07 8.76
3T IAAT SAGIRAT 16 45.84 46.53 38.97
A TAA SACTRAT 1,838.05 2,051.79  2,024.05
T $fFad va AeaRar 1,211.00 1,418.72  1,564.35

(+9e1:3Fa-He -l FEar 29)
Thel (FEs3ae) faear faawor 1 & 30 & Agcayur o siifaar 3R 3= oot

faders Azar dg w@ AR @ gx Ay i gad ROE & AR

Al kil ST 07115
HeET UF S HeRIE s
3).378.T=T:07274628 3).3115.77.:08118636
gEMERA gEaTEIRd geaTaiiRd
Aggaus (o & o) FUAT Fiad &Y
TH.F.021695
T doot

eeTieh: 23.06.2021
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AR 31,2021 F FATCT a¥ F AT 7 T
faaor feoqor 31 A # a¥ AT W

. 2021 2020»
JTol&d
gaTe & 3T 17 1,532.79 1,291.99
AT I 18 7.27 12.49
T T 1,540.06 1,304.48
<qq
TUd $T 7S AEN H e 19 916.30 932.32
SAIRETT AT T TG 20 5.24 5.57
T # aRade 21 (1.08) (78.61)
Ao 3R IEREE T 22 363.24 321.60
FAARY RaemeT g 23 100.97 96.80
o amera 24 98.48 92.44
Hoderd 3R aReus <o 25 31.14 3157
kico iy 26 22.90 28.05
T T 1,537.19 1,429.74
FETUROT AT AR A & qF wmev/(aI) 2.87 (125.26)
HATUROT AG - -
YR #el 3R W T TeuTT @mv/(E) 2.87 (125.26)
FX 9 Am/(ET) 2.87 (125.26)
JIATT T B, -
AT # - -
T T [ (3M) - _
af & v amsr/(FIf) (F) 2.87 (125.26)
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ot 3R gifar &1 faaRor
ATE 31,2021 F AT a¥ F v R
faaor feeqor 31 A # a¥ AT W

. 2021 2020+
3T I 3 (e ) (3NTS)
w7g oot aner @1 gifer & qerdeiiga @@t frar Smoam:
. dr.ue. foder &1 3fRa FAeaiwe 27 22.95 (18.10)
USTIR IR st arfical 1 Goas{edichat 27 8.59 (5.34)
el Y (STY) / 3WIFd W AT 27
T HeT SANF JT (T) 31.54 (23.44)
T SATF FA(F+7) 34.41 (148.70)
gfa §fFad R W 3T G duw):
A 10/- 94 & $fFady R & GAAA
gieraer 3R sEeyies 0.18 (7.78)
ufcr QX T T 0T F gg AW HT HEAT 16,11,01,300 16,11,01,300

(+91:3Fa-He -l FEar 29)

Tehdl (FEs3ellen) e faawor 1 & 30 & Fgcayul o Afaar 3R 3w Reodfort

fders Az g wa AR A # gAY RO & Ireqar

m Wﬂwﬁﬂﬁﬁm TH.31R.UA. 000111S

T 3R yey e e

.31 . TA.:07274628 23S .T=1.:08118636

geaTaia gearaTia gearaiRa

R ot aist 3T, frfer AR IR AeToqe

Agveus (o & o) Fu=r g qrEaR
TH.H.021695

TAT: oot

et 23.06.2021
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dAdhe YdIg &1 faavor

ATT 31,2021 F gATST ¥ & fAT 7 s
faaor feeqor 31 A # a¥ AT W
. 2021 2020+

F gaTere afafafat & aog yare
AT HATeleT & T G o1l 2.87 (125.26)
STHAT(FCT) AT
AoUBH TdAE ay 31.14 31.57
[EGICEIY 98.48 92.44
ST 3T (2.05) (3.68)
SATeTIr 3T (0.40) (0.24)
foraer aftaeafodt & 3w (0.04) (1.02)
3T gREFTRRT Fr hr T (STen)/ETer (0.02) (0.12)
Friefer Gt aRadsr & @ aREreer a@g yae 129.98 (6.31)
ARG 8
T A (gefe)/amer (7.22) 28.18
SR gIieaat # (Jefa)/EHr 228.43 214.33
o1 3R 3w FH(gefa) wA (4.08) (6.16)
=g I A (gefer)/ e (48.91) 24.34
oraer 7 gefer/(wH) 5.79 (0.20)
SAOR & TR & gefay/(wHe) 174.96 (164.15)
I SeTRaAl H gefa/(F) 1.71 1347
AT § 3cUed RN 490.66 103.51

TeheT T T AT (AT HTarad)

TRares afafaftat & Pad a9 490.66 103.51
g Ay AR ¥ Swe yaE
3T TURAT T WG (6.34) (92.20)
Yo R # arla & (gefer)/ e (14.65) 27.46
SITST 9T (Fehel) 2.05 3.68
foraer gREFaREr & 3 0.04 1.02
STHTLT 3T 0.40 0.24
3rge g9t $r foshr ¥ 3 2.25 0.13
e At @ Aad d9g (16.25) (59.67)
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El
El

W

A Bicasay fafdes

EdC TS
faaor feoqur 31 A &) 9§ gAIT W
. 2021 2020+
T e Il ¥ sog vaw

Fafer 3uaR 9 Faa 3mT 13.80 0.00
Frdele Golt 3R oo 3UR & ol 31T (493.37) 94.61
ST 2T T AT
HITdTeAhd ST (1.33) (1.03)
e R & fad a9 (43.58) (37.41)

(524.48) 56.17
R
(&) g afafafRat & Haa @ 490.66 103.51
(@) faaer sfafafRat & Hae J@e (16.25) (59.67)
(@M T sifafafeat & seaarer g a@e (524.48) 56.17
a@e AR aAged e H e geft(wah) (50.07) 100.01
a¥ & HRFH H dahe IR AT dhe 100.08 0.07
T F I H aFe I FATT THe 50.00 100.08
5 IR AT AHg F "TH
BT 7 FAdhe 0.00
dot & Aw T
FIAT 3R FAFe e @ar & - 0.08
12 AL ¥ F Fr IRUFIdr drelr ATAT FAT T 50.00 100.00
Fd dde IR TAJeT ddhe 50.00 100.08

(+qeT:aT-Tedt-+Ae. FeaT 29)

ehe, FaTe @l TR0 HRCAT oI @l Alefeh -7 Hel Foll & fqaRoT & 38R 3vcgel fafer &1 39T e o faar amr

gl
e

1 SEgfaeoT # UsEaar & v Sl wa1 3raeds g, Moo a¥ & wst # O & aqfea fear = g

2 @rsaai (brackets) & fEU 1T 3niehs AFEr F dfgalg o g €l

3 e siser &g Td 3N A

g Aze g wE AR @

gEaTaTRe gEaTaTiRa
g, §IGU AT
3regeT 3R gy e IGEAED

3).3115.U.: 7274628

27.3713.01.:08118636

gEaneiia
T & Tist
Agmeer (faa&eran)

gEATaTR
31, frlrer FAR
ERCIRIEC

x fafy & gt werea RAE & @R

YT Joot
feeTieh: 23.06.2021

e 3R NewToaeT aq
Fed! AWTHR
Uh.37R.T. 000111S
gEaeIia

3. Qe

. e
TH.H.:021695
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¢ Ao ieemsas fafies

1. AECAYUT AWIF Afadr
1.1. HARE ATTHRT
A Bieasay [ffes (‘TH.UR.TA.” a7 “GUaT"), IRE

fameT (B.3N.UF.), I R 3ERE FHIET, HRA THR
(S.3M.318. )% wrmafeis 90T & g U Hdeliolh &

a:ag?rqshao—;f% Wmmm
£, J1S - 600 068 F FEua ¥l

FIAT F STFIE MW AAAST Teih TFETST (‘TATHS) &
ey g1 UA.Uh.Td. uﬁmsﬂrw@wsﬁﬁﬁwﬁw
FN FH AT & T NEIRF F @A 3R Rew s
ATH AATIUT & 3eldhel SN A, Sfgs @rg iR @
FFNEC FISAIR §T HIT &

1.2, 3rqurea faavor i R F1 3mUR

w I8 fohw faavor st sfafaga, 2013 &
URT 133 & dgd IR S (ARA
J@_AeH) e, 20153REAT-aH )

YT & 3R o] ARG of@T Hieleh!
(32 TUE)) & AR R T T §]

g. I8 fadiy faavor efaeif@e derd & 3R
R IR @R & digHae geufd &1 3adeT
aﬂﬁ%; 37 e F_olsa, o Ry &

m%%ﬁmaﬂ?ﬁaﬁmm@r
TERIAHATIHT R S &, ISEEEIRCK: G
UCTehA A a8 TR o e & o
:H—e:nm%mm%l

Hedlehal cohailehl # 3UANT fhT 1T 3oA9¢ &
stﬁawmﬁﬁﬁﬂ—a‘r
F et TRl F aoffera fpar TR

. TR 1 A aRwsfaet a1 Seeiat gq afsa
SIRT @ 3eyd Hed (rEARITS) |

. TR 2: &R 1 # A 3eyd 7edi & 3faRed 3
sAYe o URET a1 ST & fAU gege 9
(310 e ) AT WeT 9 @ (U HeA ¥ ured)
FT SEIATST RpaT ST B

. TR 3: aRaFafaar a1 SAgIRar S sacieaarT ek
gam(mmﬁmw)wmaﬁ
|

forell aRETT o1 STar & 3R FeT & A g,
HUA STgT I THG @Y, NdelldheT AT aToIX 3T T
39T T &1 i fRel aReufa ar ¢aar & 3Ra
T N AT g 3YANT fhU S dTel FeIqe 3
Hed TelTha & [affiest TR 310 §ar 3fa qea
maﬁﬁaﬁﬂﬁﬁn—qw%ww
ﬁﬁmmw%wﬁ@mm?mﬁ%
mﬁmﬁmﬁmw%l

Fuar 37 RAIfEm 3@ & 39 #§ Fgs e 3Ra
I YElhH & TR & 9 FARATRT g3 A
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AT L F I guRg @ B oSy § dgex AT o
33Uy 8 s [@eTh 3eTehr 39T fhar ST T

IMEATAT T P 36T A & W AT IT AU 3RF
W AT] Fereh! 3G gl 3o 9 Rad & a3l & 393heT
;?ﬁg@mﬁqﬁﬁwﬁﬁrwammmﬁmﬁuﬁﬁ

g X gt 3R SeaeiRal fr sRus a9 fr
ST § S adHe Y IREYET 3R SAGRAT S 3iThdT
A T Pl & H AE] A Aeg RN grar § iR
ST AT I AT TH & I WIROT § e ed
Aa & a9 IdH S 3TREAAT 3R R SIeIRAT & 3T
foram T STET SRS & UTH AT HA N FeN T A
mmmaﬁwﬁmw%mm%mmw

fAUCT et T SeT &1, IT IRTURT H AT Fa 3R
IAT HT TH ATY TSI FHT ST 8

./ F v aRe R-adae aReFafEr

g wufr 3R fdere @ @ s & o aia &
mﬁmmmmmmﬁmﬁﬁw
ma?mmwﬂﬁfré;mmﬁmm%l
T F T aiRa” & geffamor & o a9 9 gt & o9
IR-a&HT FURT A1 AYCT THE dehel [AhT & T STeret
21 3R R F T o & w9 F geffaor i aig I
T Ay & M @ @ A A Rw FHIEET gl

fashr & for aRa Av-are aRwrafaat i Aoes a@g
FY gl AR F g TR W AN Jao7 A 30T 7eT I
FRT R AT IRT | SAHT HoIgr AT aReNe gt R
m§mﬁsﬁ%ﬁr$ﬁcm$wﬁmﬁmﬁvm
ST &l

R-adATT aREufy AR e T S foshr & faw atfia”
& ® A gofihd gl §¢ g1 Sifar g, IR-adAe Hafd
AR e wwg @ et off Fesw / oReius & faw
FARSE R ¥ T aRa & 9§ qefied v o
¥ UgS dgeT TN F Age TR W AT e ¥ 3R 3@
gl Ay AR 38 fAfy RS9 Avee g 39 foshr &
fov i@ Awes & g AdF Fe |

. rRfEr darde:

$5 T.UH.108 AR Famde & 37ER, QI Hi Seny
Waﬂﬁéﬁﬁvmﬁmmmm@mﬁtﬁ
Tgellel U & VS GaRT FIIE B BEIUS AT e
3R 3T UeeTeT T 3ol et & foIT 3T FI ST arelt
3aRe Raef & 3muR W) & S &

g5 TUE.108 & 3T H ﬁr B, YA FHT WH TR
Sdee AFT a1 AMNATA Bl 3dRes RAfe segeat
%%@Wﬁmmﬁmﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁiﬂmm
& ey J Ahfaa & a&a B

TS GEeT HT Hedishel ol AT §1fel & MUR o e arm
%ﬁgﬁﬁam#wwmﬁr%w(ﬁmﬁwm
IAT &l

9. QIaETe, AThA® Sadid 3T weaAw Fufar:

S U & 9T USel UeaT & TRUMTATIRY AT SIidcd
gl & 3R I8 g § & f¥ica & AU & fov darysr
& afgaie I 3maegwar ek S9F de9a & v fQeaaay
3TSTHTA ST ST b dl S YIael & §T F HeIdT 9red
iy R af® F 3T F TIAT g F e F
fIT 3TaRTeh < ol FafaH 3NeTH AT =7 &1 afg 39
& GHT Fed H yea i &, I raue sifrsy o anfad
FHEY JATE T TT G UIRT [T o §1 e i gARd
F BT o & T F AT & 78 L ST F
IR "¢ & v vere S8 fhar T gl

3R A SACIRET T Gorar T T3 i & 3cheed Th
g gifica &, mmﬁwﬁcmwm
IRF IARTT JAST A gt A e ¥ adr ¥

55 df aTfis R 2020-21



¥ o9 O aRwulat & nfiE oy & 3mAE T @l
UIgHTal, 3MhiEAs SoaeIAl 3T 3hieAs dufaar &r
FHET g% Jo g fe Ay w & Sy g

F. FHTYROT ATSCH:

ITHTEROT FAGl &1 T avolt & 3rerer @ g2irar aar & el
FTAr F AT gelar fir 31T 318 gast yeeT e & o
UHT AT ITeTE BTl T T A7 7 A i aequ Soee
ﬁﬁwﬁmmé?m%wmﬁmwﬁl

7. gaaAe 3 Avadare geffeor:

Foft oREufaal 3R SAEIRAT & FUer & AT gRATT
Th F HJAR qoidle R IR-ada s &9 F aefiha o
w%ﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬁmﬁ%mﬁng 18
RT3 AREs

IRETeT Teh: YT & Scurer / Iafafafedr i yefa iR
m%mmmmmmﬁﬁmﬁm
& T AT TAT F MUR W, HUAT o 390 gREgfaat
& gaffeoT & 3egeT ¥ IdA 3R IR-TIAT & T H3aar
aftaTes o% @ 12 #AEeT & 9 F R R

8. sTohg VaTg faavor

e wae & 7 fARor & ¥ #A FuURT vcmer (I &
ITER e JdTg AR fam ST &

3veget faftr &1 3uieT FXes AT darg T FqaeT & T §,
oo 59 3@ & fov «neT / (81f) as‘rﬂwmwﬁra:
JTeT & Taat F AT FARNSG AT T, A% YaTE
& e ar fadquwer & S5 wd # Uod ar dfesy &
mwmmmmﬁﬁTm@rawa?m
ﬁmﬁammmﬁmﬁa%mmlmas
ﬁ;mwa?r ﬁgerﬁ?%ﬁwvﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmwaﬁm
I gl

1.4. AgcAql AWiFA IHegA AR fAvr

i faaon 6 IR & AT yaesT &1 3T\ 3R 3T
T &Y 3TaeTSHaT Bl ¥ S Rféar 3afer & g i
ot fr i@ 3R 3 3R cgg Hr RO f o IR
& Gr-ATY 3THieHAs Ui 3R AaRal & gefa gufy,
AR 3R T gpdieRor 7 ROE v a1 iR F+r
THTAT YT &1 gTelieh A oA dcielel Teasit 3R Hraf
¥ yeUT & G A W IMERG §, ST A F AR
# AfATTTar & gRome, HfsT & afer & JREdRRt ar
AT & ggsT AT F FHEA ARG $ 3TaRITShdr
gl | arecfash IRUTAT R A & $T AR 39 Er
F ugEmeT Ty forae R T ar e @

ATl 3R afifed ATart fr gHeT Paw 3R W
ﬁﬁ|mmﬁﬂemﬁwmﬁm
& S ¥ e 3AE B gefRa R s 3k airsy
& Rl st 3af™ F wenfa aar ¥
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‘wl‘E‘”

A wieeamserw fafdes

THha (Ed33rae) A fJaron @ feroqor

21 :

IR & 39T F1 HVFER
Razor

HHd sdldh

1 39T 2019 Fr AY [

STHT
gCIV T [HATIISTe]

Rt 3 T g 1 e

31 AR 2021 Fr AY AHRY

ST
§CIT [T /FATIASTA
3T & 7@ gU 1 gedaiid

31 AR 2021 Fr AY AHRY

1.7

Aeder™ / gt

1 3rder 2019 +Y AT ARY
STAT

gCIU 3T /| HATASTT

0.4

31 AR 2021 FT AY AHRY

0.44

AT
gaIU [T /AT

0.44

31 A 2021 Hr AY A

0.88

& ol
31 A, 2020 d%
31 A, 2021 d%

1.27
0.83

fraer wufy

oaa

aHd sdlH

1 3%e,2019 # Ay TRy
ST

gV 9T /AT
ﬁ@r%gr@gua?rgaé?ﬁvg—cr

31 A1,2020 1 A¥ TRY

AT
gaIU T /AT
ﬁﬁ%@rr@gvaﬁrgaé?ﬁvg—cr

0.02

31 AT 2021 Fr AY AR

1.15

0.33
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T (Ferad) e faron o feogor g g
faraor a AR
Aegerw / g
1 3r8e,2019 &Y AT TR - 0.23
ST - 0.01
geTU 3T /AT
31 AM,2020 HT AT ARy - 0.24
STAT - 0.01
gCTU [T /AT -
31 AT 2021 & AY ARY - 0.25
AT sl
31 #A,2020 d& 1.13 0.09
31 AT 2021 d& 1.15 0.08
fawor 31 AT &Y
2021 2020

2.2 : Yelera Fr-gerfa

¥ F IRA H AT AR 3.13 30.59
STAT: 9§ & GNreT aRate 11.66 30.79
Ter: gafd, 99 AR 39a0T & TUAiaRor (feoqor 2) (0.78) (58.25)

uer: a¥ & NI 31T Hdea/aaArdienT, afe #15 &

14.01 3.13

Yl AT FT IRIAT
g F ARFA 7 A -
STAT: I & gRIT gRaYs 3.77
HeT: YR, FIF 3R 3T FH FARAR0T (feeqor 2) -

3.77

Fd 17.78 3.13
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T (Ferand) e faron o feogor z e
Razor 31 AR A
2021 2020
4 T aREafET -Faer
. dALA LIS F AR-3qya rEa <
(®) SRge genr _AfAes 202.75 179.80
Y ¥ 10 % 15,84,000 < R (.ars. 15,84,000) FT G vt forar aram|
(@ i aEeE s 1.25 1.25
Ycd %10 & 12,50,000 $fFadr R (drar$ 12,50,000) 1 quT $gerclret fomam arar|
TCT: YR KT glfel STl (1.25) (1.25)
Tl 202.75 179.80
IR-3eya faer & Fer AR 202.75 179.80
faaer & #ea & griel & ol AR 1.25 1.25
4.1.% HOr (AR- 91
FIATRAT A 3
ey A I - Iwfaefa 1049 5.89
Tl 10.49 5.89
4.1.@ FoT (A1)
FAaAIRET F 3T
rafeTy Al I -3 0.67 1.19
Tl 0.67 1.19
4.2.%: 3=9 fad aRwFafeEr (- ad#me)
oo fBuifere 0.28 0.28
T 0.28 0.28
4.2.%: 3=g Ty aRmsafa (adam)
N AT g
- 3T 6.03 5.01
Ter ; gifa s (1.01) (1.01)
Tl 5.02 4.00
5: 39 I-adA@ gt
THRT fAAreT 3R 3=t & arg AT Ry 13.83 14.75
AT gowh, dIE e 3R 3cdre Yooh HTHIRAT & IrF A IR 0.01 0.94
ST gFaeTsAAA R 0.17 0.78
Fa 14.01 16.47

-
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Tho (Eds3rae) e faaron @ feoqor z g
Razor 31 A+
2021 2020
6 geaedl
()  Fear AT 74.15 67.82
STHT. ATRY FHear Al - .
74.15 67.82
@  9EId W S 72.76 65.47
@) TR A
- 3R& 23.90 30.11
- ajfﬁ' T - -
(=) HSR 3R gof 66.03 56.36
ST ARRY HER 0.42 6.59
66.45 62.95
(3 g 3T - 0.21
(@M 3RS
- 3y # 4.48 8.96
- 3UINT H AGT (HBR H 3UoietT) 2.99 1.24
(@) U gl 1.94 2.69
T 246.67 239. 45
7: Io SR (THTe)
afewst g
@) 3EfReTYy AR IR -3faed 268.36 483.48
AT Y fashr
(®) €Ty A T -giaed 24.95 38.26
(@ 3Ty AW I -3fded - .
@) oA R @A # SedwT gefe g‘é & . _
(=) FOTETT 4.44 444
29.39 4270
ger:.  Hieaer wiftadt gq e (4.44) (4.44)
24.95 38.26
T 293.31 521.74
8 : d%g 3R Ag GAW
8Ty & FTehe 0.00 0.00
dt & Qv ufr
oref @raT H 0.00 0.08
ST o 7 (IRuFFar <3 #7e) 50.00 100.00
Fel 50.00 100.08

9
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V] o ot
Tho (Eds3rae) A faaron @ feoquor e

Raror 31 AR &Y
2021 2020

8.% : a%c IR THhg AW F Il 3T dF AV
RIRCIRURES 29.79 33.23
EXl 29.79 33.23

9

9. : I TAAA IREITAT
SId ek gl o ST 39fdeld, 3rEfeaer AT ST

qded @ 14.56 14.13
qdcd HoT - 0.02
Shea.dl. sA9e *ise 94.49 68.55
3qfcendiat, wareniar nfe @1 il 24.32 12.84
9eeT HHHUT IHRTETd 0.62 043
T 133.99 95.97

92

[ a¥ 2019-20 & Hafd 12,19 U3 A ¥ 322.08 HU3 (ALd.uer.ars 10.46 HUs) i UM, A o 3¢ F FROT
e (qr 3TReR) ¥ g Ao TR A B

10 : R Gl

g - 365.00 365.00
9T 10/- A% & 17,50,00,000 $fFaer = 175.00 175.00
%.10/- 9cd% & 19,00,00,000 F&OAGT R 190.00 190.00
o, AR AR STt

10/- 39 3% & 16,11,01,300 SfFadr AT &1 G T 161.10 161.10
FHATET AW .

5/- T4 9AF & 20,76,600 STFacr I T AT 1.04 1.04
Fa 162.14 162.14

9

F) TR N F yAF 9 ¥ wEfta aftER, wafAwan s afadr:

SfFad QAT FUA & e SfFad MR w1 v 91 g, o dfed Hew 10 T 9fd AW §1 9AS AWURF
G 9fd PR & AR T dic & fov a7 &l ﬁ?@mmmmﬁamﬁ% 37aReT ameTer & A Hi
mmmﬁammmmm¢masmm

HUEAT o TREATA HI FUTT A, IRURH AT QIIETRAT & 3o F Fofr JifreAiara ARt & faeror & ame
HYAT T AY FURT Yo A & 91T gl

AT QAT FUA F o 10 T gfd R F 3ifed Aot # v dW a7, o wAw W AReR,
ﬁa’rcrrfﬁa:r{sﬁ'\r%réa‘s’*‘rgé% ﬁm&:ﬁuﬁmmquﬁeaﬁmm%lwaﬁ%ﬂwwm
A, 2021aa:ammwma—€r%mm%(2020%ra)
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THo (Feg3rand) R et o feogor z g
Ravor 31 A+

2021 2020
@ FE Rl F 5% ¥ AUF RRURS F1 Qaor

?10/- ¥ yA% $FAd dA qoia: wed
HRA F AAAT Tseafa

WY AT TET(%)
95851700 (59.50%)

AR A TEI(%)
95851700 (59.50%)

AT 3eXes FUT TfACE 41516500 (25.77%) 41516500 (25.77%)

afsersr (FHfRH & A@) 25809700 (14.73%) 25809700 (14.73%)
11 39 sfaadr

3T Red:

wfastfar sifdraere

IRfAF AV 12.39 12.39

A & i Sis/(393re)

A AY 12.39 12.39

gfaeRa FAE

IRAw oY (1,083.58) (952.98)

ay¥ & T me/(8The) 2.87 (125.26)

I ANF HT F DY g 3T F Awar & af ¥

R goe 9 F IHTaR 179.41 197.51

FAT/(Ten): a¥ & e 31.54 (23.44)

Fol (857.37) (891.78)

9

+HifeT NIATH &1 39T IR & TR & wied NATH B RS ot g fohar arr &1 gHer 3ur Soer
sfafras, 2013 & GraUTEAr & FFER fHar awm gl

12.1.% faefiw agae - 3uR (-adam)

YT HoT

AT AR (‘IRd THR') K0T 25.24 51.28
S & Trafe For 1.06 .
C) 26.30 51.28

-]

HRA PR T G RUT, GUR S g 9o fhT S § S Y &9 & 38R & 3cUiee g 39T b Siiel arel €37
F TR, mwwqﬁmaw%ﬁvammwwmmaﬁwmﬁﬁmﬂ?ﬁ%ﬁvwm
1A TF A IS 8| HOT W U WRAd S aF g § O A R &

- GUR RO - 7%
- AT HT - 1 FTT @ 7%, || T @ 12.50% 3R Il T @ 11.50%
- WMRAR KO - | ET @ 7% IR 1 T @ 15.50%

3 0T a¥ 2003 § 2012 T 3/afe & SRiel fT 70 & 3R 10 FAT ari¥eh foheat 7 gohrel 97 § ST 2 @Tel 1 JHTRreaT=
yaftr & a1 g% gid g1 Ale 1219 ﬁwﬁ%ﬁmhmww*aﬁmﬁ%ﬁwm%mw%l
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A Bicasay fafdes

THho (Fead) i f@eron o feogor z g
Razor 31 AR A
2021 2020

12.1. @ AeIRAT - 3UR (TdATT)

fcrsgeT ®oT

JAT & Fhe FHOT 95.92 171.86

g 97 & dgd Tlpd el - 109.76

JIAT Ud dfasT F #Auifr & g3l e Uil o gud

THR & T SRS THER H oo afews afga g 3K adr

RO & Tioeaush garT FIiard

Ay dfer sIaEar - 307.67

rafasta For

HRT THR FOT - TIHTT T

- A o 529.00 502.96

- 3UTfeid 3R ¢T s 711.82 657.24

d& @ Faf Hor 12.74 -

o 1,349.48 1,749.49
12.2.%: &er ggard (IR - adam)

T 0.61 1.96

T 0.61 1.96
12.2.@:0er FA (qdAT)

i 1.59 1.25

T 1.59 1.25
12.3: 3% faelyr qgard (ad#m)

sarst 3o e HOT 9 3 ALt 1555 15.55

Fifafers semr 277 22.68

IR fFuifere 89.49 82.61

3 13.68 7.12

140.49 127.96

13.1.F FFAN a1 ¥ (AR-adAm=)

FaRr Baemy & T waue: AR-ada =T

Yarfarga Rfhear Fdernsr 1.95 1.98

DT TRGIRIOT 11.85 13.13

T GERR 043 0.29

Iregdr 26.28 27.05

Fol 40.51 42.44

9

55 dF arf¥e Raie 2020-21



T (Féad) T feErot @ feogor z #5
faawor 31 A F
2021 2020
13.1.@:FHIR Raanr affica (Fda)
FHAR Recemer &9 yauT ;@ acdAT
Yarfage fafehear feemsy 0.25 0.27
DT FARGIRIOT 3.04 343
Jar ERR 0.16 0.10
e 5.75 6.27
14: 37 IR-TdA Ggane
qerel & & F yrea fHmr 0.76 0.89
Tl 0.76 0.89
15. SR ¥
SR SeTeTRar
EIGE ) 204.94 69.62
Jrgfasgd 86.51 46.87
- e 3eA 3R oY 3eAT HT FoT Fhrr TR 0.23 -
- [EA 3eIAT 3R Y AT F HAEl 3T AAGRT HY Fel FhrAT ARY 291.22 116.49
L 29145 116.49

2

fAFfaf@d garT wfderd :

M3 & FROT T 204.94 FAT (AT 31, 2020)% 120 I3 A Hhise W1 F fawgy T 68.41 F3) foas faw @ufy,
I 3R IYROT I UgeTl oo T 50 s AR den IRE & faw ifaRed T 110 a5 7 S &

16. 3T IIAE SIAQ

argert & 3fIeT ufer 4572 46.41
el & & 7 wred R 0.12 0.12
- 45.84 46.53

9
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V] o ot
THd (Ed33rae) AT ffaron @ froqor ? g

favor 31 AT &Y
2021 2020

17 :  waTaa @ Jerea (Aae)
3curer @ fashr (Shuadr &1 fAad)

GIGGEGICH 374.92 329.00
ARG AT 6.78 6.25
381.70 335.25
e BT 0.00) (0.00)
g s 381.70 335.25
WHR ¥ giews:
fafdta are-gfar afewsd
oo dfeqsy 1,057.08 850.61
gRag gfeasr 47.45 32.97
1,104.53 883.58
AT Are-va.d.F.
Hou feqs 38.10 50.36
qRagel 3.66 5.09
41.76 55.45
SRS Al A Frare
Hou feqs 0.96 1.81
0.96 1.81
I IRETAT 3T
R_fH T T § 3arR-geE™ 2.00 0.01
Tha & ST 1.10 0.50
SR 3R goit 1 aRenes 0.74 15.39
Fel 1,532.79 1,291.99

9

fecqur: 3dvet & fow goger Ay 3eRor (SLAEY) TS YT F WY Fiews! TR wE T Gfshar w G frar
T B Hammﬁmmmmmﬁammm%Wtfrzeﬁwmma%mmﬂ?rm@rm
MR 9 Srard. ?JTEI?!TQ?HEHHWEHOO% Tl fohar ST B

ST GihaT & AR, 31 ATH,2021 o et o drLaited. & & AegH @ gRaAr, féd 38 IR aEd @K
Eﬁ'm49059maﬂ' 8595:¢nﬁ$a?r3ﬂ11401mmﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ%ﬁTMﬁﬁﬁW?ﬂswm
@rm#mmﬁaﬁﬁwmiaﬁﬁaﬁw Al & AR ¥ fh & geard spae & fov o @
ST, sﬁaﬁwmmﬁrﬁmw%(mﬁrmaré AT A 33742%333%?6296%3?3#\?3%&3&
T 94.97 :3)|

55 df aTfie R 2020-21



A Bicasay fafdes

T (Frad) e faron o feogor z Fs
Razor 31 AR A
2021 2020
18 : 319 I
gAY SIS deHfd & ded sIeT 3
d& IR 3T @ 2.05 3.68
TSI 3T - IR-adH T Haer 0.40 0.24
gRaeEafaal $r foshr & o () 0.02 0.12
TR garT 3ma 1.72 1.60
S @rar Hr araEy - 5.21
3T 3.08 1.64
Tl 7.27 12.49
19 :  3uslTHa @t i dEra
RS Tih 67.82 118.94
AT Tl 939.67 881.20
1,007.49 1,000.14
YT
AP T Yerdatienior (17.04) -
sifow wiw (74.15) (67.82)
Tl 916.30 932.32
20 : UK & wWiH 9
FY @I 198 146
Sifae @ 1.61 0.90
& e 1.65 3.21
Tl 5.24 5.57
21 : gedell # URade
IRAF Teiw
GRS 30.11 3.52
TeIfa ) 65.47 13.45
95.58 16.97
T FAIfoT E&iH
TR AT (23.90) (30.11)
geIfd W) (72.76) (65.47)
Fol (1.08) (78.61)

9
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A Bicasay fafdes

T (Ferad) e faron o feogor z g
Razor 31 AR A
2021 2020
22: e AR TWIEE T
TR, TR 3R UfFr gl fr @ua 24.85 24.36
fSsTel, urelr 31 sera 202.12 195.76
AFA 3R T@REE
taie 3R Fr 30.66 2247
SARA 0.28 053
S AR 3= Hufd 0.72 120
qRage 3 ssRor
gRageT 3R esRoT 72.44 50.34
ThaT e 0.20 0.67
MereT 1 fomrar 0.11 0.16
& 8.63 8.37
TRIR 3c9TG, T FHTeT=AT 23.23 17.74
Tl 363.24 321.60
23 : FHAAR A T
aad, Feigl AR Sew 74.25 74.98
fasy AT 3R 3w @ & ahee 16.75 15.18
FAT0T T 9.97 6.64
Tl 100.97 96.80
24: fag &merd
AETT FOT W] ST
HRT THR & 54.58 54.58
CEak:y 21.73 17.41
3T 3YUN:
ST W T
R AT 8.96 8.36
R 3fae - 0.06
IS FKOT 5.10 9.40
fairar emord 1 gerar 0.32 0.45
3T 7.79 2.18
oo 98.48 92.44
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T (Frad) e faron o feogor z Fs
Razor 31 AR A
2021 2020
25  Feuew 3R aRelee @
Aoderd - dL.dvs. 3R aer wufy 30.70 3113
TG - 3TN & SR (olle) 0.44 0.44
e 31.14 31.57
26: =g @
wifafts d@r gdarsi F spErarT
Fifafe or@r-adgT 0.04 0.04
T of@r oI 0.01 0.01
gATOfRoT 0.10 0.07
3T
[EXE) 0.40 1.29
& R 0.37 0.85
e 1 T 0.00 0.04
Y Jard/ga=r =g 0.03 0.06
ama 3R AR 0.20 1.40
$SR BTf-oFT 1.26 -
dh THR 9.20 11.92
&I Yoh 3.36 287
Afder T #Asigy 2.07 1.60
EUCIEIE 1.26 1.03
I T 0.12 0.97
3 3R AR T 0.27 0.41
3Tl HUTT T AIAT GG el W ATH/ETo 0.49 0.00
LA, - eTT 0.16 0.08
CICCRE 3.56 5.41
T 22.90 28.05
27 : Ao qM¥h AT
IR-gdAe et &1 3R qew afade 22.95 (18.10)
fAferd omer At &1 gerA 8.59 (5.34)
el : 38 T.UA. 19 & WT 64 () & & dgd AU ST AT F Seard - -
IRIFT W I (STT)/eTH - -
FoT 31.54 (23.44)

-l
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A wieeamserw fafdes

Tho (Eds3rae) A faaron @ feoqor

fecaur Feam: 28: fAfAd 3R sAOREd A f SAHEN,  ScdTe F Hed, i, TUA, AT FF H Hed AR faged

T s

ol & =3
(%) Tafa s1Ha: 31 AT 2021 31 @A 2020
wH.&. AT TH.&. AT
3T 346,500 346,500
FiRar 486,750 486,750
LG A 280,000 840,000
319 39E 400 400
(@) Ieurest 31 AT 2021 31 AT 2020
TH.&. AT TH.&. AT
3@AfaTT 283,664 211,498
Aa-giar 480,865 345,150
T d&. 17-17-17 53,565 65,000
ST IRF 156.40 47
(1) FWNR A FEH A T 31 &R 2021 31 & 2020
TH.&. AT &H TH.&. AT A
FN TH—A 1.98 1.46
EICEIREICY 5,046 1.61 2,808 0.90
/T FFare 6,403 1.66 12,041 3.21
5.24 5.57
(a) " st 31 AT 2021 31 A 2020
TH.&. AT A TH.&. AT &
AT 3cag
AT giar 479,402 253.27 323,764 175.73
T dF. 17-17-17 51,868 121.16 65,517 153.13
ST IRF 157 0.49 46 0.14
T{g T IRE
CIARSIRGH 3.06 2.22
Sifas @rg 5,046 2.30 2,808 1.28
Y Fraree 6,403 1.43 12,041 2.74
381.70 335.25
*39 3cdlq
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A Bicasay fafdes

THd (Tes3rad) R fagon o feogor g s
(3) T 31 ARt 2021 31 AT 2020
THA A | &H (WS H) | A A | HH (FAF H)
(i) IRfFos Teiw
(%) dIX 3cdrg
A g 11,247 28.34 446 0.24
T qE, 17-17-17 719 1.78 1,314 3.28
TT. &, 20-20- - - - -
0-13
ST 3RE 1 0.00
@M FF oIty W §
fafAf#id scarg
ElEnce 8,431 35.70 2,848 11.94
giar-as 10,504 29.77 487 1.51
30,902 95.58 5,095 16.97
(i) FATIT Fiw
() TAR 3cUTe
fafafia scue
A gRar 6,519 17.33 11,247 28.34
e 17-17-17 2,349 6.56 719 1.78
ST 3RE - - 1 0.00
(@) & gorfy | &
R_fAfaT 3cure
3@ 8,371 32.59 8,431 35.70
giar-ats 15,890 40.17 10,504 29.77
33,129 96.66 30,902 95.58
(31) $ISR FhaATA
A R 806 - 568 -
A qL&. 17-17-17 67 - 78 -
fravor 31 ATE 2021 31 AT 2020
IhHA IhHA
i
3R U, U, S /AR 789.82 781.03
3= 3.23 3.26
T (%) 84 793.05 84 784.29
BRG]
TR 33.17 34.89
oreTar 37.69 47.46
BITHIRS 37T 52.39 65.68
Tol (%) 16 123.25 16 148.03
100 916.30 100 932.32
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A Bicasay fafdes

THhd (Fds3red) o fRavon g feoqur ? e
3rgag 3R oof
3mfaa (%) 25 9.34 12 3.84
T (%) 75 27.96 88 27.98
100 37.30 100 31.82
AT FHT WIS, AT
Foar AT 148.12 31.18
ECREIEIIC] 4.77 4.05
152.89 35.23
el 75 & ==
EGIEEIEISIEEALY - 0.12
JTAT (SATIR, HINSS, FFAAA, 31S)
0.00 0.12

feoqor @ear: 29. AR 31,2020 & AT ¥ & T 3R e 1,2019 T & AT o TG Tohel (EES37elle)  faeiir

faazor
31 A, 2020 aF o TG qofer aF

fraor $eare §. | Raga afr | Wweease gafareiRa
HHATI ST RUEY
=
IR gadHeT gREu
FFafd, §IF TUT 3THIOT 1.31& & 198.72 16.27 214.99
IR F 3TANT FT HOFER 2 - 1.27 1.27
It w7 gerfay 9x 3.13 (0.00) 3.13
Saer duf 1.22 (0.00) 1.22
o aRmeafear
i) foraer 1.% 282.50 (102.70) 179.80
i) =moT 4 - 5.89 5.89
iii) 3= o aRTuR=T 0.28 (0.00) 0.28
3= I - IIAA IREIRAAT 16.47 0.00 16.47
Fel IR - JAHAT G 502.32 (79.27) 423.05
TAHTT YT
ESsu 19 & 1 250.76 (11.31) 239.45
i g
i) SR wrfeaar 4 50.87 470.87 521.74
i) sTohg 3R THAICT Tha 4 133.31 (33.23) 100.08
iii) 3UAFA (i) & 3TTAT 37T dh JoT 4 - 33.23 33.23
iv) T 4 7.07 (5.88) 1.19
v) 3= T aREuRar 4 556.04 (552.04) 4.00
3= Fiser aRTgfaar 4 27.42 68.55 95.97
Fo Alser wafaat 1,025.47 (29.81) 995.66
fshr & T 3mafora a@uRy 4 - 0.01 0.01
EGRIG 1,527.79 (109.07) 1,418.72
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A Bicasay fafdes

The (Eds3ree) R faaron @ feoqor

feogor WEan: 29 (AW L)

T W

faaor g 9@ R &ir g FATASA qﬂﬁuma
EFad 3y aae
HEc
X S 162.14 (0.00) 162.14
3= sTFaer 18&2 (793.03) (98.75) (891.78)
T EFTA (630.89) (98.75) (729.64)
agamd
A adeaa ARy
i Sereriat
i) 3UR 51.28 - 51.28
i) ofrsT gIaTd 2 - 1.96 1.96
FHART &1 1T 4 42.44 0.00 42.44
3 IR-TIHATA SASIRAT 2 1.78 (0.89) 0.89
Fol I-TAATT STAT 95.50 1.07 96.57
TIATT SASTRAT
o SareTiRal
i) 3YR 4 1,749.49 0.00 1,749.49
i) SIUR & 4 115.88 0.61 116.49
i) geer Iarar 2 - 1.25 1.25
iv) 3= i gaarar 4 139.80 (11.84) 127.96
FHART &1 ST T 10.07 0.00 10.07
=T e SAGIRAT 4 47.94 (1.41) 46.53
For Fisar eraRAr 2,063.18 (11.38) 2,051.79
For $FTA 3 AaIRAT 1,527.79 (109.07) 1,418.72
1 3% 2019 FF geleT 9T
fazor FeAle ¥. RAE & g gefereror gaAfuiRa
afr HATASTT afr
=
IR gda= aREaRT
FFEIR, TIT TAT ITHIOT 191& o 146.40 7.52 153.92
Fafr & 39T F AER 2 - 1.71 1.71
IS F werfd W 30.59 (0.00) 30.59
IGEREEIG) 1.22 (0.00) 1.22
i aRaeafaar
i) fager 1% 197.91 (0.00) 197.91
i) =T 4 0.01 - 0.01
iii) 3= o aREgREr 0.24 0.00 0.24
3= R - gaAE aREuRar 17.03 (0.00 ) 17.03
Fd R - gaAET Gufeat 393.40 9.23 402.63
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THho (Fs3rand) RAir Rawon o feogor ? e
feoqor TET: 29 (AW ..)
FAAT FIRAT
gaedr 1.98& T 280.86 (13.23) 267.63
o e
i) cauR wicaar 4 27.21 708.86 736.07
i) sTe R TAqeT THG 4 36.82 (36.75) 0.07
i) 3TRIFT (ii) F 3rear 3T dF AT 4 - 36.75 36.75
iv) =T 4 0.91 0.00 0.91
v) 3= e aREafaar 4 815.31 (804.18) 11.13
37 FAlger aRwarEr 4 13.78 95.35 109.13
Fa Alser wufeat 1,174.89 (13.20) 1,161.69
T g I gU wufy 4 - 0.03 0.03
Fo FIRA 1,568.29 (3.94) 1,564.35
§Fad 3 ggard
HEEC
MRl 162.14 (0.00) 162.14
3= sfFady 18&2 (737.41) (5.67) (743.08)
Fo T (575.27) (5.67) (580.94)
gand
R ada@= aaREt
R geeiat
i) 3UR 78.62 - 78.62
i) ofeT gIare 2 - 3.00 3.00
FIal fedemd afiea 4 38.61 0.00 38.61
3 I-adHA SeFeriat 2 255 (1.54) 1.01
Fo IT-gdAA F@ar? 119.78 1.46 121.24
FIA SASIRAT
e geaiat
i) 3UR 4 1,572.97 (0.01) 1,572.96
ii) SIUR & 4 276.97 3.67 280.64
iii) ofrsT 2Tard 2 - 0.79 0.79
iv) 3= o ggand 4 125.56 (3.63) 121.93
FITARY =T el 8.76 - 8.76
3= AT SASIRAT 4 39.52 (0.55) 38.97
Fo HAlgar et 2,023.78 0.27 2,024.05
Fa P 3R et 1,568.29 (3.94) 1,564.35
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A Bicasay fafdes

The (Eds3ree) R faaron @ feoqor z g
feogor wEar - 29 (AW L)
AT 31,2020 FT FATCA a¥ ¥q @7 3 @y Rawor

fraror uedE €. | ROE #r o | gafiumoer | qEfiuiRe

afr AT afr

T
HATT § TslEd 4 1,274.39 17.60 1,291.99
31 3 1.9 13.00 (0.51) 12.49
FA T 1,287.39 17.09 1,304.48
<qq
3gsfieT AT IS el Fr AT 4 1,152.43 (220.11) 932.32
FCih-ga-¢3 & Tle 5.57 0.00 5.57
g3 #F aRadar (78.60) (0.01) (78.61)
Tl 3R @ = 4 - 321.60 321.60
FHANT T TIT 15 95.97 0.84 96.80
IEGRGIEIGE 2 &4 90.29 215 92.44
Hegerd 3R aReius sa3 137,698 2 26.38 5.19 31.57
3 g 4 130.23 (102.18) 28.05
Fo @ 1,422.27 7.48 1,429.74
@rE gEgsit 3R W qF s @EE) (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)
i dEqu - - -
@ a3t 3R W F T /(@) (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)
FI qd amT/(ET) (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)
FHART oTH STR-a 8.76 - 8.76
3+ AT SASTRAT 4 39.52 (0.55) 38.97
Fo FHloar AsarRAt 2,023.78 0.27 2,024.05
Fa $Fad) sk gmeriat 1,568.29 (3.94) 1,564.35
T aEG3Ht R X g amsr/(arie) (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)
TrH JEG3HT IR T & 1 st/ (1) (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)
HT qd IT3/(gTie) (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)
FT =TT /(3T) - - ;
gy & v amev/(gT1iel) () (134.88) 9.61 (125.26)

3T SIS 3 (A ) (3.3
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A Bicasay fafdes

THho (Ferad) e faron o feogor Lo

feoqor TET: 29 (AW ..)

j;é =g @mer ar gy & gaAdefiera sigt v

IMS.AN.Te. fAder &1 3T Fqeaimet 1% 84.59 (102.69) (18.10)

IR 1e7 aridica 4 & Yel: HT 4 (5.33) (0.01) (5.34)

HET: 3USFd G T (STA)/ATeT - B

P AT SIS I (H) 79.26 (102.70) (23.44)

ol 9 3 (H+H) (55.62) (93.09) (148.70)

ofa sfFadr R 3T (S.dTE.):

$TFadt MR F1 ufdeed el 10/- 9 WX

el AR seyes (8.37) 0.60 (7.78)

gy IR 3T Y I0TAT 7 GGl AT T

gEar 16,11,01,300| 16,11,01,300| 16,11,01,300

AT 31, 2020 FT FATCT a¥ F AT A5 vare Q@avor

faavor qg d@ . RQE & 718 gefstenor gafraiRa
fr TATATSTT fr

#. IR=TaT IfafRAfAt ¥ A vaw

Tdd HdTeld A Y 9d ot 182 (134.88) 9.62 (125.26)

AT gd Sls/(FH):

HeTerd 1.97,89& 2 26.38 5.19 31.57

IEGEGIEIG) 284 90.29 2.15 92.44

ST 3T (3.68) - (3.68)

Ager @afat & 3T (0.24) - (0.24)

3Tl IOl i ST ax(emen)/ g1 4 - (1.02) (1.02)

3ol Eufaat T TS ag(arnsr)/ sifer 4 (0.13) 0.01 (0.12)

Frpefier gt aRacder @ gga aR=ETET adr (22.26) 15.95 (6.31)

gydare

AT g

a7 (T 1.9 & T 30.10 (1.92) 28.18

IR aifeaat 7 (agf®)/ e 4 (23.66) 237.99 214.33

T 3R 31T 7 (agf®)/ 4 (6.16) 0.00 (6.16)

3=y naat 7 (agf®)/ Fa 4 246.19 (221.85) 24.34

Fe&Y/(FH) &0 raeTeT 4 (0.19) (0.01) (0.20)

IR 3T H gef&/(+)) 4 (161.09) (3.06) (164.15)

3T gan3it F gef/(FH) 4 21.89 (8.42) 13.47

R s O T o M T 84.82 18.69 103.51

ITATTHd JcT&T (A L=Tarad) - -

TRETE Ifafaeal O A< d6g 84.82 18.69 103.51

. T afafRft O Jwe yare

3o ufEal fr wlie 1.91,9& 2 (51.24) (40.96) (92.20)

ATy A ST &y H (FefR)/amHT 4 0.00 27.46 27.46
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A Bicasay fafdes

The (Eds3ree) R faaron @ feoqor z g
feogor wEar - 29 (AW L)
9Tcd sITS1 (Hehdl) 3.68 - 3.68
fager gufaal & 3mT 4 - 1.02 1.02
ST 31T 0.24 - 0.24
3T gafatl i foshr ¥ 3m 4 0.13 (0.00) 0.13
IGER G GICTEER R R CA B G (47.19) (12.48) (59.67)
7. iy R @ a5 gae
i 3nEaal & g 3mT 4 (0.03) 0.03 -
FRIMA Il & g 3T 3R 3eusiios 3UR 4 94.60 0.01 94.61
ElISR-CRICI IR GE GG 2 - (1.03) (1.03)
ITATeThl sATST 284 (35.71) (1.70) (37.41)
i TR 4 @aa a9 58.86 (2.69) 56.17
e 3R FAJeT e H Faa gefRy/(we) 96.49 3.52 100.01
(H+L@+3N)
a¥ HT AT H FAhe IR THIT Ahg 4 36.82 (36.75) 0.07
a¥ ¥ 3 H A%g W AT AFg 133.31 (33.23) 100.08
31 &A1, 2020 3w sl 1,2019 &1 T $HFad F1 AU

faavor 31 ATF2020 Y | 1 31492019 =
ROE e v T Jaont & R $Ead
gfFady R e 162.14 162.14
3= sfEFadr (793.03) (737.41)

(630.89) (575.27)

gg 3rafer Ifear
goieTd it 3R disi . &l a1 Jeaed (15.35) (10.60)
T S H U 17.51 2.12
T3 uE. FMAT 1 geier 2.81 2.81
fuw. F HfAAT g draUT (0.83) -
sioadt foraarl & v 39 Ao deeis # dgod (102.70) -
g3 T.UH.-116 & 39T & JHTT 0.19
JATuTRE BT [Javoi F 3=ErR fEe (729.64) (580.94)
AT 31,2020 FT FATST ¥ T Tl SATIH AT FT TATETA

fAravor

31 HTET 2020 FT GATCT a¥ F
IGLY

ROE e s Bl Jaro & a9 a9 3T (55.62)
37T 31T 15.39
dolt T 31 dr3fod. #7Mat &1 Feasd (4.75)
g3 T.UE.-116 F 39T § UHT (0.19)
.ok, H KA gd ITaer=T (0.83)
sfFadr s¥z#ic & fav 3T FAcTihd desileh #H deaa (102.70)
JeATreTRT faeliar fqaroil & 37gdR $of AqT9eh 3T (148.70)

55 &t ariffer Rdic 2020-21

104




) W mm m

Tho (Eds3rae) A faaron @ feoqor z g

feogor wEan: 29 (S L)

g o :
1.

a¥ & SN, el o $5 UTH-8 & ITHR 30« Hgeayqul qd rafer el & yerrdl ader & faw 31 &, 2020 3R
1 3mer, 2019 # AT a¥ & AT 30 T3l AT [dawol Gt gedqa e g

oA a¥ # PEfaf@d Agcaqol qd rafey IRt venrer # S §

% Fad Radl ¥ v sfaa gew aa & aRada:
g3-U0H H gRAIIR & UAId ¥, U o AT 337 gerer Affes (3msdiver) & sFady RRT 7 39
feder & 3T Heg AU & At a1 Joreiy Fo St ot AT g, A HuT| IS AU, U IR-geEey
Felt & 3R $3-TTE-113 F IR FR-3 1 Ao 7 30l & T8N, Fedidhet AT af AT Alser
T T AlST EIEhUT & HTYR WX glell d1ieu|
31 A, 2020 & FATCA ¥ F AU Faad or@r qligrhi et Roe e 9 rergary, 2020 gaRT eddr
& CA A @A gU, 39T H WA i gAur 3R Iraqclichel Ao SR SAYC A Tt & HROT, Hoelr
#WWT%#WW#WWMW?@@%FWﬁ%%%
3R H{pd AT & IIET S ¥ G RGOS AT HUR W g E, SN AW & pdiohed T AROTA
e qéeaTdy T & T g3 ¥l °
Tz T ifae R g & Fror, fEdh Seey 31 A, 2020 #F gATCT a¥ & fav wssrela i ez
& epHtes & FAY 3oy of, &g a¥ 2019-20 & qdeardl &9 & FuR N IS g
HUA o 33 derr fAfAes & AdAdd 3uciey d@aifaid Fafhd fade faawo & ufd IR ey S8 oo
Fr 3 Ao F § F 39w F
w. ¥R s Ak Ry sfamar 71 gee sk gun
geadl A ol TR 3R geit &1 o a¥ & aifds §7 § edes aeg3ii o SR & 78 # Aegaqr & &
FRUT T 13.07 T 4T AR F AFRTHS HHS THT I 37T
3P & 3elal, 9§ 2019-20 H ¥ 2.00 F3 F 3w Hediwa famar o g
m;ﬁﬁaﬂ,mmﬁ,zomaﬁ TR AR IR O €@ & IgaR AT AR & @ T 7.18 I3 F
3R B
FYAT F IRIAS gfaeTRa 31 #F T 2.12 FUS F1 FARGT TG 3RITFd Iedl & 8 Far § 3R Fa: 2
15.39 FE 3 T 0.74 FAUT Fr 31 AN, 2020 3R 2021 F FATCT I§ F o7 3R @Y @I F Fawor F
gy forar gl
T el geit Y g s gl
FHUAl o TR IR gSif T Felieh Hedihat fhar 3 T 28.82 015 & oot qsif & ygarer &1 , oo §3
TCE-16 & IO M. & T F A a2, SN a F HRE A O F W@ e A
W,mﬁgﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁgﬁgﬁmw%w&-wﬁgﬁmmwwwmﬁﬁ
(R =3)
e a¥ g i G Gl
1 3, 2019 & qd 15.32 9.14
fa a¥ 2019-20 13.50 3.81
el 28.82 12.95
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The (Eds3ree) R faaron @ feoqor z wE

feogor wEar - 29 (IHY L)

g famua. #far s gefteor

FOel & a§ 2017-18 3 2018-19 & N1l ¥ 2.81 s i M3nww. 7 @l Gw “geur AfSier @
7 3fde frar S arl 9f% seve TaifAca Fuel & 9w §, 3 adA Ay & e FIATET SIFOT F ded
mm%mw%wm3m$mmwmmﬂmﬁmmﬁl

Tlig & ali@ ¥ 31 AT, 2021 d&F $Hr A0 H TS Aederw T 2.81 F3 7, A ¥ T 2.40 =5 Wod
avt & Fefea § 3R fodier gosheer qawr faenfora €1

g  dfasy @Afr i FA & AT yaue:

g}ﬁaﬂaﬁaﬁ?%ﬁ:%m%ﬁmraﬂ?aﬁmﬁamaﬂﬁzﬁ%aﬁgm Ifg IS g, A g
[

deTdR, 31 A, 2020 1 FATCT a¥ & fAv gre # 30.83 Fs H WAT a H HAT 3§ T/ et gany
W%RITTITITI

2. Ugell IR 1 39l 2019 & 3T TUH-116 “WNal” T 37

FUAT A 1 3T, 2019£rmwﬁfira%marmﬁﬁaqé—m¢rqaﬂﬁaﬂmmgq 1 3, 2020 & gAY
g3 TTH 116 el &l YA deefdr, m?ﬁﬁmﬁtégmﬁ?hwﬁawnaﬁga TR fRam| 3-uTa-116 &
TGt ST TG oa7/(g1feY) 3 Ui AW 31T W A0 T

§5 TUH 116 &I 3efeog 915 (@) & ITER qaeardt &9 § o] fFar arar 3 d@ufd & 3wy &1 #fRer seese
w8(@)(uu)ﬁwmmm% Temrar wHel AR 1 SURTT deer sprar 3R 3R & IRT & 77
#mm%% ; Wﬁw%ﬁwaaﬂzwsa#mﬁﬁﬁaméumﬁuﬁﬁm@mﬁ
T I g

Ao Agamsit &1 A9 X F03)
fRazor afr

31 A 2019 &1 RFEer ofier wfiaerransil 1 gorar « 4.75
el T gefrelier 3UR & 13.90% T 3UAT Fh Pe & TS 3.79

(Fren): 3reurafer offsT & HEf-3@r & YR W T & T # Aleddl

(62T): HH Hed & oliel I AW & MU W T & & H AT

(ae): Far fHC & ®T F gAdcdisna T a0 3egaer

SAT/(FeT): TOFaRr 3R et fasedr & e el cgdgR & IRUMATI®T TATASIA
STHT/(FET): AT

1 38 2019 &t AFaT gred Wfier dIar 3.79

salte: - gifaee AR o ofier gfdeeear &1 A ¥4.75 &5 §, Safe a¥ 2018-19 & arfis @rai # T 3.28 & &
gerar T @ g

AT ATh Pl JYATT & IROMEEGET T 1.71 FUS H ‘3T & 3 @rmﬁr@rqﬁnﬁgé 3T 1 3, 2019 =
Ul T R3MT FfdeTRe 317 W o= fhell wsira & ¥ 3.79 #IS ol e
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) W m m

Tho (Eds3rae) A faaron @ feoqor

feogor wEan: 29 (S L)

s faled, 31 A/, 2020 & FATCT a¥ & T g W e 3faRked wema gsr &, S 30 UK & (Z )
frazor RUE
HoTeT & HROT T 0.44
WIS ST TR 3AarsisdT fad dreTd 0.45
WIgsTaed geer farar sardret (1.09)
et (0.19)

s T.TH. 116 & GRUTAEIRT qReTel Afafafiral & Adr gate # qefdr g5 AR el & Tl & FRoT o sfafafeat
¥ ARl dfgdie 7 gefdr g3l

IR AT R Yo AV AT 3R T ARG AefafEd &

.

.

mmﬁmw#wwﬁ%ﬁ%mwﬁﬁﬁ%wﬁ%m%mwwam
[

IRIAS JAeT 1 aE H gee H 3 & 12 A § HH & olie & a0 ARG, IR AR Geamar
HdT A€ &t & T e oy f T

URTAE wer T aE F HRIAY, IREIRT F AT § IRAE gogaT derar B anffer @@ R )

arer & fou saragTer 3U o] fohar TS/ dent Hedichel defce ool ¢ daldR, S5l UUH 116 shdel 3o et
W o] @i & e gl €3 UTH 17 & dgd ofiel & &9 & gl @ o

FE337elleT AT fIaRo & il 35 & dgd Yehe 38 T.UH. 17 & dgd 31 A, 2019 T gof oftel alfdea 31T 1 i,
2019 T oISl SIAT & Hed & g & IR HET &9 § faedr iR Fanfea fawedi &1 enffier #xel & &wRor &1 §3
T.OH. 116 & 3TAR &S $IaT 1 A 37§35 Tow. 116 & dgd aciA Hod & AT ol oAarRal i o &
TeT AT ST TRREd

1 39, 2019 &1 ol SerRat oY o) R 3 gefariier 3uR &X @ 13.90% &I

ST 7 83 vow. 1 - T Qawo fr geafa garT 3maes §, Fu A 1 3, 2019 & o@r Afaat & aRade
%Waﬁmaﬂwmﬁqﬁmﬁrﬁ%wqﬁm%ﬁvéﬂweﬁzmﬁﬁlasq;ﬁﬁsqﬂ:ﬁvw
faeqd wite 2T e A 3R Fgcaqyl qd 3afy qfeat & aRade 3R IR el F s e ot
Wqﬂmwmﬁmﬁ?mﬂ 1 3T, 2019a#éa¢reﬁtéamu;ﬂﬁa:rmté‘s'msng IECIRS
faRolt & &7 T v

sl T IAAET a§ & FATAoT AR THHOT & IeTwT qAAARA/IA MR fomar amr g
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AT Bicasay fafdes

feoqur EaT 30: TSI AT Qaron & fREY F ® 7 37 feoqor

goht faragerar i s feas/Rafea daar € #3)
HHTD faaRoT 31 AT &
2021 2020

&. gt @il o) farsariee v Sier arelr dfaersit #r sregAEaa afr sk 44.38 41.20

(e 3f) & I P
g. JeTdshd 3hEAs I :
1 @ 97 AR dF TR 3 F FaY H - g 143.83 113.80
2 AT & TG ral 1 ROT F T H IEAPA - 21.84 19.70
a. R THR & KON IR EalcHD AT [ordehl ART 3cUeT g Thall off 241.35 209.60

+ U o QAT ardl @I HOT & &7 H 3Ediehd A HAeAfaf@d o ¢

F.  TH T A F A b T T 4.56 IS YT ST F TH.H.TA.TH. F T [P A A 3R =amarerT
H Ug.%.Ta.T. %qﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂgmlwﬁﬁq%ﬁ?ﬂmm#ma‘ﬁ

ERR & &l

3T TS § U 3T

T TEISSNSNIAE.UST & I I H Yk IR FEAT Al & AR del HAT 9 Fell HIeT T T FY
Waﬁmﬁ%mmmm ﬁcozﬁmﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁm o gF e .35 .3 v
X P Fw B AR T 4.02 =3 A AT F Hﬁﬁﬁ%wmwmsﬁsﬁmw & gaT & oy gam
| THUG.US. o 50 had & & e &1 3

. 2007 & AdT MU H, IR TSR o 01.01.2007 ¥ THET 39creT hr dAT T 3.50 @ & Fer@x T 10.00
G I T §, SAdih 3Gt AT UG H dhael 24.05.2010 & HelereT fhar a1dm, IWIF I W
FHTRY 01.01.2007 T 30.04.2010 T T 7GR & gRIT 37097 T FHART ¥ T 3.50 oT@ & STads
a:muwmaﬁmm|Wmé;a’mamgqm%ﬁamﬁ?zssma;méamaw
AT AGrE 3o~ F THET 3 R A 3R AT AR ¥

. 3R [GEner & o a¥ 2018-19 & fAw 22 378e1,2021 &l T 6.54 FRIS HT AT HI, Toash T HueT o d1.37E.
&, (3rdeT) oot & THET 3T SR Fr B grelifeh, AT o AYUROT a¥ 2019-20 $r arady Hr 3Fd Fjer ARy

Z 0.48 W3 (30 W AT Tlgd) T TARSA Rar g

# A o GoABeHR Yehol & Toh RET & T F HRA WHR & KON W 3ol AT 3R Eeieash sarel il e &

T XA THR A IR B &1 gelifeh, g THR GaRT HUT AR JPA-SA &3 3R 37 Faa AR edr

T

FEATT AYT F AR, Wwﬁrm’%ﬂmﬁﬁ FUsT 0.25% 9fa ¥ & goIdH cslcHS® SITST T ATl

Wﬂ?i%rtram:r%l%2194mﬁrﬂwé¥a§rﬁr3—qr—¢rgﬁﬁ3ﬁaﬂanﬁa%m
FOT #Y e # g

T gl

m#mﬂﬁm%ﬁvﬁwmﬁaﬂ?mﬁmﬁwﬁﬁ o g fJaor S 3feaf@a

% #3)
faor L GRUCY ST Fel
HUR FHOT 122.30 154.10 276.40
ST FOT 385.93 536.87 922.80
AN HOT 20.77 36.40 57.17
el 529.00 727.37 1256.37
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10.

11.

12.

& HTAR AT IR 3T 3t S Al G F IcueeT H 3GANr Y A ¢, A § A o 7€ o
%aﬁﬁﬁwﬂmﬁ%m%mwa’r AT W AT 3N IS HFET W AT T B 3FAG T grelith, I
aepaly B frAdt A Frrae 3$ & 3R T8 oA o R ¥ AR Seurel A anrd ey agel AT Hed &
3o @ @ &, A T B ey S AT Hed W A S iR

TR 3R goit T gger TR @t IR, AT A7 g1 a¥ F SR IR F RIS Arergdr 8 g a1

1,37 FUaal 3 TR 3R geit @1 s Fearae s & fAT e e T dErhR A i faged fear s
gl #Hifdes e WuTeey B o @ § 3R 9 & e 03 wady, 2021 Y 3T 3754 S S
ﬁ:ﬁaﬁlﬁa%m:ﬁr?049@?%?@%@?%@%@%@3#3?&@1?#&@?@%

T a¥ 2019-20 & SR 3d<r & ded Tl & &T & 3UINT H 3 dTel 3cUeh I YN F SiigeT FIel 4 a¥ &
T H AT Feh TR har amar 3R 58 HaAer: o 3R g @ra # rar 7147| ay & SR, Yot o 3oR®
%m%meWBﬁwﬁmlm FUAT & AV 3G & AT 3UART F A S arel
3RS T AT JgT AR T TR Bpar L

TA.MF. & 3 @ At Fr WAL, I ger ar aar §, S 2005 & qRk=rers & FEr &1 e Al & 9 FAd«w 2020
P AT 39T 314 dF a5 JoF F vA. W&, Tolic S TAUT AT A 8.40 g TH.A.W.T F 2.80 og TH.ET.
v, g% GNfa frarl 3uafaar & v At & 9o GOR fRar s/ 3R 01.04.2020 a 37 gREufaat & aga
W(@Ua)ﬁqmmwﬁ(ﬁmaﬁﬁ) & ded YeAdeiieha famam aram|

g Y afa:

T iafSed =@es Solfeier 3R Hedishsh @RI U faEdd Hedihed & RUIC & HTAR 31.03.2021 T Huel g@rT
B & U HIS GHRIST HaRdd A& AT A | YHE GG IR 3TN & foAae WP Hqeq H e 30
A & g deg & AUR W fHar [ g, ST Raver A f=r @ &

R #3)
I 31 #iTd,2021 Hr 31 #AT,2020
GECREEE: Gl & 7 GECREEE: Gl Sk
AT 381.50 129.41 399.20 136.24
i 81.57 23.35 75.88 24.82
T W 12.12 1.05 15.30 3.68
3gAfAar 32.47 8.84 30.28 9.50
3T 3T o RfFAT e & 3ar-geE 2 2.00 =g § (Moo a¥ 2 0.01 H3) @l
pr—

3aTel AT § Sradfde wrer 9fd 3R HTafT Heugd & FROT ool & IRUTATERT W1 gl & ddsg a¥ &
mmaﬂm%iﬁvaﬁ%mﬁaﬁmw%lwmaﬁ%w HUA TH.UEA & T 3eReErY
|

a¥ 2013-14 & 2017-18 & NI 1Al & AT YeTat fhy a0 ¥ 2.52 FUS & GAT T I A 6T ohar IAT &,
Wﬁ:wmﬁaﬁmméﬁﬁwwﬁammmmmmmwﬁmwhm
mmwmrﬁﬁmﬁ$ﬁvmmmﬁmﬁmﬁ$mﬁww%l

$-hfse TE@rar 3R @Al T gEasT 7 3uereyr N.uH.A. i sy TFF Hise H AV AR fAF 31.03.2021 Fr T
56.83 S & et q2iel &1 HU SHFT FHATUTT FIeT T THAT 3 &, SHHT AET RALTRG AT H 1 Fohelr AR
IIATT aY & SR STHT RO AL AT ST FeheT|

3YIcUTE, HTaA-3T8-3{TFarss T fosht o ured 3. &r.8). & fow 2009-10 & 2017-18 & 3@ & v gyeas & g
T 1T T 2,51 5 & AW I FI A Hael T @ W & genfaca @9 Fed st P P
faRor 3R A9 Afed SIRT @ & HROT| I WW@M@W#W%W#T&TW%I
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A Bicasay fafdes

13.

14.

2002-03 & 2005-06 #Fr 3afr & forv &r.ua.shoa & sfRfATe, 1959 & arT 3(4) & dgd T 7.78 &1, dIfviieds

&Y TR S@RT AP AT HAT HT H1 AT &1 a¥ 2001-02 e HRAFRET GaRT WHT T & Fawrelst HT Breln

AT I G 3T anf F R R uRer & e 5@ 3ifae w9 fear seen, safe afr @ @t i gedwt

H T & I H AT 13T B

waftrd qrét geRereRoT:

waftd gait & a9 3R 39F Fay

TEfad qrét I A1 FEIY Y Ui

A wauT 3egeT Ud gee fAgeren

GUGIGRICIG RS [GENED

A AgFAG TER gf@fer IGENED

ANAEN FHAE FihEr e

A TaFH TR e

A g FogT fagers

At B T aiEr FETISYS e ()

sf. e $AR Fosr gfag

TH.UE.Td. FHAANT 3RERT dAfasy @ o TH.UF. T, GaNT YaTd FHan] ol T

v@ vaue &t & @ dee: R #13)

fgTor 31 A, 2021 H @ATST | 31 A1, 2020 #r wATA
Tt &g = ¥

HeeTTodh HAANT AT 1.16 0.81

USHR TATT TS 0.24 0.18

iy

I Qrdepifors ame

Fol TS 1.40 0.99

YA YU FHAAT F AT 3T Hafta it Aeee ¢ R F3)

favor 31 A, 2021 & AT 31 A, 2020 & FATCT a¥
T &g &
¥ ¥ g A
ATETeT

UA.UH. U, HAIRT el sfasy @fr oo

5.79

5.83
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A wieeamserw fafdes

15.

T ) TFR & AgFor F gEund:

31 AT 2021 FF AR TSR & I FI F 59.50% 3Faer R &, St Wt 3R 3RF FIeg & Aregq

URT & TS & I &1 ¥Rd TSR W 3T 3RS

HAATGT & ATEIH ¥ el &7 AIF0T Ry B

FHuel o frafId a1 wgFd &9 @ TR ar vafoes 3k srefas e Fare & Agcayet gHra arel SR & @

faffes et e &

3 @Y A-3e 3R AW TR fFwAeER 8 X )
faawor 31 ATd, 2021 & GATCT | 31 AN, 2020 F AT
a¥ 3 ¥ ¥q
¥ & el AR
FEgat i damt fr wlig AR spraw
Ef3ye 3ifae Huakee ffAes 963.77 907.36
Fafa & o W & & 3T
oot Ugiformd HrafiersT fafdes 1.64 1.56
Iy F 3T # ST AV AR
Yoot Yeiforgd FraRersT fafdes - ureg 0.21 1.21
$feaer Ataa ke faffes-ca 205.04 68.51
e
F. IRETET W e
l. 9EeER & & #:
qeeT ST HT Tl : X )
frawor 2020-21 2019-20
yRfAe% gcer gadan 3.21 3.79
STHT
yafyr & aluer aifoia faa amera 0.33 0.45
TCeT ST T I (1.33) (1.03)
FATIS YgeT AT 2.20 3.21

e ge & 3R 9 31 A, 2021 3R 2020 dF ofieT SHAGIRAT T HideTeHs qRUFaar 1 faaor e g

faraor A 31,2021 A 31,2020
Th a¥ F & 1.50 1.37
TH ¥ 9T ay 0.65 2.15
9T Iy & AOH

Fel 2.15 3.52
31 AT, 2021 F AT a¥ & AT dfeTedliors Ucel & v gof fhar s R @d 20.16 1 9T (RMoer av.
%0.17 #13) @I
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¢ AT BieaTEed fafies

ii. TR UCER F T A:

AT F FRIT W & TS SeTET F IR gcel W OARRY f 3 w3 3 F T F agd i
fohar o 1 Aefaf@d saftat & @ 93 & fov Av et 3af & groy amdr geer fam ¢

R #3)
fravor AT 31,2021 AT 31,2020
TH q¥ F FHA 1.19 1.08
TH A g gy 5.69 5.16
9T Iy ¥ e 4.02 5.58
ST W /elieT W) &Y 918 AufEt #r faeRo:
Fafer &1 faeor o & g s Fr afer fis F IMUR
et calle - #HeTelr oot Geiferas rafere 20 a¥ 01.08.2008 & feenfarder g @1 8% 3R
s W AT @ 8% #r aghr
39 3aF TFsrgarer ggafar STy 3irifEe 5 ay & ¥ oRETeT 5% i s
urgde fafaes
Fafer &1 faeor T o g s Fr afer ais F1 IMUR
A& 3R IRt & | W.UA seeg TH.uh AL 33 a¥ 18.05.1989 & feenfarder Fea & 14% 3k
fow sgfa & ¥ 12% & & W Se
eIl &7 ool G T 5 ay X TTel ofa1sTaT 5% T Fghf

16. oot AQITeIes arey Hoells Ta Hia¥sT a8 (W.UA. S Ua.UEA) o a¥ 1989 # &.& . wolic & fav sgasay
¥ 33 T T AT AT F AT 43.13 THS S JTdted N §1 gTeAiTH, TASNAT AT W FEARR @Al AT B

SH% 3TATEl, HUT F [HAeF HAST o 3 By 2021 FT 39T 31587 ok 7 a¥ 2022 F FATT g T @ ool
& 3 33 avf & v 3w gee &g A & B

17. 3" 31T & T 0.58 a5 (Moo a¥ T 0.58 FHUZ) & AR AT §, ST DA T T 37y o NSl arguerrssT
F T T W e 710 81 & fov o &, oae e a@gila & Sdeiesor W aradiard gl

18.  fader wufar W yadaon:
®.  geee o fAder ot & e R 3 A Il qefY & v @ g8 ARy |ty A aeffpd Fe B

R F:3)
fraror AT 31,2021 A 31,2020
R 7 3 0.04 0.04
R &1 3§ F@Efa goget 0 0
AHeqaTicieh IRETele <
Aede ™ 0.01 0.01
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.

3fRa Heare:
faorarsr # o9 36 8§97 # A9 dufd & I v Fadd acs HfATar garT §ufd & SR Aed & 3MUR

N

foRar I/ § 3R A & Y TR # Fedihd TR AR HeT & MUR W AT ST § ﬁ—q‘%rmﬁu’r
& fav 3faa #qea @ fGw aw § -

X F:9)

ICEEU)

AT 31,2021

AT 31,2020

aergarst s fafegar

0.15

0.10

[EEREIERECIE L

4.78

4.88

AT B R WG T

21.17

FOTEY 3 AT s

276.34

AU = &3 H Wrell STl

12.98

12.98

TSR A el STHleT

0.05

0.05

TS & @relr ST

43.77

43.77

19.

20.

21.

AT # HTsil & 917 70 Ths IR S &, T SRRUReT gart fag av 2019-20 & e fa9w daeq & ATegH
 sgAfed frar g1 Qs A @ drdn . A @ 70 THs AT WA ¥ FToT AdS| Sg &, @A
&ael 4.98 Thg STl @lee 1 HIA FoOT cuFd | TR, mﬁﬁmﬁr@m%maﬁaﬁ ‘e F
W |ufer & dga aeffha fomar g, ey TR 218,484/ & fi{w3120219¢r€r$‘r3ﬁﬁm?21 17 U3 &l

AY 65.02 Tehe JARTFd HH & T, Fuell 3 g Fdarials 3UhaAl 3R IHAE TWHR & 9 & v Jfa fr
W%Wﬁﬂﬁﬁ%m%lmﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁaﬁ%m%%mﬁﬁ I TR F
ag?ravﬁaa—craﬂﬁa:rﬁv‘ruﬁml

g8 AR, 3 TI80T, 9T TR AR AR & IHefAlest & el 31047 a5 dooh & e, fAewrn Hser
ﬁ19aﬁg3ﬁw1064aﬁgﬁﬁmﬁﬁé‘rmﬁﬁﬁra€mmal RRURHT A HST efAlee & HROT,
s “faer guf” & dgd @r 1T gl

g=ddr # 3fedl@d 3rged ST, S Tl & oI 379 ;@g FUeAr & fad a¥ 2019-20 & =T 39a Frsrers
H IR.TA AN, H Y o, o fshr & faw w&lr o8 dufd & &9 # qadefiea fRar amn Rafér oy
& AR, 2019 & dIg & AFUT & Felh 4104 Migh &= ﬁﬁ1704aﬁ3mw%3ﬁ1w3788mﬁmaﬁ
g I, SR 3 T RO 3R A.A 3R, RO ganT afe Eﬁr?lél?msam—s'?mﬁqﬁvmﬁmﬁaﬁmaam
IR WY & TN F VeRA AT AT ¥| SHET HRHTST & (AT U WA &7 o R AT B

FAART AT I
EIRE N GRCIE K o s

el o foeafaf@a aRenf¥a orer o= gw & ¢ i) 3uere, i) daregid & de Rfhear oo, i) F3mae
Jeatefd, w);‘raquaﬂTv)aaﬁwﬁﬁmﬁm

fa= qiyor:

3T UHATT IRATNT o ATl § fO 9= garT faag afta fFam smar &1 wEer & smaegeart dster @1 Giser
;ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁqﬁaﬁﬁﬁrmmﬁwm%lmwﬁﬂwwmmﬁmwm%l

Ul o AR oot A & AT AR adt & IeER, AR AWAE ARt F HTAR, ATTHr HT aTAT
:q—zrmm%mﬁmmmé;wﬁﬁm%%w#wma:wmﬂﬂw
& YR W uiRa B ¥
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AT Bicamgey fafdes

oaer aRsnia arsr (qRwaf) / At F1 dwe

39T

58 g & IR oner gard el T et a¥ & 3d & v v dwifed Hedida #1 sqaiaa gfae wfde gqufa

wwmﬁiﬁﬁﬁaﬁrm%mWsﬁaﬂmmmwmﬁﬁmmﬁmn@aﬁm%l?:rs'

ARSI oITeT ANSTAT huelt i siAifehen ST, St Sy shfes, :Hara’@fn TS &Y A AR seR (Adern) Sf@s

T 3GITT T gl

T HAAR [STH O a¥ A1 3EA 3HfF A AT A yert H g, @ F G AF qoT a¥ & faw 15 & F ddT (15/26
mmmmmm@mmmﬁwzozomﬁmﬁm%m A, 31eTHaT AT

WWW%IW?@%?@WﬁWTHﬁWNWWWWW%&T%I

=T TS

a¥ & 3d & f6U v fARS Hediha I IFAMAT Ifoe $Hise deufd w1 3udler axd Farfagha & ar Rfwcar oy,
xrmamnﬁaﬁsﬂr@mwmﬁmaﬁ%lﬁmma

R #3)
e amr | Aerar aRwafa &1 [ gy aRenfRa
gica 3R 7o A (TRETRY)
faor &gar
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 | 2020
34qleT
1 3 A A 50.75| 49.19| 17.44| 16.77| 33.31| 3242
ameT 3R g & enfder
IAATT HaT e 1.83 1.87 - - 1.83 1.87
SITST AT 3.47 3.16 - - 3.47| 3.16
SIS 3T - - 1.07 111 (1.07)| (1.11)
TR e (5.00)| (4.62)| (5.00)| (4.62) - -
RIECGET] - - 0.04 404| (0.04)| (4.04)
IS, F enfAer
fger NATRS (amer)/aTiar 3R saTeT (1.96) 1.15 3.51 0.14| (5.47) 1.01
31 A # AN 49.09| 50.75| 17.06| 17.44| 32.03| 33.31
TSI raehTer AHEIHIOT

130 Y AT 16.55| 13.13 - -1 16.55| 13.13
o 3R gl & anfAe
JAAT JaAT AT 2.07 0.96 - - 207 096
SIS AT 1.12 0.77 - - 112 0.77
STl 3T - - - - - -
SETATTRT T (1.89)| (1.93) - -l (1.89) | (1.93)
IS, H A
aer SAifhe (eman)/Erfa 3R sarer (2.96) 3.62 - -l (296)| 362
31 A & AW 14.89| 16.55 - -| 14.89| 16.55
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4
El
El

]

A wieeamserw fafdes

Aarfagha geara RfFaar amr

1 3 A AT 2.25 1.51 - - 2.25 1.51
ome 3R g & anfae
IJAATT JaT AT 0.05 0.05 - - 0.05 0.05
SIS T 0.16 0.10 - - 0.16 0.10
NS, F A
aer SAifRs (aman)/Erfa 3R ST (0.27) 1059 - - (0.27) ]0.59
31 AR # A 2.19 2.25 - - 2.19 2.25
T [WEFR

1 30 Y AT 0.40 0.31 - - 0.40 0.31
omeT 3R gIfer & enfder
FAATT FaT AT 0.05 0.04 - - 0.05 0.04
SIS 9T 0.03 0.02 - - 0.03 0.02
qral 3T - - - - - -
SETATTRd TH - - - - - -
IS, F anfAe
e SR (@me)/Erfa AR sarer 0.11 0.03 - - 0.11 0.03
31 AT F AY 0.59 0.40 - - 0.59 0.40
fararor 31 A, 202 31 AT 2020
GART e
A gReia amer SIar
- 39cre 32.03 33.31
- TSI 37aehTr FRGIHIOT 14.89 16.55
- QafAgfy & arg Rfshcar amr 2.19 2.25
- @aT RERR 0.59 0.40

Ao w9

fe U # Fefafaa afde & R #3)
faaRoT 31 &7, 2021 AT 31,2020
HEECRIGEGEI 30% 30%
ENT 73 70% 70%
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A Bicasay fafdes

NAITFF AT
Rafésr T W 39 dee & e g Sinifees 3 Hefarad §

((ERE)
Raor 31 &, 2021 A 31,2020
ufd a¥ ge & 7.19% 6.74%
ISt IR W g ay 3afaa gfawe 7.19% 6.74%
3 g ufday 5.00% 5.00%
7Y X HE.UUATA. (2012-14) | 3mS.wwawA. (2012-14)

Reatféar fafyr w s aRenfa ey Aeenst & fav gq@ difes seae PHrafaf@d §

fraor ST s FHdHIor arfagfy geara a1 [WEFR
Rrfecar wmer
31 A 31 A 31 A
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Hcg eX rfoie (Farfaghr 311€;Uu7~r mnw IETTA. | IBUTA. | ST mnw
el TH. (2012- |TwA. (2012- |©A. (2012-
(2012 14) (2012 14) 14) 3 14) 14) 3 (2012 14)
K 1 i\
Hcg ol (FaTfargh AT el ITa] AEr AT Fer ITa] AE
921d)
B ol 7.19% 6.74% 7.19% 6.36% 7.19% 6.36%
H?ﬂ'@ﬁﬁ [-£3 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Sifre Fodida # Jaa Jef F A, AehIfa, avedr, TEefa 3R IR SR 7 w3 AT S
3T U PR BT EATT F orT Sfa &1 5T 3relTaT, mmﬁwmmwﬁw#m
FRHA W AR S §U RFIT S1aT &, AET &9 & €T ofell TRTTRE 97 TR, IRGIR GaUT & @A F

el 3R Aot afeaaft

Hagareferar &1 faearyor

ResTl

3T ITAE T R WA U Tefad SidAfhe A 7 O R v & R fy w guifa genfaa 9Rad,

A gas a1 TR g@anT IR T At A T R §
R #3)
farawor 31 A 2021 31 AT 2020
sfar HHT sfsar HHT
34cled
T & (+/- 100 &) 47.19 51.15 48.68 53.01
adel gefdr ufd a¥ (+/- 100 &) 50.36 47.79 52.19 49.27
A & (+- 10%) 49.10 49.10 50.76 50.76
g ax (+/- 100 &) 49.28 48.88 50.91 50.59
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4
El
a

AT Bicasay fafdes

AT srgarer AHEIHTOT
BT & (+/- 100 &r.dr) 14.21 15.63 15.54 17.68
adel gefd ufd a¥ (+/- 100 &) 15.61 14.21 17.63 15.57
Heg X (+/- 10%) 14.90 14.90 16.55 16.55
gdeaT & (+/- 100 drdr) 14.92 14.87 16.53 16.58
Rarfagiy geara Rfdcar sy
B ol (+/- 100 o) 2.1 2.29 2.19 2.32
da gefr ufd a¥ (+/- 100 &) - - - -
A & (+/- 10%) 2.20 2.20 2.25 2.25
gdeaT & (+/- 100 drdr.) 2.20 2.19 2.27 2.23
AT EHR
BT & (+/- 100 &r.dr.) 0.57 0.61 0.38 0.41
dae gefdr ufd a¥ (+/- 100 &rdr) - - - -
A & (+- 10%) 0.59 0.59 0.40 0.40
gdear & (+/- 100 drdr.) 0.60 0.58 0.40 0.39

grefifeh faReIor ANStr & dga 3AfeTd Fehdr warg & qof faawer &1 feare =gl forar aram 8, Ig a=iv a1v 3rqAmEt

T TIGAMAAT FT AT FeTed HIT &

STWFT TacTMerdr [Fevor v 0 s & 3MUR ) [T Far =ar & o Raiféer 3@ & 3/ & g9 arer
TG AIAt # 3T aRadsr & aRonmaTasy aReNNT o3 @i W U T TFHCTRET HT &1 I§ AT
qfeT oot gTiical & aedfd® IRade & UAfiftic 487 T Fih Ug HHIST At § o AeIarst F oRade
Th g@ & IHeEd H R Fhifh Fo AN H Hedaey fhar amr &

afasy & aut & qRena amer Asanst &1 3af@a oRuFaar fFeewor

R #3)
faazor lTaf@da | 1-2a9& | 259§ & | 5a9 4 Fel
Cip) Cip) i

31 AR 2021
- 39eTe 6.02 7.49 17.38 18.20 49.09
- TSI 37aehTer FARGIHOT 1.87 2.47 5.39 5.16 14.89
- Yargha & a1g Rfeear e 0.24 0.31 0.76 0.88 2.19
- AT [ERR 0.09 0.10 0.22 0.18 0.59
Fel 8.22 10.37 23.75 24.42 66.76
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E
g
4

¥ AR iAo s

31 &A1 2020

- 39cTeT 7.32 4.81 17.06 21.56 50.75
- 37T 37aehIr FARGIHOT 2.05 1.28 5.16 8.06 16.55
- QarfAgiar & are Fafecar amsr 0.29 0.18 0.59 1.19 2.25
- AT ERR 0.07 0.04 0.14 0.15 0.40
Fd 9.73 6.31 22.95 30.96 69.95

RO 3@ & 3id & gRena a7 Ae=r e fr aika siaa 3™ 10 a¥ (31 &R 2020: 10 aY¥) g

ay & 3id A U A0 AR Hedichel HI AT giee hise Jeulfd @1 3UTET Hieh darghay geard fafhcar e,
Hmamﬁaﬁamﬂmwﬁwﬁmm%l

wifasy fafer 3k Far=gha e

ay & e sfasy A 3t darfgfa @ & Sear & dees & g9y 7 sag f 78 gey TR FAT: T 579 3
(Rroer 9 7 5.83 &318) 31K T 7.00 =z (Aowr 9 T 6.71 F18) &1 SNUw.3 T st &3 & 4 $ faw T 1.13
FE H IR T FIAT ganT (@¥ 2019-20 & T T 0.83 S 3R 2020-21 & v T 0.30 ) & v I 31 AT &

22. HRAE @HE A WASS G Afgdr, 2020 H A & § o #fasy @A 3R 3uae & fAv Sl & At #
yenfad aat §1 AF 3R TR HAGT F 13 A<, 2020 T HANSE TET FRdT, 2020 F v A W A
mm%mmﬁmﬂmmﬁa%u%mwmﬁmm@ﬁw W ¥ Ry St
ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁiﬂﬁé?q%mﬁaﬂ?ﬁqmﬁmﬂvqmdaﬂwwdWﬁmwmﬁmﬁmﬁ?ﬂﬂ
mﬁﬂiﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁﬁ%mqﬁ%ﬁﬁmqﬁmmﬁ%ﬁvmﬁmm

T

23. Huer “fadsee Reamfer 3R 37 s e sy @Af smgerd (1) 9w semer 3R gafaq aRuy (@R
TEAr W-31E / 1(33)2019/ Tdieie [e@r #fex/284) Refish 20 A, 2019 & #ever & g HE & grferan e &
qmwnwmﬁﬁmﬁ%wﬁwmﬁﬁrwmmmmtsﬁwﬁma
FHaIREt & “Hel Aol @rqﬁﬁwﬂmmﬁmmﬁmﬂmﬁmw%lmmﬁﬁrw
R_RY gaue AT, 1952$maﬁwﬁ%$ﬁwmﬂ$ﬂwﬁrsﬁmﬁmmwﬁm%
SRIFT A F 31 A, 2021ﬁwﬁ$mmqmaﬁ%amaﬁ%mmsﬂmm
ol Rt § FS wau A&7 AT T g

24, fadha gruar- 3RT Few ywdwon:

()

Fuelt 1 T facher anfeaat ik ey et #r Raiféer safer & 3ia :ﬁrﬁmm w%lﬁmﬁ@a
e 58 AR & STHR & € 7 g T aReuiat 3R e eemat 3%?“« & e e s
g (Y &9 &, FoAiehel deheiteh AR 3TN $aAYC) :
T w3 H)
e wufer / Rl dgan? 3T T RN qeg | Aoawa awelw
LCAGET:) 3 sTETEa
31 AT 2021 31 AR 2020 ° “
T L& ALINS. W IR-3eya 202.75 179.80 Jge-3 A=r feoqur
sfFadr fomar & e FT TesT o
feroqur:
BRI Merer s & -3y $fadr

§8ger dierer faffies & AdTad 3ueetr JEieid FAfhd fadia f@evol & 3R X IR-3eyd $fFadt 9 & 3faa
e F ITA A I deg Alsa T meaia B
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A wieeamserw fafdes

ey afmeafat 3R fodr SRt &1 3fRd Aqea, ot 50& SR &7 §, & 916 # IR dwRrd W AT w1 §
JaET o 3Tholed & 3R TR IR WIS, e, 3R sTohe, THSET, MR ¢, FKOT 3R 37 oy gufy 3R et &

3T FeT FoT IUHION AT 3Heuhifeleh TRUFIAT & HROT 95 YA 9T 33ehT Hofid TR 1 A A 3§l
R =13
e 7o 31 AT 2021 F 31 AT 2020 F
fararor TETHA
° aga Ui 3T qoF ggd U | 3RT g

. fdr aRwwarar
T A EY 11.16 11.16 7.08 7.08
SR et GG 293.31 293.31 521.74 521.74
e, 3R e AT GEGE] 50.00 50.00 100.08 100.08

e 3R wTohe AT o JifciRerd Gl 29.79 29.79 33.23 33.23
I dF AV

3= faehg aREafrar GEGE 5.30 5.30 4.28 4.28
T T qgamt

T REGE) 1,375.78 1,375.78 1,800.78 1,800.78
AR It GG 291.45 291.45 116.49 116.49
ueeT St A G 2.20 2.20 3.21 3.21
¥ fad Sadrat GEGHE 140.49 140.49 127.96 127.96

i. ay¥ & S, TR 1 3R TR 2 S0 F #i5 A gree 787 #9r = g

i, YEU & 39 A AT & 3T Hed & AW ol H 39 Hafad ot s sumer R g auifea e
ﬁwmﬁﬁﬁ%mmélaﬁ ggied &9 & @ ol anEt & fov, 3 g 3t ged
mﬂmmwmﬂmmmmaﬁ%mmmmimmmﬁmmm
%r;éﬁsvw?ﬂﬁwﬁfﬂﬁ%mﬁﬁumwsﬁﬂwmﬁmﬁwﬁﬁwﬁméﬁmémﬂ

qrT ST FehdT gl

R 3 3T Aex ANt 1 FAaw (% I3)
faraor 31 AT 2021 31 AT 2020 FH
EIECIRL 179.80 197.91
STAT - 33T 7 ured 3Rd Ao weT 22.95 -
TeT - IS # ured A Jea e - 18.11
Jfda A 202.75 179.80

55 &t arffe Rdic 2020-21
119



¢ Ao ieemsas fafies

25.

Goll gaere:

HUA & Yl vEeeT A, mmmmmmammmﬁmwmaﬁmﬁmm
W&FH&W?W%WET%%WWQW&&T NRIGIH FAT AT AT

UL G@ART 3T Golt AT 1 vaered 3R e Pufadi & seora 3R fada sreqeel &1 sraegewdisi & e
F FARIS AT AT &1 IS ST F ST W@e A1 FARSE # & m?ﬁamuﬂaﬁaﬁmmermam
FI ARSI T 8, amﬁmmwm%mmammwmélmwmvmﬂ
T Xk Yol T R T g, ﬁmqﬁw%mwﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁm%mw%‘lmaﬂ#%mwﬁ
TS AT FHOT 3 FUR F7 Aa¢ AT FTaFaT T e &

frafier srequra - R =13)

faawor 31 AR 2021 &Y 31 AT 2020 &Y

o

1,375.78 1,800.78

eT: ddhe 3R d% W 79.79 133.31

Fel ROT 1,295.99 1,667.47

Fer STFTEr (695.23) (729.64)

Fo §Fa T F fAv A Hor

26.

%.

foefir Sf@s Jeue

39 IGHT & ERTA, Hoell H Fo AT SAEHAT T FHAT AT IS § S hoell & eFa@ry AR aR=rer=/ o
Rahwmﬁqmmm%‘lsﬂﬁwsﬂf@ﬂ(ﬂam‘@w st &Y Shifew 3R $aadt #ea f@s
k), HEe NWA IR TReldr ANA AT E

e Ase 31 AT & gt & v SfEw gaus o 3R Aifaat i wellam a0 30¢ Aol &ar ¢ 3R "enfag
;mqmﬁw%mﬁTWé%mWWméWWmﬁwmm%mm
foaRTeT o T@ar ¥

HUT, R &7 3R 309 faer Soaiar soelr & wrafdes e daafial o anfe § 3R IR-3eya sfaadr armt
F A, AR ISy, &UT, ehe, 3R e THFET AR 3= AT Gular A guly & 3ma &

w0 Sf@H

SR Tifeaar

HUT SNTGH HUA I AT W gk & @A 1 Geffia war ¢ foras aRumAeasy g Jeart g ddr g1 31
AN, 2021 O SAUR e IR & HOSdH taader 2293.31 a1g (31 AW, 2020 a9 I521.74 F3) B

SR 9o AT &9 § R AR § 917 dfewsy 3R ot 1 3carfed 3R s 3at i fashr & ored gielr
¥ et g uTRat & TWERT R F FE L, I & SAHA YT AT Agcdelsl gl hise SNTEH &l Hise IgHlce
& AETH T USTAd RRAT o T &, $iRc WY TG ST AR IR S FiEe AIAAr S TR T e
I & AT Garold # Hise adf i1 3gAfa e a) Fueht & a@we #, & 718 Hf3e 3afr 30 & 60 et
%m%ﬁ%wmﬁamﬂaﬁwaﬁémmaﬁamm

I-saya $Rad St A Frdwr

Ww%%&rmﬁwwwmﬁmm%ﬁ% # g g1 sEae derer s
é?ﬁvm%éfﬁ?ﬁaamﬂtﬁwmﬁ%maﬂmmaﬁrmﬂﬁ %ﬁ?wﬁvaﬁémaﬁnﬁﬁm
ThT &, STafh Bredel SEeH fAAeS & Ty &, Hul HARI qaRT IN-YadeT & JHae $ 370 & TEER,
HUA o oo a5t 7 g1y 74T e T ¥
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For 3 A=

ST 3T HATIRET T NI AT =TT HoFd IMUR 9 KOV et Fcll g1 hoelt s qd fAeiRa fonedl & gaehr
a@%ﬁ%mﬁmﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ%mﬁﬁmﬁmmﬂwmm%‘l

e AR Thg AP, It 3 =7 Tl oAl & @iy s@r O
A 3N dF Y W Hfee Af@A AT § Fife vfauer 3= Hfse W ara §% g1 safav, g6 & NEA A Agcadla

AT T &

Iy i nfeaat & #Fe #, mmﬁ%mm%mﬁww%wmw#m#wmﬁ?@

Y HOT HHA ¢

i el & 9fd vFude &1 grier A9 f&ar aw §:

R =13)

e aftEaf

FI TFAISR

31 A 2021 &7

31 AR 2020 Hr

faaer

202.

75

1

79.80

HoT

11

.16

7.08

AR wifeaar

293.

31

5

21.74

dAdhe 3R Adhe FAT

50.

00

1

00.08

he, IR FAdhe AT & Ifaled 377 d& Ay

29.

79

33.23

3= i aftgafaar

5.

30

4.28

el

a

592.

31

8

46.21

AT wor gy & v graeer

o anfeaaY & forw afer s 3msliasr yeafia &or g1faal &1 39T T AT =7 §

AT HT TEH AR ARG THR AR &g SeR g1 feas &9 & I 1 A@A 107 A7 g &1 S8 IHelal, Jaee
wm%%ﬁmwwaﬂ?mmmﬁmﬁaﬁwﬁsoﬁa’rﬁmmww

uﬁam’raﬂcru‘rmﬁmvﬂu%l

FUeT gl & v v s TURa X § S R 3R 3=y oy aRaufaat & afsudt 1 s saur et &
e # AT FHAT & A A T GidfAfted g1 RAET @@ & 3 # gouR wnicadr & foaw s @

grene ARFT 38 TER T

faawor

3NfAT FHOT THAT %

FOT 3 & R A7 T 6 FLA Ugel

0 %

6 e O 310 oo SR

100%

SR el FT AT fFeawor (id ¥R @ afeust Ft s1z)

WW%W#WWW%W a7 faReor Rt &, e faavor J f&=r = & R F]3)
H G
Razor >
31 AT 2021 31 #ART 2020
6 AT T HH 24.95 38.26
6 FE ¥ AHfOw 4.44 4.44
el IR 9T 29.39 4270
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A Bicasay fafdes

nifara mor @i sam A aRader (X #3)
fararor F QAT
31 A 2021 31 AT 2020
IR IToT (AR WHR F Ffeudl 1 siga)
IR AT 4.44 4.44
ARG K0T g1fel 1T & qRaclet+ - -
e Aw 4.44 4.44
foraer
TRfAE A 1.25 1.25
YT RoT &1 o/m & IRadT - -
Jfar AW 1.25 1.25
= e wufe
EISSEESKIL 1.01 1.01
TR FOT gifer o/ & IRadeT - -
sfas Ay 1.01 1.01

«I§ & R, FUel o £.15,000/- A TR aHT #r B
@ gafafr sSfas

T SEH Tt & 36T TAIed Al AU IWaAT 3R g GiARET e o HTaedehal & @R 3G & fow
mmﬁlmmmwwmmﬁwmmwmwmmmﬁ
é;mmﬁamgﬁmmmﬁmélm?ﬁﬁmy@ﬂwmaﬁaﬁmmﬁﬁa‘erﬁ?m%a’?m
& @A F =gaaaq gl

Rl geaiat i aiasaar
Gfdercas A Yag & MUR W IR-cYcUeat [ SeieiRal &1 didercss aRueadr fAefaifad g R #3)
31 AFF 2021 dfeeAs d5d yae
el St | gear afr o | af & w7 1-2 ¥ 2-3 af 3-5 af 5af & el
I+

s 1,375.78 1,349.48 17.40 8.90 - - 1,375.78
o ggand 2.20 1.59 0.61 - - - 2.20
SR &Idd 291.45 291.45 - - - - 291.45
3= 140.49 140.49 - - - 140.49
o
Tl 1,809.92 1,783.01 18.01 8.90 - - 1,809.92
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4
El
El

T
S | ;

31 A 2020 HiAGIcA® AHdl YA
1-2 a¥ 2-3 3-5 5a% ¥ I 3-5 a¥ 5a¥ @ ol
It 3

30T 1,800.77 1,749.49 26.04 16.34 8.90 1,800.77
St gIard 3.21 1.26 1.34 0.61 3.21
IR IaTe 116.49 116.49 116.49
3= ol ggand 127.96 127.96 127.96
Fel 2,048.43 1,995.20 27.38 16.95 8.90 2,048.43
T IR SfEw

IR SNTEH dg ANPH § ST S6IR AT R F deold & HROT Rl i o & 3T Jeg a1 afasy & J@dr vae
A 3AR-TET @ 3cUeol Il &1 Sh1S & SGIR S@H & i YR & @A aifAe g Hqar . &OTeT &X Shif@s 3Rk
giaadl #ea SIE#A|

SIOR S@HE & geiad facdia areet § 3R, faeeh for # 47 <R 3R IR-3eyd sfaadr IRt & faaer e €1 seiR
a’@wm?ra:rmquﬁmmmasaﬂmmaﬁ@wwwmmm%mﬁzﬁmmm%l

tr.aa‘rsm@w

FHUAT Fed AT i @le & 3589 F I wHsiia fosafea el 81 0 fadel Hqar emsvera et i siifawar &
HROT &=l SaRT SoTehl FeTd AeT ThdT 1T ¥l

Rl erarial 1 7 AwE 5@ TR & & #3)
Razor 31 AR’ 2021 31 AR 2020
SR AT 152.89 35.35

Hagerefterar 1 faeawor

31 AT 1 T4l Har & HAHEd ARAT T9Y F Al gla/FHASGN Bl & & aeiig a8 et & sfaady i amr ar
gl & gefer () ﬁﬂﬁ%lm%&ﬁwﬁ?&ﬁmﬁﬁmamﬁwm%mm#wm
¥ 3g ¥ TNRT T T TG AT &1 AT ATAT & B 3T T X, Y T F AT & W @S ¥ o a¥
%E@%&TWWW%&TW% e sas 6 3faa &7 ¥ ganfaa geh e ¥ e W@, s & &
gelmaT I

R 3)
faaor 31 AT 2021 31 AT 2020
amer 3T gIfe e 3R g
10% el WA § o | Femewm @ gle |wRiah d anr (qemew @ gl
IR & fagel Aqer 7 Feaast (3.60) 3.60 (3.54) 3.54
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5. SO &Y S

ST el off sareT e @A & Agt § Fifh TRATT IR WHR A 3UR T SF6T & Wi &7 & ARed gl
RaifEer AT R Ul & TT-31R7 arer i A=t 7 sa1T &3 NHsd 57 UhR ¢ ¢ R F]3)
faaor 31 AT 2021 31 AT 2020

i gufaar
fAREd & arue
FHEAY FOT 11.16 7.08
o gereriar
fAfad X & $EEHC
HRT THR & TG Hor 554.24 554.24
d @ e KO 95.92 171.86
FIfas-19 & Fafy xor 13.79

fa &T g suaolt & fav e Aea waceedaar favaor

FIAr & fheres YT 3TEHc HF IRWMYST dRTd W o ST ST §1 SATAT F I1eT X @A & 37 =181 §, Fifh SR
FT =TT e 7 el F FRUT o A g8 TR 3T 7 & #fasy & ARy yag F 3IR-Ter giar 2l

¥. $fFadt Aea AfEw

SFadT Fea SNEH 3eyd sfFad ufasfadt & e & aoR d@e3t Heg # aRadd & Gafdd §1 F9er & Aol A, SfFady
R F THATT WYY F 3eUT wmwﬁmmﬁmmmﬁ%mmaﬁﬁmw%m
mew%mﬁ%ﬁmﬁwmﬁ?ﬂ WWW%WWWW?WW
IR | FAET dR W, 9 AR 3e¢2dt & v gt 3@r IR’ g

$adt Ao wageaelerar faeeyor

31 &, 2021 3R 31 A, 2020 & AT sfFacr suaul @ A 7 5% aRads & aRomATawy sfFad amvs
& 3fd Hed & HAM: T 10.14 F3 AR T 8.99 F3 &I gefr / AT g Fehell &

27. AEH! F WY Y @RI YiAd ToEa:

®.  HUA AT T G IHH & IcUlea AR IR A6 ScUeal Bl ¢l HUel o AT & MUR R I Fedlal
aficdl 1 QT FE ToREd N AT & B

. AR & WY A W T § A Fol Aoled & & A Tehe &I 978 TR 5H TR ¢ (% #3)
faaror 31 AT & AT a¥ & T
2021 2020
3carer 1 okt & Terea 381.70 335.25
WHER § Fieqsy 3 1,147.25 940.84
Tl 1,528.95 1,276.09
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4
El
El

.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Fegay wufa 3 e X :13)

fRraxor 31 AT &
2021 2020

JreTaer wafe:
SR grfeaat 24.95 38.26
gfeasdr witaar 268.36 483.48
Tl 293.31 521.74
T AT
IR Ay 46.40 38.81
HeT: JoIEd Sl AT 46.40 38.81
AT SR 3 45.72 46.40
sfaw Aw 45.72 46.40

ISt ST & Jolol-97 H HIT Yo Toied & 38 §feiar 3 e sperare anfder &1 soelr 3ere fadhg av
H 5T RWe & Tokd T TgalT FeT HT 3G AT &1 arers 7 sfeafl@d T 3R IR BT 10 Tqsdiaor &
37T, mm*a&mmmﬁﬁﬁaﬁémmaﬁ@m?lmwmﬁﬁm
WWWWWQF&?H@H ﬁwﬁw@ﬁa@maﬁﬁrﬁlmw $ITTe AT
%%@aﬁ%waﬁwmmm%’rm%l

IR & faw a8 Fqea AuRor e (wdew.) F aga afewst

geTqe A H efa/her aredide HiFdl & HUR 9T dive Felte & el g dedan, ?52303:{1'5’(&13—&3&
?1;446@3-5; ) 1 TR A 202021 F AT TE IS, @ gAe S B AR gad & o 9T &
R3] HIAT 31T &l

afewsr 7 T 14.87 s (Mool a¥ T 81.74 &HU3) H AR oifAa &, S 6 a¥ 2018-19 (X 14.14 &13) 31X 2019-20
(% 0.73 &15) & forw % 350 / Afeeh oot &1 AR AR wmard el e ared w1l g5 &1 WA &F Hopaest
& AR AFAT A HRTACAS. § Bseeld & Radd & {e 2 7.19 &5 (N %483@@)@34%%

ﬁ?aﬁamam?womﬂ%aﬂaﬁuﬂaﬁaﬁa:ﬁmmﬂaawaﬁgé%l

9y deg @ 3R afersl (vA.d.ud.) & ded ReaiRa 3@ & a7 a¥ 2012-13 & HisEels @l 3R TA.TA.5.
# gRafdd g o A Jolrs, 2019 T SIfee IRl & 3cdieet H Hited HANAA & T H A7 & 30A9T &
FRUT “Tel” & UG T 30T 9T BT RIS T & [T AT oF 39 [T & T 64.97 a5 1 faReFT afeasr
aﬁrw;m’m%mnéwﬁ%m AR IHR A T RN TIoT gled WX &7 HTARSFT Tl T €1l 7 @m0
gehaT &1

ay & SR, S9N o SLATE. Aot AR FHAT 3T GUI3T & 3w AT Sy & 9 SeRT A S TS AET
W IRAT, T ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁvmmaﬁrwaﬁlm AR Y [T AF TIF F @ole
?ﬁvﬂmmiosswgﬁmaﬁmgé e e o far ar T ¥

"IRATIT FE' F HTAR §3 TOA. 108 FT FherhIor
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MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED
55" Annual General Meeting thru VC/OAVM
30th September 2021

CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Shri. U SARAVANAN
Chairman & Managing Director

Dear Shareholders, Ladies & Gentlemen,

| warmly welcome each one of you to the 55th Annual General Meeting
of your Company. It is always a pleasure to connect with you all, and
— although virtual — it is a privilege to host you today. | thank you for
your continued trust, encouragement and unequivocal support to the
Company and its Management.

It is really appreciable that your Company is emerging stronger and
healthier and is scaling new heights. | do have full faith in our team
work and dedication. We are bouncing back to the old glorious days
moving towards a bright and prosperous future.

The Directors’ Report and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2021 have been with you and, with your consent, |
shall take them as read. Before | speak to you about the performance
of your company, let me briefly touch upon the current trends prevailing
in the economic scenario and the Fertilizer Sector in which your
Company is operating.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The Government of India has continued its focus on augmenting
farmer income through various steps viz., increased allocation across
the schemes to drive irrigation facilities, improve agricultural markets,
augment the allied sectors supporting income, setting-up of Farmer
Producer Organisations (FPOs), crop insurance schemes and income
supplementation schemes. With these positive steps, a positive effect
on fertilizer offtake is expected.

FERTILIZER SECTOR AND ITS DEVELOPMENT

Fertilizer sector is an important industrial sector that contributes mainly
to achieve food security and sustainable agricultural development.
Indian fertilizer sector witnessed a sustainable high growth in
consumption. The Government has taken a number of initiatives
for promoting balance fertilization to accelerate agricultural growth.
Besides this, there have been efforts on the technological development

in production processes that keep pace with the latest global production
methods and environmental requirements.

Improvement in demand due to a good monsoon which resulted in
higher sowing aided the increase in production. Overall fertilizer sales
too have increased, buoyed by a good monsoon and harvest season.
As overall cost of production of Urea produced using RLNG has seen
decrease in the working capital intensity of the fertilizer manufacturers
which will act as a relief for the fiscal spending of the government while
disbursing the Urea subsidy.

The outlook for the fertilizer sector is positive on expectations of good
monsoon. With lowering of the debt and the associated interest costs,
the cash generation and the credit profile of the fertilizer sector would
improve substantially. The underlying macros for the Indian fertilizer
industry look promising despite the coronavirus pandemic.

MFL's PERFORMANCE IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

Financial Highlights

| am happy to inform that your Company’s operations ended with a
Profit of 12.87 Cr and Total Comprehensive Income of [ 34.41 Cr for
the financial year 2020-21. Changeover of feedstock from Naphtha
to RLNG resulted in reduction in cost of production of Urea which
eventually resulted in the Company’s profit. Your Company has better
cash flow control in place which assures seamless operation and allied
functions of the Company.

Plant Highlights

During the year 2020-21, Your Company produced 480865 MT of
Neem Coated Urea, 53565 MT of NPK (17-17-17) and 156.40 MT of Bio
Fertiliser against the previous year production of 345150 MT of Neem
Coated Urea, 65000 MT of NPK and 46.40 MT of Bio fertilizers. |am
glad to say that Urea Plant was operated consistently at a maximum
load of 108% with RLNG as Feedstock and achieved 100% and above
of Urea production for 225 Days during this year.
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| am happy to add that Urea production of 480865 MT in FY 2020-
21 is the Second highest Production since inception compared to the
previous best records of 486750 MT in the year 2011-12 & 2013-14.
Quarterly Production of 143169 MT of Urea during the period January -
March 2021 is the second highest in any quarter since inception.

The average specific energy consumption of Ammonia and Urea Plant
is 10.3594 Geal/MT & 7.6375 Geal/MT respectively. Your Company
achieved the lowest energy consumption of Ammonia (8.968 Gcal/MT)
and Urea (6.615 Gcal/MT) for the day since inception on 10.11.2020.
Your Company has improved operational facilities which ensure
uninterrupted production and remains uninterrupted.

Despite countrywide lockdown due to COVID-19 pandemic situation
since March 25, 2020, Urea production and timely distribution of
fertilizer products have been ensured as per GOI guidelines due
to adequate and appropriate precautionary measures taken by the
Company.

Sales Highlights

| am happy to state that your Company achieved 4,79,402.325 MT of
Vijay Neem Coated Urea sales which is 48% higher than the previous
year sale of 3,23,764.200 MT and grabbed a market share of 25.35%
in Tamil Nadu, 7.89% in MFL's marketing territory.

Your Company sold the total available quantity of 51,868.35 MT of Vijay
17-17-17.

Overall, your Company sold 5,31,270 MT of both NPK 17-17-17 &
Neem Coated Urea during the year which was at par with the production
under the challenged Covid-19 pandemic situations and this was 37%
higher than the previous year sale of 3,89,281 MT.

I am happy to say that your Company has supplied 749.970 MT of Vijay
Neem Coated Urea to extra marketing territory Andaman & Nicobar
Islands during pandemic situations.

Your Company sold 5046.28 MT of Vijay Organic, which is 80%
increase over CPLY of 2807.80 MT under “Basket Approach”. In
addition to Organic Manure, under “Swachh Bharat Mission”, marketing
of City Compost, a product from Municipality/Factory waste, has been
undertaken and 6403 MT was sold.  With respect to City Compost
sales, MFL is proud to be a topper in Tamil Nadu sales and continuously
maintaining its slot in Top 10 position for the fourth consecutive year on
ALL INDIA basis.

Corporate Governance

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standard of
Corporate Governance and adhere to the Corporate Governance
requirements set out by SEBI. Good governance facilitates effective
management and enables company to maintain a high level of business
ethics and to optimize the value for all its stakeholders. | am pleased
to inform that your company has achieved an “Excellent” grading in
Corporate Governance for the year 2019-20.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company continues to involve in meaningful welfare driven
initiatives through Corporate Social Responsibility that distinctively
impact the quality of life in society and helping underprivileged people.
In the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic, your Company prioritized
response towards containing this global health crisis by strengthening
the health system response, protection of health of employees
and contract labourers. Your Company extended its support to the
downtrodden people affected by COVID-19 in the neighbourhood areas
under CSR program. Thus, during the year 2020-21, the Company
incurred an expenditure of ¥ 15.54 lacs towards CSR activities.

Future Outlook

Your Company is in the path of getting permission from the Department
of Fertilizers to enter into the business of trading of Fertilizers to
augment our revenue.  Your Company is also concentrating on the
concept of product diversification under which two new projects have
been emerged which is under study of technical feasibility and financial
viability. Energy saving projects which are underway will fetch huge
profits to your Company once it is implemented.

Acknowledgements

Finally, | take this opportunity to thank the distinguished Board Members
for their continued leadership and unwavering support to the Company
and its employees. | also take this opportunity to convey my thanks
and gratitude to the Department of Fertilizers for settlement of subsidy
bills on priority basis and to the dealers and farmers for their sustained
support to Vijay products. | wholeheartedly place on record my
appreciation for the continued and unstinted support of Government of
India, Government of Tamilnadu, NICO, Financial Institutions, Banks,
Depositors and all stakeholders during the year.

Even amidst the 2nd wave of COVID-19 infections in India and
thereafter, the employees of your company constantly worked closely
to ensure uninterrupted operation of our Plant. The commitment
and grit shown by employees, during these testing times, have been
exemplary. | also place on record my appreciation to the employees for
their dedication, commitment and sincere services rendered by them.

Last but not the least, | extend my gratitude to the various Government
and Regulatory authorities, Company’s valued customers, suppliers,
vendors and investors for their consistent and resolute co-operation
and trust.

| wish and pray that this world emerges victorious from the crisis
created by the COVID pandemic. | urge each and every one of you to
stay safe and take care of your loved ones.

My Best Wishes to all of you!
Thank you!

Shri. U SARAVANAN
Chairman & Managing Director

JAIHIND !
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 55th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of Madras Fertilizers Limited will be held
on 30.09.2021, at 11.00 a.m. through Video Conference
(“VC”) | Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact
the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Balance Sheet of the Company as at March 31,
2021, Statement of Profit & Loss (Including other
comprehensive income), Statement of Cash
Flow, Statement of Changes in Equity, Notes
comprising Significant Accounting Policies and
other Explanatory information forming part of
Financial Statements for the year ended on that
date together with the Directors’ Report and the
Auditors Report thereon.

To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for
the Financial Year 2021-22 and in this regard
to consider if thought fit to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an
ORDINARY resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 142(1) and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory
Audit Fee for the financial year 2021-22 be and
is hereby fixed at ¥ 8,00,000/- to M/s. Anand &
Ponnappan (MD0327), Statutory Auditors, subject
to other terms and conditions laid down by the
C&AG in their letter No.CA.V/COY/CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT,MFL(1)/75 dated 18.08.2021".

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification the following resolution as an
Ordinary resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any,

Place:

Date : 06.09.2021

Note:
1.

of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies
(Audit and Auditor) Rules 2014,  Mrs. Aruna
Prasad (M No.11816), Cost Accountant, appointed
by the Board as Cost Auditor to consider the cost
audit of the Company for fertilizers for the financial
year 2021-22 as per the directions issued by the
Central Government ata fee of ¥ 1,10,000/- plus
taxes besides reimbursement of travelling and out
of pocket expenses at actuals be and is hereby
ratified.”
By Order of the Board
Sd/-
U Saravanan

Chairman& Managing Director
DIN : 07274628

Chennai

In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic,
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has
vide its Circular No.02/2021 dated January 13,
2021 read with Circular No0.20/2020 dated May
05, 2020, Circular No0.17/2020 dated April 13,
2020 and Circular No.14/2020 dated April 08,
2020 (hereinafter collectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars”) and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2021/11 dated May 12,2020 and January 15,
2021 respectively, permitted for holding the Annual
General Meeting through VC or OAVM without
the physical presence of Members at a common
venue. In compliance with these MCA Circulars
and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company is being held through VC/OAVM. Hence
Members can attend and participate in the AGM
through VC/OAVM only. The detailed procedure
for participating in the meeting through VC/OAVM
is explained in SI.No.16.
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The Notice of Annual General Meeting along with
the Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21 is
being sent by electronic mode to those Members
whose email address are registered with the
Company / Depositories in accordance with the
aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circular. Members may
note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting
and Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21
will also be available on the Company’s website
www.madrasfert.co.in, website of National Stock
Exchange i.e. www.nseindia.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and
vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her
behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant
to MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with.
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies
by the Members will not be available for the Annual
General Meeting and hence the Proxy Form and
Attendance Slip are not annexed to the Notice.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM
through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name
appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will
be entitled to vote at the AGM.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM
mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/
OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on
first come first served basis. This will not include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2%
or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination

8.

10.

and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on
account of first come first served basis.

The statement sefting out the material facts
pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013, relating to special business to be transacted
at the meeting is annexed hereto.

The Register of Member and Share Transfer
Books of the Company will remain closed from 24-
09-2021 to 30-09-2021 (both days inclusive).

Members are requested to intimate changes, if
any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent
Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of
the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DP in case the
shares are held by them in electronic form and to
IRMSPL, in case the shares are held by them in
physical form.

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
Securities Market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
the PAN to their depository participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to M/s. Integrated Registry
Management Services Pvt Ltd.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations,
as amended, securities of listed companies can
be transferred only in dematerialized form with
effect from, April 1, 2019, except in case of request
received for transmission or transposition of
securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks
associated with physical shares and for ease of
portfolio management, members holding shares in
physical form are requested to consider converting
their holdings to dematerialized form. Members
can contact the Company or M/s. Integrated
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1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Registry Management Services Pvt Ltd., (IRMSPL)
Kences Towers, Il Floor, No.1, Ramakrishna
Street, T Nagar, Chennai 60017, the Registrar
and Transfer Agents and Depository Participants
of the Company for assistance in this regard and
all correspondences with regard to transfer of
physical / electronic shares etc. may be addressed
to them directly.

Members holding shares in physical form, in
identical order of names, in more than one folio
are requested to send to the Company or IRMSPL,
the details of such folios together with the share
certificates for consolidating their holdings in one
folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued
to such Members after making requisite changes.

Members intending to require information about
Accounts in the Meeting are requested to inform
the Company at least 7 days in advance of the
AGM.

All documents referred to in the accompanying
Notice of the AGM and explanatory statement
shall be open for inspection without any fee at the
Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day upto and
including the date of the AGM of the Company.

A person who is not a Member as on the cut-
off date should treat this Notice for information
purpose only.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM,
the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

Instructions for voting through electronic
means (e-voting)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended),
and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13,
2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect

i)

vi)

of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For
this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating e voting through
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The
facility of casting votes by a member using remote
e-voting system as well as e voting on the date of
the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

Shri V Esaki, (Membership No.30353), Practicing
Company Secretaries has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during the
AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Results of the voting will be declared within
48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The
declared Results, along with the Scrutinizer’s
Report of the total votes cast in favour or against,
if any, will be sumitted to the Chairman or a person
authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign
the same.

Voting rights of the Members for voting through
remote e-voting during the AGM shall be in
proportion to shares of the Paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date. A
person, whose name is recorded in the Register of
members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
(as at the end of the business hours) maintained by
the depositories as on the cut-off date shall only be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting and e
voting during the AGM.

The remote e-voting period begins on 27-09-2021
at 09.00 AM. and ends on 29-09-2021 at 05.00
P.M. During this period, the members holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form as on 23-09-2021 i.e. cut-off date, may cast
their e vote electronically. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter.

Those members, who will be present in the AGM
through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolution through remote e-voting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall
be eligible to vote through e-voting system during
the AGM.
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vii)

viil)

The Members who have cast their vote by remote
e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend /
participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company
and becomes a Member of the Company after
sending the Notice and holds shares as of the cut-
off date, may obtain the login ID and password by
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning
their demat account number / folio number, PAN,
name and registered address. However, if he / she
is already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting
then he/she can use his/her existing user ID and
password for casting the vote.

Process and manner for Remote e-voting :

Members are requested to follow the below
instructions to cast their vote through e-voting.

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting

system consists of “Two Steps” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL

e-Voting system.

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting System

A)  Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meeting for Individual shareholders holding
Securities in demat mode:
In terms of SEBI Circular dated December
9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and
email Id in their demat accounts in order to
access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below :

Types of shareholder

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in

1.

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-services website of
NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL : https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-services is launched,
""which is available under 'IDeAS' section.
Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your user ID and Password. After successful
Click on "Access to e-Voting"
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-voting website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting and voting

If the user not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https:/
eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at https://eservices.

demat mode with NSDL _ i , :
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under "Login
authentication, you will be able to see e-voting services.
during the meeting.
2.
nsdl.com/ Secureweb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
3.

Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL.:/
https://lwww.evoting.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login™ which is available
under “Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
and & voting during the meeting.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below :

Types of shareholder Login Method
Individual Shareholders 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user
holding securities in demat id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without
mode with CDSL any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest are  https:/

web.cdslindia.com/myeasi’home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on New
System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting
Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on
NSDL to cast your vote.

3. Ifthe useris not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://
web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/ Registration/ EasiRegistration.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email
as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your

(holding securities in Depository Participant registered with NSDL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in, you
demat mode) login through [ will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
their NSDL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
depository participants feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note : Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding Securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL

Login Type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
securities in demat mode with NSDL. [sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call toll free number 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30.

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk
Securities in demat mode with by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
CDSL 022-23058738 or 022-23058542 — 43.
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B)

Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL https://www.evoting.nsdl.
com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
“Shareholders” section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsd.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on
e-voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or Your User ID is :
CDSL) or Physical
A) For Members who hold shares in demat ac- 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID For
count with NSDL. example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******
B) For Members who hold shares in demat ac- 16 Digit Beneficiary ID. For example, if your Ben-
count with CDSL. eficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is
12**************
C) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. |EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company For example, if EVEN is 123456 and
folio number is 001*** then user ID is 123456001***

Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’
which was communicated to you by NSDL. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter
the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

C) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL in your mailbox
from evoting@nsdl.com. Open the email and open the attachmenti.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdffile.
The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client
ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email IDs are not registered.
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7.
8.
9.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ‘initial password’ or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL
or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) ‘Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@
nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered
address.

d) Members can also use the one-time password (OTP) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

After entering your password, click on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-voting will open.

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system?

1.

5.
6.
7.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the all the Companies ‘EVEN" in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of the Company for which you wish to cast your vote during remote e-voting period and casting
your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on joining virtual meeting,
you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for Shareholders

1.

Institutional / Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc., with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by email to esakics@gmail.
com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key
in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on https://www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries relating to e-voting you may refer to the FAQs for Shareholders and e-voting user manual
for Shareholders available at the download section of https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-
222-990 and 1800-22-44-30 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager or
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Ms. Soni Singh, Asst. Manager, National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World, “A” wing, 4th Floor, Kamala
Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat, Lower Parel, Mumbai or to the email ID pallavid@nsdl.co.in/SoniS@nsdl.co.in
or at telephone nos.+912224994545 | +912224994559, who will also address the grievances connected with
voting by electronic means. Member may also write to the Company Secretary’s email address cs@madrasfert.
co.in.

Process for those Shareholders whose email IDs are not registered with the depositories for procuring user ID
and Password and registration of email IDs for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., name of the shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar card) by email to corpserv@integratedindia.in.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary
ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (Self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar card) to corpserv@integratedindia.in. If you are an
Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained
in Step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-voting for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholders / members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user ID and
Password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI Circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-voting facility provided by Listed Companies, individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email
ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

The instructions for Members for e-Voting on the day of the AGM are as under:-

1.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote
e-voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall
be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on
the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

Instructions for Members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

1.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system.
Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using
the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the
EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password
for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.
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Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders / Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact NSDL official Ms.Sarita
Mote on Toll fee no. 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

6. Members seek any information with regard to the annual accounts for 2020-21 or any business to be dealt at the
AGM, are requested to send an e-mail to cs@madrasfert.co.in on or before 24-09- 2021, along with their name,
DP ID and Client ID / folio number, PAN and mobile number. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

7. Further, members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered e-mail address mentioning their name,
DP ID and Client ID / Folio number, PAN and mobile number at cs@madrasfert.co.in on or before 24-09-2021.
Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ ask
questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on
the availability of time for the AGM.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013:
Item No.3: Appointment of Cost Auditor for the year 2021-22

As per Sec. 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Cost Audit) Rules, 2014, the
Cost Auditor should be appointed by the Board on such remuneration which may be ratified by the members in General
Meeting.

Accordingly, the Board in its 317th meeting held on August 11, 2021 has approved the appointment of Mrs Aruna Prasad,
Cost Auditor, for conducting the Cost Audit of the Company for the year 2021-22 at the remuneration of < 1,10,000/-
plus taxes besides reimbursement of travelling and out of packet expenses at actuals. Mrs. Aruna Prasad, has also
communicated her willingness to take up the assignment.

In accordance with the provisions of Sec 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration fixed for the Cost Auditor
has to be ratified by the members in the General Meeting. Accordingly, the above proposal has been submitted for
ratification of the members.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

U Saravanan

Chennai Chairman & Managing Director
September 6, 2021 DIN : 07274628
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Shareholders
Madras Fertilizers Limited

HIGHLIGHTS OF PLANT PERFORMANCE

R/
0’0

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the
55" Annual Report together with the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2021 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the

year 2020-21. .
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS M
X Cr
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Revenue from operations 1532.79 1291.99|
Profit Before Interest, 132.40 (1.25)
Depreciation, Exceptional
items and Tax <>
Finance Cost 98.48 92.44
Depreciation and 31.14 31.57
Amortization Expenses
Exceptional items - -l
Other Comprehensive (31.54) 23.44
Income
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 34.41 (148.70)
Provision for Tax - -
Profit / (Loss) After Tax 34.41 (148.70) o
Cash Profit / (Loss) 6555 (117.13)]

The Company’s operations for the year ended with a

profit of I 34.41Cr.
REVIVAL

The Company has submitted a Revival Proposal to

Department of Fertilizers, Government of India, for its **

consideration.
DIVIDEND

The Company does not propose to declare any Dividend to
shareholders during the fiscal 2021, as per the Companies
(Declaration and Payment of Dividend) Rules, 2014, due
to huge accumulated losses (X 853.37 Cr) and negative
net worth (% 695.23 Cr) as on March 31, 2021.

During the year 2020-21, 480865 MT of Neem Coated
Urea, 53565 MT of NPK (17-17-17) and 156.40 MT
of Bio Fertilizers have been produced against the
previous year production of 345150 MT of Neam
Coated Urea, 65000 MT of NPK and 46.40 MT of Bio
Fertilizers.

Urea plant was operated consistently at a max load of
108% with RLNG as Feedstock and achieved 100%
and above of Urea production for 225 Days during this
year.

Urea production of 480865 MT in FY 2020-21 is the
Second highest Production since inception (Best:
486750 MT in the year 2011-12 & 2013-14).

Quarterly Production of 143169 MT of Urea during
Jan-Mar 2021 is the second highest in any quarter
since inception (Previous 142498 MT during Oct-Dec
2010 and Best 144763 MT during Jan-Mar 2011)

Average Specific Energy Consumption of Ammonia
and Urea plant is 10.3594 & 7.6375 GCal/MT
respectively. Achieved the lowest energy consumption
of Ammonia and Urea for the day since inception, on
10.11.2020 (8.968 GCal/MT of Ammonia and 6.615
GCal/MT of Urea)

Despite countrywide lockdown due to COVID-19
pandemic situation since March 25, 2020, Urea
production and timely distribution of fertilizer products
were ensured as per Gol guidelines due to adequate
and appropriate precautionary measures taken by the
management.

The replacement of RO Stream membranes along
with TTRO water for CW make up has made
significant improvement in CW quality ie reduction
in CW chloride content of CW from 2500 ppm to
1500 ppm and also frequent leaking / failure of CW
exchangers is prevented. This has improved the on
stream efficiency of the exchanger and ultimately
plant loads.
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+«+ Consumption of Sewage water has been increased
from 8751 KLPD to 11224 KLPD ie 28.26% increase
over the previous year.

+¢ Installation of CT Cells M & N: After commissioning
of these 2 cells, the availability of total no. of fans
has increased from 12 to 14 nos by which plant load
reduction during summer due to high cooling water
temperature is totally eliminated and taking preventive
maintenance of fans becomes easy without affecting
plant loads.

< At the close of Mar 31, 2021, 2546 days were
completed without any lost time accident covering
8.91 million man-hours (Previous best Achieved -
5.66 million man-hours)

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

A MoU was signed with Department of Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India for the year 2020-21 on Nov 10,
2020 setting up targets for performance of the Company
in terms of static and dynamic parameters.

MARKETING PERFORMANCE
Fertilizer Sales

¢+ Achievedasale of 4,79,402 MTs of Vijay Neem Coated
Urea with One fourth contribution of market share
25.35% in Tamilnadu, 7.89 % in MFL's marketing
territory which is 48% increase over previous year
sale of 3,23,764 MTs. (Total consumption 2020-21:
60,68,525 MT and CPLY : 56,30,671 MT).

+«+ Sold the total available quantity of 51,868 MTs of
Vijay 17-17-17.

% Overall, Sold 5,31,270 MTs of both NPK 17-17-17
and NC Urea during the year which is at par with the
production under the challenged COVID-19 pandemic
situation and this is 37% higher than the previous
year sale of 3,89,281 MTs.

¢+ Record movement of 5,31,270 MTs irrespective of
pandemic conditions prevailed for the entire year
which is 2nd best in last 10 years (5,42,644 MTs in
2013-14).

%+ Supplied 750 MTs of Vijay NC Urea to our extra
marketing territory Andaman & Nicobar Islands

Bio fertilizers, Bio Pesticides & Organic Manures
Sales

+« Sold 157.00 MT of Vijay Bio Fertilizers which is 240%
increase over previous year sale of 46.40 MT.

¢ Sold 96.67 KL of Vijay Neem which is 32% increase
over previous year sale of 73.42 KL.

+¢ Under “Basket Approach” MFL sold 5046.28 MTs of
Vijay Organic which is 80% increase over previous
year sale of 2807.80 MT.

++ In addition to Organic Manure, Under “Swachh Bharat
Mission”, Marketing of City Compost, a product from
Municipality/Factory waste, has been undertaken and
6403 MTs was sold.

++  With respect to City Compost sales, MFL is proud to
be a TOPPER in Tamilnadu sales and continuously
maintaining its slot in TOP 10 position for 4th
consecutive year on All INDIA basis.

MARKET DEVELOPMENT & AGRO-SERVICE
PROGRAMMES:

MFL's Marketing personnel have contacted 23127 farmers
during the year and continuously imparted knowledge to
farmers on use of eco-friendly products for soil health, soil
fertility, Soil vitality and balanced fertilization (Integrated
Nutrient Management), by direct farmer contact, soil
sample collection, method demonstrations and farmer
seminar in coordination with State/Central Agricultural
extension departments.

Under corporate social responsibility to farming community,
Marketing personnel had collected 3810 soil samples, got
analyzed and communicated to the farmers about the
micro & macro nutrient recommendations of various crops
to farmers during the year.

In pursuance to the Prime Minister's Mission on
empowering the Farmers vide Supportive Schemes &
Education on farming techniques, MFL continues its
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service to the farmers through “Kisan Suvidha Kendra”
at Gangavathy and Shimoga in Karnataka State. Farmer
services like soil sample analysis and recommendation of

e-Tendering and e-reverse auction method is being
followed.

« Annual Property Returns of the Officers were

fertilizer dosage based on soil test report, educating the scrutinized as per CVC guidelines.

farmers on weather, crop Insurance and other improved o _
+«» For easy reference, CVC Guidelines / Circulars on

farm technologies were offered.
DBT Implementation

In order to sustain sales thru PoS machines and to comply
with PAN India implementation through DBT, MFL is
educating the wholesalers and retailers on importance of
PoS sales consistently.

MFL procured 36 Nos of PoS devices for Andaman &
Nicobar Island Administration and arranged for installation
& imparted training to concerned officials. Thereby the
administration commenced the sale of Vijay NC Urea thru
PoS devices for the first time after implementation of DBT
in Jan'’2018

VIGILANCE

ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF VIGILANCE
DEPARTMENT DURING 2020-21

+«+ Complaints received were attended and reports
submitted as per Complaints Handling Policy of the
Company / Central Vigilance Commission (CVC)
guidelines.

%+ Continuously monitoring the progress of the
Disciplinary Proceedings in respect of Vigilance
Cases for timely completion.

% Agreed List of Suspected Officers and List of Officers
of Doubtful Integrity were finalised and sent to DoF.

< CVC Guidelines / Circulars on Tenders and
Disciplinary Proceedings and other matters as and
when received were communicated to Management
for necessary action.

++ CVO had four Structured Meetings with the CMD, MFL
on 11.05.2020, 05.08.2020, 18.11.2020 & 27.01.2021
and pending issues were discussed and suggestions
given to the Management.

«» For all the Tenders with value more than T 2 lacs

Tenders were uploaded in MFL's Online Integrated
System (OLIS).

MFL observed Vigilance Awareness Week 2020 from
27.10.2020 to 02.11.2020 as directed by CVC. The
following are the highlights:

< On October 27, 2020, in view of COVID
situation, Integrity Pledge was administered by
CMD to Senior Management Officials at 11.00
hours in the lawns of Administrative Building. All
other employees took integrity pledge at their
respective work spots.

S As a part of Vigilance Awareness Week 2020
celebration, Essay and Slogan Competitions were
held for the employees and their wards and the
theme for these competitions was “Satark Bharat,
Samriddh Bharat (Vigilant India — Prosperous
India)”.

<> As directed by Central Vigilance Commission,
a link was provided in the Company’s web site
to facilitate Citizens and Corporates to access
the CVC website and to take e-Pledge. A total
number of 295 employees have undertaken
e-pledge and also a total number of 115 Citizen
have undertaken e-pledge.

2 On Oct 28, 2020, a Workshop on Information
Security was conducted through webinar by
CVO and the participants included Officers from
all relevant departments such as from Finance,
IT, Commercial, Technical Services, Production,
Personnel, Marketing, etc.

> Chief Manager — Distribution and Sales (ilc)
participated in the Webinar conducted by
Kendriya Vidyalaya, Adilabad, Telangana State
as Chief Guest on 28.10.2020. The webinar was

55" Annual Report 2020 - 21



My MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED

about “Understanding Corruption & Measures
to restrict it”. The Chief Manager presented a
speech on measures taken by Gol to tackle
corruption and its implementation in PSUs like
MFL.

2 On Nov 02, 2020, a Keynote Address on
“‘Satark Bharat, Samriddh Bharat (Vigilant India
— Prosperous India)” was delivered by Shri J T
Venkateswarlu, CVO, CPCL, Chennai. While
presenting the general concepts of preventive
vigilance, he also shared his experiences in
CPCL. The session was highly interactive and
was attended by the CMD and Group Heads.

> Banners were displayed in all the Regional Offices
of MFL and all the staff of Regional Offices have
taken e-pledge.

< Prizes were distributed to the Winners of the
Vigilance Awareness Week competitions on
23.11.2020 by Director - Technical.

++ In addition to the above, MFL Vigilance organized two
Workshops as detailed below :

2 On Sep 21, 2020, a Preventive Vigilance
Workshop covering key areas was conducted by
CVO in which all the Group Heads and Company
Secretary participated.

< A Preventive Vigilance Workshop through Video
Conference (VC) on “Public Procurement” to
higher Management and relevant personnel
was conducted on 04.03.2021. Shri Tushar
Kant Mishra, Executive Director (Materials &
Contracts), Coal India Limited, Kolkata was the
Faculty.

« Three important system improvements were
suggested by Vigilance and implemented by the
Management in the area of tenders.

HUMAN RELATIONS AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

MANPOWER & TRAINING

+«+ The total strength of MFL as on 31.03.2021 is 539
against 571 as on 31.03.2020.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

+¢+ During the year, overall Industrial Relation situation in
the Company has been normal and cordial.

+ Covid-19 Seamless Transport arrangements
ensured as Covid-19 restrictions continues.

SC / ST WELFARE ACTIVITIES

«» The Presidential Directives and various guidelines
issued by the Government of India from time to time
relating to the welfare of SC / ST employees are
being scrupulously followed. A Liaison Officer for
SC / ST has been posted to ensure implementation
of Government Directives and a SC/ST Cell is
functioning for redressing the grievances of SC/ST
employees.

++ I60000/- was granted for celebrating Dr. Ambedkar
Jayanthi on 15th April 2020 at our Board Room and
conducted in a grand manner in commemoration of
National Leader.

BC/MBC/OBC WELFARE ACTIVITIES

+ T 30000/- was granted for celebrating Thanthai
Periyar E V Ramasamy’s Birthday on 17th September
2020 in a grand manner in commemoration of National
Leader.

OFFICIAL LANUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

The target fixed by Department of Official Language for
letter correspondence in Hindi and other implementation
programs is being taken care of. Hindi Fortnight was
celebrated at Head Office and Regional Offices. Various
competitions were organized and prizes were distributed.
Efforts have been taken to improve the percentage of
letter correspondence and Noting in Hindi.

INVESTOR RELATIONS CELL (IRC)

IRC is functioning in the Company under the Company
Secretary to create awareness of the Company’s strength
and ensuring timely communication to shareholders.
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STATUTORY INFORMATION
Annual Evaluation of Board

MFL being a Government Company, all appointments
in the Board are made by the Government of India,
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Department of
Fertilizers. The performance of Directors are evaluated
by the Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Department of
Fertilizers, Government of India. As per Government of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated 5th
June 2015, clause (e) and (p) of sub-section 3 of Section
134 of Companies Act 2013 relating to appointment,
remuneration and Annual evaluation of Board on its
performance are not applicable to MFL. However, the
company is evaluating the performance of its Directors as
per the guidelines issued by SEBI.

Meeting of the Board

During the year 2020-21, five meetings of the Board of
Directors were convened and held. The details of the
meetings of the Board of Directors are given in the report
on Corporate Governance, which is part of this report.
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act 2013.

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Rules 5 (2) and 5 (3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is stated that no
employee of your Company was in receipt of remuneration
for any part of the year at a rate which is more than ¥ 5
lacs per month.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,
your Directors hereby state that

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year
ended March 31, 2021, the applicable accounting
standards (Ind AS) had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that year;

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records,
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on
a going concern basis.

e) the directors have laid down internal financial control
to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 have been provided in the Report on
Corporate Governance report.

Energy, Technology & Foreign Exchange

The data on Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 of
Companies Act 2013 are given in the Annexure - |
forming part of this report.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis Report, as required
under Listing Agreement is enclosed as Annexure - Il
forming part of this report.
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Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to maintain the highest

standard of Corporate Governance and adhere to the

Corporate Governance requirements set out by SEBI. The

Board lays emphasis on transparency and accountability

for the benefit of all stakeholders of the Company. The

Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 and Business Responsibility Report

have been enclosed as Annexure - lll' & IV forming part

of the report.

Code of Conduct

Declaration affirming compliance with the code of

conduct pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(5)

of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 (“Listing Regulations”) is enclosed as Annexure - V

forming part of this report.

Extract of Annual Return

As provided under Section 92 (3) of the Act, the form

MGT-7 Annual Return is published in our website www.

madrasfert.co.in.

Auditors

a) The Comptroller & Auditor General of India have
appointed M/s Anand & Ponnappan (MD 0327) as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2021-
22.

b) Mrs. Aruna Prasad (M No.11816), Cost Accountant,
has been appointed / re-appointed as Cost Auditor of
the Company for the year 2021-22.

c) In terms of the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder,
a Secretarial Report in the prescribed format,
obtained from a Company Secretary in practice, is
required to be annexed to the Board’s Report. In view
thereof, your Board has approved the appointment of
M/s. V Esaki & Associates (M.No.30353), Practicing
Company Secretary, as the Secretarial Auditor of
your Company. The Secretarial Auditors’ Report
(Form No.MR-3) for the year 2020-21 is enclosed
as Annexure - VI forming part of this report. Further,
in terms of SEBI LODR Regulations, Secretarial
Compliance Report has also been obtained from M/s.
Esaki & Associates for the year 2020-21.

Audit Committee

In line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 an Audit Committee
of the Board has been constituted. Details of Members
| Meetings of the Audit Committee are elaborated in
the report on Corporate Governance. The Board has
accepted all recommendations of Audit Committee.

Public Deposit

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public
and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest
on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of
the balance sheet.

Contract or arrangement with Related Parties

The transactions entered with related parties for the year
under review were on arms length basis and in the ordinary
course of business. The disclosure in Form No.AOC-2
for the transactions with related parties during the period
under review is enclosed as Annexure - VIl of the report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the CSR
Committee of the Board consisting of 3 or more directors
out of which one director shall be an independent Director.
CSR Committee was present till June 05, 2019. Further,
MFL is vigorously following up with Department of
Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India, for appointment of Independent Directors Once
the Independent Directors are appointed by DOF, GOI the
Company will reconstitute the CSR Committee as per the
Companies Act, 2013.

However, the Company has carried out the following CSR
activities during the financial year 2020-21. The details are
contained in the Annual Report on CSR activities which is
enclosed as Annexure — VIIl forming part of this report.

Material changes and commitments

There were no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the company between
the end of financial year March 31, 2021 and the date of
the report.
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CEOICFO Certification

As required by Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Regulation,
a Certificate on the Financial Statements and Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2021 duly signed by the Chairman & Managing Director
and General Manager - Finance & Accounts (A/C) was
submitted to the Board of Directors at their meeting held
on June 23, 2021 is enclosed as Annexure - IX forming
part of this report.

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice
pursuant to Clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015:

The Certificate dated June 18, 2021 received from M/s.
V Esaki & Associates, Company Secretaries, confirming
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of the Company by the Board/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory
Authority is enclosed as Annexure X.

Vigil Mechanism

MFL is having vigil mechanism for directors and employees
to report their concerns. The Directors and employees
can approach Chairman of Audit Committee of the Board
directly and report their concern in appropriate case. The
vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy is published in
the website of the Company www.madrasfert.co.in.

Prevention of Insider Trading

No instances of insider trading have been reported
on MFL shares till date. None of the directors and key
managerial personnel is holding any shares in MFL. A
code of conduct of prevention of insider trading and code
for corporate disclosure is published in the website of the
Company www.madrasfert.co.in.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors wholeheartedly place on record their
appreciation for the continued and unstinted support
of Department of Fertilizers, Government of India,
Government of Tamilnadu, NICO, Financial Institutions,
Banks, Depositors and all stakeholders during the year.
Itis most appropriate to mention that the Directors convey
their gratitude to the Department of Fertilizers for settlement
of subsidy bills on priority basis and to the dealers and
farmers for their sustained support to Vijay products. Last
but not the least that your Directors also place on record
their appreciation for the dedication, commitment and
sincere services rendered by the employees for sustained
improvements.

By order of the Board

U Saravanan
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN 07274628

Chennai
June 23, 2021
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ANNNEXURE -1

THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF DIRECTORS) RULES 1988
FORM A
Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy
Financial Year Previous Year

2020-21 2019-20
A. Power and fuel consumption
1. Electricity
a) Purchased
Unit (lakhs) * 1093.149 878.628
Total amount (% in lakhs) 8395.176 6913.768
Rate / unit () 7.68 7.87
* Includes power consumed at TTP, Kodungaiyur
(b) Own generation
(i) Through diesel generator
Units (lakhs) 4.552 25.968
Diesel consumption (KL) 134.730 779.040
Units per Itr. of diesel oil 3.379 3.333
Cost/unit (%) 21.08 20.56
2. Coal Not applicable  Not applicable
3. RLNG, Furnace oil & LSHS
FO Quantity (tonnes) 37797 35572
Total cost (X per tonne) 9577.967 10002.381
Average rate (X per tonne) 25340.55 38118.69
RLNG Quantity (MMBTU) 13413868 10008298
Total cost (% in lakhs) 80198.21 78094.02
Average rate (X per tonne) 597.88 780.29
4, Others/generation: Nil Nil
B. Consumption per unit of Production FICC Norm 2020-21 2019-20
(a) Product : Ammonia
Electricity (KWH) * 115.000 116.723 113.912
Fuel oil + LSHS (MT) 0.2341 0.0619 0.0787
Naphtha (MT) 0.7829
* includes own generation
RLNG(MMSCM) 0.00108 0.00109
(b) Product : Urea
Electricity (KWH) 202.000 149.263 155.478
Fuel Oil + LSHS (MT) 0.1309 0.0406 0.0434
RLNG(MMSCM) 0.0001 0.0001
(c) Product: NPK
Electricity (KWH) 43.410 75.470 63.145
Fuel oil + LSHS (MT) 0.0069 0.0088 0.0087
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FORM-B

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

1 Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company
2 Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D
3 Future plan of action
4 Expenditure on R&D
. NIL
a) Capital
b)  Recurring (in lacs)
c) Total (in lacs)
d) Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:
1 Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and
innovation.
2  Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product
improvement, cost reduction, product development, import substitution, NIL
etc.
3 Details of imported technology (imported during the last 5 yrs reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
2020-21
. Activities relating to export NIL
2. Total Foreign Exchange used X Cr)
a) Raw Materials 148.12
b)  Components & Spare Parts 477
c) Books & Periodicals / Travel -
Total 152.89
3. Total Foreign Exchange earned NIL
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ANNEXURE - II
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

Business

Madras Fertilizers Limited (MFL) incorporated in the year 1966 is a PSU under the administrative control of the
Department of Fertilizers (DOF), Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India.

MFL is engaged in the manufacture of Ammonia, Urea and Complex Fertilizers at Manali, Chennai. MFL is also
engaged in manufacturing Bio-fertilizers and marketing of eco-friendly Organic fertilizers and Neem Pesticides under
the brand name “VIJAY”.

Overview of the Economy

The government has continued its focus on augmenting farmer income through various steps. Increased allocation
across the schemes to drive irrigation facilities, improve agricultural markets, augment the allied sectors supporting
income, setting-up of FPOs, crop insurance schemes and income supplementation schemes are major positive. With
these steps, a positive effect on fertiliser offtake is expected.

Industry Structure and Development

Fertilizer industry is one of the most industrial sectors that contributes mainly to achieve food security and sustainable
agricultural development.

Indian fertilizer sector witnessed a sustained high growth in consumption. The Government has taken a number of
initiatives for promoting balanced fertilization to accelerate agricultural growth.

Besides this, there have been efforts on the technological development in production processes that keep pace with the
latest global production methods and environmental requirements.

Improvement in demand due to a good monsoon which resulted in higher sowing aided the increase in production. Overall
Fertilizers Sales too have increased buoyed by a good monsoon and harvest season. As overall cost of production of
urea produced using RLNG has seen decrease in the working capital intensity of the fertilizer manufacturers and it will
also act as a relief for the fiscal spending of the government while disbursing the urea subsidy.

Agricultural Situations prevailed in Southern States :

In Tamilnadu, 28% more rainfall (424.4 mm) received from SW monsoon but NE monsoon was at par with normal
despite having Nivar and Bhurevi cyclone. Mettur is the major reservoir which caters around 16 lakh acres, the water
has been released as per customary date of 12th June after 8 years and so expected normal acreage was covered.
Except few reservoirs in southern districts, all were opened as per schedule due to correct onset of monsoon. On receipt
of good showers, rainfed crops sowing was in full swing but crops withered for want of rainfall at later stage, which
forced farmers to uproot and made the field for grazing in Dindigul and Tuticorin districts. The subsequent incessant
rainfall after Bhurevi cyclone damaged Paddy crops heavily, nearly 5-6 lakh acres were inundated which led to reduction
in yield, quality of the produce and moreover 2nd top dressing of Urea was skipped in most of the districts.

In Puducherry, shortage of 20-25% rainfall during Kharif 20 impacted the coverage of major crops like Paddy, Sugarcane,
Casuarina, tuber crops, etc. But the rainfall received during Rabi increased the water level in all sources of Irrigation. So
the major crop Paddy acreage in Pondicherry Dt., covered well in the month of Dec'20 & Jan’21. Overall Crop coverage
and Agricultural Production in Puducherry was satisfactory level.
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Telangana State received 1262.1 mm rainfall against normal rainfall of 862.4 mm which accounts 46% excess. Major
reservoirs Nagarjuna Sagar, Sriram Sagar and other minor reservoirs recorded good water level due to excess water
levels and flows in Krishna river. During Kharif, major crops Paddy, Maize, Jowar, Cotton, Chillies, Pulses, Oil Seeds
and other crops including Vegetables sown in an area of 134.35 lakh acres against normal of 103.47 lakh acres. During
Rabi Crops like Paddy, Maize, Groundnut, Pulses and other crops covered in an area of 68.14 lakh acres against
normal of 36.93 lakh acres.

Andhra Pradesh State received 833.8mm against normal of 657.00mm which exceeds 26.9 % in Kharif & 1095.8 mm
against normal of 847.8 mm which exceeds 25.3% in Rabi.All the Reservoirs in Andhra Pradesh State received good
water levels and maintained Full Reservoir Level during Kharif & Rabi seasons.The total area sown in the Andhra
Pradesh State is 90.86 lakh acres as against normal area of 92.42 lakh acres in Kharif & 59.06 lakh acres against 56.19
lakh acres in Rabi which works out 98% & 105% of cropped area respectively.

In Karnataka, the crop coverage during the year is more than normal. Covid'19 pandemic forced the people to migrate
from town to villages and engaged in intensive agricultural activities resulted in more consumption of fertilizers. The
State recorded 1301 mm of rainfall as against the normal annual rainfall of 1153 mm. The Water level of four major
reservoirs of Cauvery basins namely, Harani, Hemavathi, KRS and Kabini was higher when compared to previous
years Bhadra, Tungabhadra, Ghataprabha, Malaprabha, Alamatti and Narayanapura are major irrigation reservoirs in
Krishna basin. The produce price in Karnataka was normal or less barring few vegetable crops like Onion and Potato.
The impact of Covid'19 pandemic was severe and played significant role in commodity price fixation especially for
perishable goods i.e. during lockdown prices were always exorbitant.

In Kerala, Rainfall was normal during 2020-21. Because of Covid-19 many jobless people turned to Agriculture In
Wayanad and neighbouring districts, there was surge in acreages of Nendran banana(during April-May 2020) crop
leading to reduction of prices by upto I 8/Kg (due to mass production) Though Rubber prices have gone upto I 160/Kg
farmers were unhappy due to higher labour & production cost which affected fertilizer application. Arecanut prices have
gone up all time high of ¥ 530/Kg but due to less maintenance of most of the plantations during previous years, the yield
has come down. Farmers were happy as Paddy was procured at¥ 27.48/Kg by State Govt through SUPPLYCO. There
was no changes in the cropping pattern other than surge in Banana acreages Tea leaf (Kolunthu) prices have gone
upto I 26/Kg due to demand and now prevailing at I 21-22/Kg (Previous price is ¥ 10/Kg) Cardamom prices touched
a low of ¥ 1052/Kg Pine apple prices also come down due to restriction in movement to Northern States because of
Covid-19.

Strength, Weakness, Opportunities & Threats
Strengths

Your Company’s strength is its highly skilled manpower and its flagship product Brand namely Vijay. Far and wide
reach of marketing network throughout South India ensures that your Company can deliver its products to the farthest
corner of South India. Your company has improved operational facilities which ensure uninterrupted production and
remains uninterrupted. Your company has better cash flow control in place which assures seamless operation and allied
functions of the company.

Weaknesses

Vintage nature of most of the equipment pose reliability issue but being managed with effective proactive & preventive
maintenance in place and through proper spares procurement policy. Agro-climatic condition has a large effect on the
performance of the Company. NPK raw materials which are imported is subject to severe volatility in global raw material
prices and variation in the foreign currency exchange rates affecting the profitability of the Company.
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Opportunities

Changeover of feed stock from Naptha to RLNG resulted in reduction in cost of production of urea which eventually
resulted in the company’s profit. MFL is in the path of getting permission from the Department of Fertilizers to do trading
to augment our revenue. Also concentrating on the concept of product diversification under which two new projects have
been emerged which are under study of technical feasibility and financial viability.

Trading of fertilizer products and Collaborations / Diversification in the field of manufacturing presenting an opportunity
which will be explored based on the financial position of your company. Huge demand and import dependency in case of
NPK fertilizers in the Country provides an opportunity to Company for expanding its NPK fertilizer base. Energy saving
projects which are underway will fetch huge profits to your company once it is implemented.

Threats

Manufacturing Urea, NPK & Bio Fertilizers and marketing of Fertilizers is the core business of your Company. High
volatility in the prices of raw material of NPK resulting in an adverse impact on production of NPK and marketing plans
which eventually affects the bottom line of your company. Further your company could not raise the feed rate of NPK
owing to less financial leverage available. However, the management has taken steps to increase the financial exposure
from the lending Bank.

Outlook

The outlook for the fertilizer sector is positive on expectations of good monsoon. With lowering of the debt and the
associated interest costs, the cash generation and the credit profile of the fertilizer sector would improve substantially.

The underlying macros for the Indian fertilizer industry look promising despite the coronavirus pandemic and
macroeconomic uncertainty. With surplus reservoir levels, forecasts for a good monsoon season, demand for the
procurement of fertilizers seems promising. Sales have increased sharply and going forward under the ‘Aatmanirbhar
Bharat' package pertinent towards the agrarian economy which are focused on boosting the agriculture and allied
sector which shows sign better future for the industry.

Risks and area of concern

Your company face challenges in terms of skewed pattern of fertilizer use and low operating margin due to low capacity
utilization of NPK owing to working capital crisis which have further impacted due to COVID pandemic. Your company
faced challenges with disruption/restrictions in movement of men and material due to COVID 19. But, your company
ensured uninterrupted supply of vital plant nutrients besides ensuring safety of the plants and personnel including
contract labor.

Fertilizer Sector : [Lakh MT]
UREA NPK
PRODUCT 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21
Sales in MFL Marketing Territory 56.31 60.60 49.33 59.61
MFL Sales 3.04 479 0.65 052

For Complex fertilizers, NBS is applicable from 1.4.2010 where subsidy is being fixed by Government on yearly basis
and the MRP is allowed to be fixed by manufacturers based on market dynamics. During the year 2020-21, the subsidy
for 17-17-17 allowed is ¥ 7445/- MT which is a decrease of ¥ 246/- MT over previous year amount of ¥ 7691/- .

The consumption of UREA and NP/NPK/NPKS (Other than DAP) has increased over CPLY in MFL's territory by 7.8%
and 24.2% respectively due to favorable agricultural situation prevailed. .
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% MFL achieved Rail : Road ratio of 79:21 for Urea movement which is 2" best in last 10 years compared to
CPLY of 83:17 (Previous Best), One of the best highest achievement against the DoF norms of 80:20 irrespective
of the pandemic situations prevailed during the entire year.

« MFL said “Absolutely No” for any additional rebates. By excluding the interest rebates offered for Trade advance
collected, we allowed X 0.35 lakhs against CPLY of ¥ 0.65 lakhs. The same was X 36.54 lakhs & ¥ 12.15 Crores
respectively during 2018-19 & 2017-18, thereby a huge outgo on marketing costs has been saved.

 No Major credit periods offered by MFL during the financial year, whereas Competitors offered various discounts/
rebates and extended credit facilities very liberally.

++ Achieved 100 % for 3nd consecutive year that, all the sales transactions done by MFL were made thru RTGS/
online payments only.

Production, Imports and Consumption of Major Fertilizers (All India Basis) :

The figures of production, imports and consumption of major fertilizers viz. Urea, complexes in India for the years 2019-

20 and 2020-21 are given below : [Lakh MT]
PRODUCT UREA DAP NP/NPK MOP *
(Other than DAP)
2019-20 | 2020-21 [ 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21
PRODUCTION 244.55 246.03 45.50 37.73 86.64 93.22 - -
IMPORTS 91.23 98.29 48.70 48.82 7.46 13.90 36.70 42.27
CONSUMPTION 336.95 350.42 100.99 119.11 98.57 118.11 27.87 34.25
* For direct application only, Excludes supply to NPK/Complex fertilizers units
All India Demand Forecast For Fertilizer Nutrients for the Periods 2019-20 to 2021-22 [Lakh MT]
PERIOD N P K TOTAL RATIO (NPK)
2020-21 (Estd)* 204.33 89.78 31.54 325.65 6.5:2.8:1
2021-22 (Estd) 212.65 91.15 33.00 336.80 6.4:2.8:1
2022-23 (Forecast) 217.90 92.90 34.15 344.95 6.4:2.7:1
* DBT sale.
All India Product-Wise Demand Forecast For 2020-21 To 2021-22 [Lakh MT]
PERIOD UREA DAP SSP MOP COMPLEX
FERTILIZERS
2020-21 (Estd) * 350.42 119.12 44.89 34.25 118.11
2021-22 (Estd) 364.30 120.90 45.70 35.95 122.65
2022-23 (Forecast) 372.75 123.25 46.75 37.20 124.85
* DBT sale.

The Demand forecast for fertilizers and corresponding nutrients are based on anticipating favorable onset of monsoon,
availability of irrigation, production, imports, cropping pattern etc. And it is based on existing product nutrient ratio also.
However, with Nutrient Based subsidy scheme and programs like soil health management and promotion of balanced
fertilizer nutrients application, the demand for complex fertilizers will get rationalized in the coming year.
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Nutrient Based Subsidy (NBS) For Phosphatic & Potassic Fertilizers

The Government of India introduced the Nutrient Based Subsidy Phase-l with effect from 1.4.2010. This scheme is
applicable for DAP, MOP, MAP, SSP, TSP and for other twelve grades of Complex fertilizers.

Under NBS, the subsidy is fixed for the year without any escalation / de-escalation and the market price is open. The
manufacturers are having freedom to fix the reasonable market price based on input prices and they are required to
print Maximum Retail Price (MRP) along with applicable NBS per bag on each fertilizer bag.

The per kg Nutrient Based Subsidy for Nutrients ‘N’ ‘P’ ‘K’ for the period 2018-19 to 2021-22 is given below:

SI.No. Nutrients 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
1 N 18.901 18.901 18.789 18.789
2 P 15.216 15.216 14.888 14.888
3 K 11.124 11.124 10.116 10.116
4 S 2.7122 3.562 2.374 2.374

Accordingly, NBS was finalized for different P&K fertilizers and additional subsidy was given for fortified fertilizers with
secondary & micro-nutrients like Sulphur, Boron & Zinc.

For the current year 2021-22, GOI has extended the same NBS rates I 7445/- MT as subsidy for 17-17-17 as like last
year and it was of ¥ 7691/- during 2019-20.

Risk Management

Major challenges that fertilizer industry is facing are increasingly volatile International market for fertilizers and raw
materials, steep depreciation in rupee value, increasing prices of NPK fertilizers due to new NBS policy and rise in the
working capital requirements of fertilizer firms in addition to the historical challenges associated with the rural markets.
The Company has a well laid down Risk Management System with Risk Assessment & Risk Mitigation procedures to
evolve suitable strategies for mitigating associated risks through better management practices and achieve corporate
objectives.

The identified potential risks such as Operational, Input, Utilities, Project Implementation, Business, Competition,
Assets, Internal Control, Environmental, Financial, Human Resources, Legal, Regulatory, MIS and Market Risks and
their impact on the Company’s performance and Stakeholders’ interest is assessed on continual manner. The reporting
of Risk Assessment and Risk Mitigations under the policy is reviewed by the Audit Committee and the Board periodically.

Internal Control System and its Adequacy

The Company has an Internal Control System designed to ensure security of the assets of the Company and efficiency
of operations. The Internal Control System includes proper delegation of authority, supervision, Online Integration
System (OLIS) and checks and procedures through documented policy guidelines and manuals.

The Company has an Internal Audit function, managed by a team of professionals, which is empowered to examine
the adequacy and compliance with the policies, procedures and statutory requirements. Internal Audit conducts
regular audit across Company’s operations and the management duly considers and takes appropriate action on the
recommendations made by the Government Auditors, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors for the improvement of the same.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 have been provided in the Report on Corporate Governance Report.
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The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the work place and has been following the provisions of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2014 and the Rules
thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.

Internal Compliance Committee (ICC) is in place at MFL to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.
All women associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any woman visiting the Company’s
premises are covered under this provision.

Summary of sexual harassment issues raised attended and disposed of during the financial year 202-21:

No. of complaints received : Nil
No. of complaints disposed of : Nil
No. of cases pending for more than 90 days : Nil
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ANNEXURE -l

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To

The Members of Madras Fertilizers Limited.
Manali, Chennai — 600 068.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Madras Fertilizers Limited, having CIN:
L32201TN1966G0I1005469, for the year ended 31st March 2021, as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance wherever applicable. The Composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review are not in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
However, being a Government Company it has taken up the matter with the Department of Fertilizers, Government of
India to appoint sufficient number of Independent Directors to comply with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Yours Faithfully

For V.Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

V.Esaki

Proprietor / Membership No: 30353
UDIN: A030353C000730690

Place : Chennai
Date : 03/08/2021
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ANNEXURE - IV

ANNUAL BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (ABBR) - FY 2020-21
SECTION A: GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

1 | Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company L32201TN1966G01005469
2 | Name of the Company MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED
3 | Registered address POST BOX NO.2 ,MANALI, CHENNAI 600068
4 | Website www.madrasfert.co.in
5 |E-mailid cs@madrasfert.co.in; cosec@madrasfert.co.in
6 | Financial Year reported 2020-21
7 | Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industrial | Group — 241
activity code-wise) Class — 2412
Sub Class — 24123 — Manufacture of urea and other
organic fertilizers & 24124 - Manufacture of mixed,
compound or complex fertilizers
8 |List three key products/services that the Company | Urea & Complex Fertilizers
manufactures/provides (as in balance sheet)
9 [Total number of locations where business activity is | One
undertaken by the Company
(@) Number of International Locations (Provide
details of major 5)
(b) Number of National Locations
10 [Markets served by the Company — Local/State/ | States — Tamilnadu, Telengana, Andhra Pradesh,

National/International

Kerala, Karnataka and Pondicherry

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE COMPANY

1 Paid up Capital (INR) < 161.10 Cr
2 Total Turnover (INR) < 1532.79 Cr
3 Total profit after taxes (INR) ] 34.41Cr
4 Total Spending on Corporate Social [ 15.54 lacs
Responsibility (CSR) as percentage of
profit after tax (%)
5 List of activities in which expenditure in 4 | Supply of potable water through pipelines to Harikrishnapuram

above has been incurred:-

Village, Distribution of Rice and Groceries to the downtrodden
people who were affected Covid-19 in the neighbourhood areas of
Manali and Chennai City, donation to Tamilnadu Chief Minister’s
Public Relief Fund for Covid-19 and Supply of Wheel Chairs to
Stanley Medical Hospital for Covid — 19.
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SECTION C: OTHER DETAILS

1 | Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ Companies? N.A.

2 [Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies participate in the BR Initiatives of the N.A.
parent company? If yes, then indicate the number of such subsidiary company(s)

3 [ Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, distributors etc.) that the Company N.A.

does business with, participate in the BR initiatives of the Company? If yes, then
indicate the percentage of such entity/entities? [Less than 30%, 30-60%, More
than 60%)]

SECTION D : BR Information

1

Details of Director / Directors responsible for BR

Details of the Director/ Director responsible for implementation of the BR Policy / Policies

* DIN Number 07274628
* Name Shri U Saravanan
* Designation Chairman & Managing Director

a) Details of BR head

SI.No. |Particulars Details
DIN Number (if applicable) NA
Name Dr Girish Kumar
Designation Company Secretary
Telephone number 044-25945489
E-mail ID cs@madrasfert.co.in

2. Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy/Policies (Reply in Y/N)
Name of the principles :

P1
P2

P3
P4

P5
P6
P7
P8
P9

Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability;

Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout their
lifecycle;

Businesses should promote the well —being of all employees;

Businesses should respect in the interests of, and be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those who
are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised

Businesses should respect and promote human rights

Businesses should respect, protect and make efforts to restore the environment

Businesses when engaged in influencing public and regulatory policy should do so in a responsible manner
Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable development

Businesses should engage with and provide value to their customers and consumers in a responsible manner

55" Annual Report 2020 - 21



TH.U%.el.

ME MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED

S.No. Questions PI|P|P|P|[P]|P P|P
1121314516789

Do you have a policy/ policies for.... Y[Y|Y|Y]Y]|]Y([NA]JY[Y

2 |Has the policy being formulated in Y] Y| Y[Y[Y]Y[NA]Y Y

consultation with the relevant stakeholders?

3 [Does the policy conform to any national / Company policies have been formulated in
international standards? If yes, specify? (50 words)  |compliance to applicable statutes / guidelines / rules
| regulations of the Government of India. These
policies were formulated keeping in view industry
best practices and standards.

4 |Has the policy being approved by the Board? Y| Y[|[Y([Y]Y|[Y|NA|Y|Y
Is yes, has it been signed by MD/ owner/CEQ/
appropriate Board Director?

Policies of the Company have been approved by
the Board / Competent Authorities as per the Board
delegated power.

5 [Does the company have a specified committee ofthe] Y [ Y | Y | Y [ Y | Y [NA] Y [ Y
Board/ Director/ Official to oversee the implementation
of the policy?

Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed online?  [www.madrasfert.co.in
Has the policy been formally communicated to allf Y | Y [ Y | Y [ Y [ Y INA[Y | Y
relevant internal and external stakeholders?
8 |Does the company have in-house structure tol Y | Y [ Y | Y | Y | Y INA|Y |Y
implement the policy/policies.
9 |[Does the Company have a grievance redressal| Y | Y | Y | Y [ Y | Y [NA] Y |Y

mechanism related to the policy/policies to address
stakeholders’ grievances related to the policy/policies?

10 [Has the company carried out independent audit/|Being a responsible PSU, the Company follows all policies
evaluation of the working of this policy by an internal |in working conditions. Company’s operations are audited
or external agency? annually by internal and external agencies.

Note: P 7 has been marked as NA. The company always complies with all applicable regulations issued by Statutory
bodies. It transparently discloses its environmental and social parameters in public platforms.
3. Governance related to BR

*  |Indicate the frequency with which the Board of Directors, Committee of the Board or CEO to assess the
BR Annually performance of the Company. Within 3 months, 3 -6 months, Annually, More than 1 year.

Annually

* | Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability Report? What is the hyperlink for viewing this report?
How frequently it is published?

Business Responsibility Report is being published in the annual report may be assessed at the website of
our company www.madrasfert.co.in.
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SECTION E: PRINCIPLE-WISE PERFORMANCE
Principle 1

1.

Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover only the company? Yes / No. Does it
extend to the Group / Joint Ventures / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?

Yes. It extends to stakeholders.

How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percentage
was satisfactorily resolved by the management? If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

The company has received 33 complaints and all the complaints were redressed in full (ie. 100%) and
there is no pending as of March 31, 2021.

List up to 3 of your products or services whose design has incorporated social or environmental
concerns, risks and/or opportunities.

Urea
Complex Fertilizers
Organic Fertilizers

For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw
material etc.) per unit of product(optional):

2.
Principle 2
1.

i.

i

ii.
2.

i.

i
3. Does

i.
4.

Reduction during sourcing/production/ distribution achieved since the previous year throughout
the value chain?

The company has taken up various measures for reducing its energy consumption complemented
by regular audit of all its installations.

Reduction during usage by consumers (energy, water) has been achieved since the previous
year?

The company has taken up various measures for reducing its energy consumption complemented
by regular audit of all its installations.

the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing (including transportation)?

If yes, what percentage of your inputs was sourced sustainably? Also, provide details thereof, in
about 50 words or so.

Yes, sustainability and sustainable development has been embedded in work practices as a corporate
mantra.

Has the company taken any steps to procure goods and services from local & small producers, including
communities surrounding their place of work?

Yes, being a Central Public Sector Enterprise (CPSE), the companies procurement policy and practices are
guided by the Government Policies and practices. These are based on transparent procurement mechanisms
which promotes procurement from technically competent suppliers. However, care is also taken for the interest
of local suppliers and contractors within the frame work of the guidelines issued by the Government of India.
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Principle 3
1.
2.

No ok w

Principle 4

1.
2.

3.

If yes, what steps have been taken to improve their capacity and capability of local and small vendors?
The Company has always encouraging and promoting local suppliers in its tendering process as per
Government Guidelines.

Does the company have a mechanism to recycle products and waste? If yes what is the percentage
of recycling of products and waste (separately as <56%, 5-10%, >10%). Also, provide details thereof, in
about 50 words or so.

Yes, solid waste such as condemned equipment and packing materials are auctioned per procedure of
the company and waste water are treated through TTP plant.

Please indicate the Total number of employees — 539

Please indicate the Total number of employees hired on temporary/contractual/casual basis. 2000
(approx.)

Please indicate the Number of permanent women employees — 42.

Please indicate the Number of permanent employees with disabilities - 4

Do you have an employee association that is recognized by management. - Yes

What percentage of your permanent employees is members of this recognized employee association? — 95%
Please indicate the Number of complaints relating to child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour,
sexual harassment in the last financial year and pending, as on the end of the financial year.

No. |Category No. of complaints filed during [No. of complaints pending as
the financial year on end of the financial year

1. |Child labour/ forced labour/
involuntary labour

2 [Sexual harassment

3 [Discriminatory employment
What percentage of your under mentioned employees were given safety & skill up-gradation
training in the last year?

Training has been given to 136 employees during the period April 2020 — March 2021 soft and life skills
for the enduring benefit and development of organisation. i.e. 25.23%.

Nil

Has the company mapped its internal and external stakeholders?

Out of the above, has the company identified the disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginalized
stakeholde

Are there any special initiatives taken by the company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and
marginalized stakeholde If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

Yes the company complies with government directives for upliftment of weaker sections of the society. It
is fully committed to the welfare of marginalised and vulnerable sections of society. The companies has
number of polices in place to address the interest of all the stakeholde As a CPSE, the company pursues
all such polices as mandated by the Government. The Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainable
Development along with host of policies of the Government of India are directed towards disadvantaged,
vulnerable and marginalised sections of the society.
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Principle 5
1.

Principle 6
1.

Does the policy of the company on human rights cover only the company or extend to the Group/Joint
Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others?

How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percent was
satisfactorily resolved by the management?

All policies of the company take into account the human rights not only employees but also people
likely to be affected by the operations of the company. The company committed to conduct its business
operations and strategies with the universally accepted principles in the area of human rights, child labour,
anti corruption and environment. The company embraces and supports those principles particularly that
on human rights viz. businesses should support and respect the protection of internationally proclaimed
human rights and make sure that they are not complicit in human rights abuses. Company also
implemented various inhouse policies like service rules, leave rules. Gratuity rules, PF rules, etc., to
confirm to human rights values. The company has also implemented fair wage policy for contractors to
provide them wages and other statutory and non-statutory benefits.

Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the company or extends to the Group/Joint
Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/others.

The Company is complying with the provisions of applicable Environmental laws and it extends to
Stakeholders.

Does the company have strategies/ initiatives to address global environmental issues such as
climate change, global warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for webpage etc.

Yet to be undertaken.
Does the company identify and assess potential environmental risks? Y/N

Company is following in letter and spirit the applicable Environmental laws. Hence Company has not
identified and assessed potential Environmental risks.

Does the company have any project related to Clean Development Mechanism? If so, provide
details thereof, in about 50 words or so. Also, if Yes, whether any environmental compliance report is
filed?

Yet to be undertaken.

Has the company undertaken any other initiatives on — clean technology, energy efficiency,
renewable energy, etc. Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for web page etc.

Yet to be undertaken.

Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the company within the permissible limits given by CPCB/SPCB
for the financial year being reported?

Yes. It is within the permissible limits.

Number of show cause/ legal notices received from CPCB/SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to
satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year.

Nil.
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Principle 7
1.

Principle 8
1.

Is your company a member of any trade and chamber or association? If Yes, Name only those major ones
that your business deals with:

(@) Fertilizer Association of India

Have you advocated/lobbied through above associations for the advancement or improvement of
public good? Yes/No; if yes specify the broad areas ( drop box: Governance and Administration,
Economic Reforms, Inclusive Development Policies, Energy security, Water, Food Security, Sustainable
Business Principles, Others)

Yes. The broad areas are
a) to promote the balance and efficient use of fertilizer,
b) to encourage the use of more and better plant foods

C) to promote consideration and discussion of all questions that contribute to sound agricultural
practices and

d) Ensuring food security through balanced and efficient use of plant nutrients towards advancement /
improvement of public good.

Does the company have specified programmesfinitiatives/projects in pursuit of the policy related to
Principle 87 If yes details thereof.

Yes

Are the programmes/projects undertaken through in-house team/own foundation/external NGO/
government structures/any other organization?

Government structures
Have you done any impact assessment of your initiative?
Yes from time to time.

What is your company’s direct contribution to community development projects-Amount in INR and the
details of the projects undertaken.

Have you taken steps to ensure that this community development initiative is successfully adopted by the
community? Please explain in 50 words, or so.

For4 &5

The company has taken steps to ensure the Community development under CSR activities such as
donation of food materials for flood affected public in Nilgiris District, Contribution to Armed Forces Flag
Day fund, Supply of Potable water through pipelines to Harikrishnapuram Village and supply of school
bags and kits to students of Government School at Mathur for National Unity Day celebrations.
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Principle 9

1. What percentage of customer complaints/consumer cases are pending as on the end of financial year.
Nil

2. Does the company display product information on the product label, over and above what is mandated as
per local laws? Yes/No/N.A. /Remarks(additional information)
Yes.

3. Is there any case filed by any stakeholder against the company regarding unfair trade practices,
irresponsible advertising and/or anti-competitive behaviour during the last five years and pending as
on end of financial year. If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

Nil.
4. Did your company carry out any consumer survey/ consumer satisfaction trends?
Yes as applicable.

ANNEXURE -V

Declaration affirming Compliance with the Code of Conduct in terms of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Board had laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The
code of conduct is posted on the website of the Company.

All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel affirmed compliance with the code for the financial year
2020-21.

Sd/-

U Saravanan

Chennai Chairman & Managing Director
June 23, 2021 DIN 07274628
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosophy

The Company adopts well-established corporate governance principles and practices developed over a period of time,
which are constantly updated in the changing scenario. The Company’s citizen charter provides for transparency,
integrity and accountability in all spheres of corporate functions. The Company’s Corporate Governance principle and
practice include internal empowerment of middle level Officers.

Your Company is in compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance stipulated in the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’).
Board of Directors

Composition

At present the strength of the Board comprises 6 members with varied and rich experience. Chairman and Managing
Director and Director (Technical) are Executive Directors and all other Directors are Non-Executive Directors. The
Board of Directors comprise of Two GOl Nominee Directors and Two functional Directors viz. Director — Technical and
CMD appointed by the Government of India, three Directors appointed by the Naftiran Intertrade Co. Ltd., Co-Promoter
and four independent Non-official directors appointed by the Government of India.

Other Details relating to the Board

Details regarding tenure, number of other Directorships/Committee Memberships (viz. Audit Committee and
Shareholders Grievance Committee as per SEBI's Corporate Governance Code) held by Directors during the year
2020-21 are tabulated below:

S. Director Category Tenure In other Boards / Committees
No. From To Director- [ Member- [ Chairman-
ship ship ship

1 [Shri U Saravanan CMD 01.11.2018 | Continuing 2 - -
(DIN 07274628)

2 | Shri Lalsanglur NED-Govt. |10.04.2018 |19-07-2021 2 - -
(DIN 08118636) Nominee

3 | Shri Harsh Malhotra Director 22.07.2019 |Continuing 1 - -
(DIN 08520873) (Technical)

4 | Shri Mohammad Bagher NED-NICO [18.02.2017 |Continuing 1 - -
Dakhili Nominee
(DIN 07704367)

5 | Shri Babak Bagherpour NED-NICO [23.10.2018 |Continuing 1 - -
(DIN 08341090) Nominee

6 |Shri Farzad Bahrami Bavani [NED-NICO [18.02.2017 [13.12.2020 - - -
(DIN 05352239) Nominee

7 | Smt. Samieh Kokabi NED-NICO ]10.02.2021 | Continuing - - -
(DIN 09066692) Nominee

8 |Shri Siya Sharan NED-Govt. |21.12.2018 * - - -
(DIN 07401363) Nominee
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Meetings Held

During the year, Five (5) meetings of the Board were held on 19.06.2020, 13.08.2020, 28.08.2020, 09.11.2020,
03.02.2021. The Annual General Meeting was held on 29th December 2020 through Video Conference(*VC”) / Other
Audio Visual Means(“OAVM”). Details of attendance of directors at the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting
are as follows:-

S.No. Director Category Tenure Board Meetings Whether
during respective | attended last
tenure of Directors | AGM held on
From To Held | Attended | 29.12.2020
1 | Shri U Saravanan CMD 01.11.2018 |Continuing 5 5 Yes
2 | Shri Lalsanglur NED-Govt. |10.04.2018 [19-07-2021 5 5 No
Nominee
3 | Shri Harsh Malhotra Director 22.07.2019 |Continuing 5 5 Yes
(Technical)
4 | Shri Mohammad Bagher |NED-NICO(18.02.2017 |Continuing 5 4 No
Dakhili Nominee
5 | Shri Babak Bagherpour |[NED-NIC0|23.10.2018 |Continuing 5 5 Yes
Nominee
6 | Shri Farzad Bahrami NED-NICO(18.02.2017 |Continuing 4 No
Bavani Nominee
7 [Smt. Samieh Kokabi NED-NICO |10.02.2021 |Continuing 1 1 NA
Nominee
8 [Shri Siya Sharan NED-Govt. |21.12.2018 |** - NA
Nominee

** Shri Siya Sharan (DIN No.07401363), GOl Nominee Director, vide his letter No.Or.AO/Fert/2019-20/P.File (CCA)
dated July 31, 2019 informed that he was relived from the Post of Chief Controller of Accounts of DOF, GOl and hence
he has relinquished his charges as GOI Nominee Director on the Board of MFL effective 31.07.2019. However, an
Office Order from Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India is awaited.

Audit Committee

During the year 2020-21, the Audit Committee met Five times on i.e. 19.06.2020, 13.08.2020, 28.08.2020, 09.11.2020,
03.02.2021. Details of attendance of the members of Audit Committee Meetings are as follows:-

S.No. Name of the Audit Status Tenure No. of No. of
Committee Members From To meetings meetings
held attended
1| Shri Lalsanglur Chairman 14.08.2019 | 19-07-2021 5 5
2 [Shri U Saravanan Member 14.08.2019 | Continuing 5 5
3 [Shri Mohammad Bagher | Member 18.02.2017 | Continuing 5 5
Dakhili
4 [ Shri Harsh Malhotra Director (Technical) [22.07.2019 | Continuing 5 5
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Being a Central Public Sector Undertaking, the Managerial Remunerations for the executives are fixed by the
Government of India.

Payment of remuneration to the Chairman and Managing Director is as per the terms and conditions of appointment by
the Government of India and approved by the Board.

The aggregate value of the salary, incentives, perquisites and other benefits paid by the Company to the Directors is
% 87,18,155/-.

No remuneration is paid (other than sitting fee) to non-executive directors for attending the Board / Committee Meetings
during the year.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising the following members.

S.No. [ Name of the Stakeholders Relationship Status Tenure
Committee Members
From To
1 | Shri Mohammad Bagher Dakhili Chairman 18.02.2017 Continuing
2 | Shri U Saravanan Member 13.08.2015 Continuing
3 [Shri Lalsanglur Chairman / Member |10.04.2018 19-07-2021

The scope and function of the Committee is as per Clause 20 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

For the year, 6 Share Transfer Committee Meetings have been held to consider share transfer and other share related
matte

Total number of complaints redressed by the Company and Share Transfer Agents during the period was 33 which
include attending Loss of Share Certificate, Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate, Nomination and Procedure for
transmission of shares, etc. All the complaints were redressed in full and there is no pending as of March 31, 2021.

Compliance Officer : Dr Girish Kumar, has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer effective
August 14, 2019.

General Body Meetings
The venue and the starting time of the last three Annual General Meetings were :

Year Venue Date Time

2019-2020 | Meeting conducted through Video Conference 29/12/2020 (Monday) 11.00 AM.
(“VC”)/Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)

2018-2019 |Narada Gana Sabha 19/09/2019, (Thursday) 11.30 AM.
No.314, TTK Road, Alwarpet, Chennai 600018.

2017-2018 | MFL Training Centre Auditorium 26/09/2018, (Wednesday) 11.30 AM.
(North Gate Entrance), MFL Plant, Manali,
Chennai - 600 068
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Related Party Transactions :

A transaction with a related party shall be considered material, if the transaction(s) entered into individually or taken
together with previous transactions during the financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the
Company as per the last audited financial statements of the Company.

All related party transactions including the one existing with the Chennai Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (CPCL) that
were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in ordinary course of business of the
Company. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related
parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party
transactions.

There were no materially significant transactions with Related Parties during the financial year 2020-21 which were in
conflict with the interest of the Company.

Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and adopted a whistle blower policy, pursuant to which whistle
blowers can report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code
of conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism provides adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons who use
this mechanism.

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company on matters related to the capital market during the last
three years and there were no penalties, strictures imposed by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority.

Disclosure in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment-free workplace for every individual working in
the Company. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the aforesaid Act and the Rules framed
thereunder, including constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC).

Means of Communication
Whether half-yearly report sent to each household of shareholders : No.
Quarterly Financial Results :

Quarterly Financial results are published in one National Daily, Financial Express and one Regional Daily Maalai Malar.
The financial results are made available on the Company’s website: www.madrasfert.co.in.

Whether any presentation made to institutional investors or to the analyst: No.
General Shareholders Information
Annual General Meeting, Date, Time and Venue:

AGM Date . September 30, 2021

Time : 11.00 am

Venue . Video Conferencing / AV means

Financial Year . April 2020 — March 2021

Book Closure Date  :  24-09-2021 To 30-09-2021 (both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment . Nil

Whether Management Discussion and Analysis is part of this report: Yes
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Listing on Stock Exchanges:  National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
The Company has paid the listing fees to the stock exchange in time.
Stock Code / Symbol :

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd MADRASFERT

High / Low share prices during the year April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

Month NSE High NSE Low S & P CNX S & P CNX Quantity Value
) ) Nifty Index Nifty Index (X lacs)
High Low

Apr 2020 16.70 11.55 9889.05 8055.80 2357738 346.91

May 15.35 13.25 9598.85 8806.75 619472 88.29
Jun 22.70 14.55 10553.15 9544.35 6691223 1259.07
Jul 20.30 16.70 11341.40 10299.60 3307183 622.29
Aug 20.95 17.05 11794.25 10882.25 5286354 1036.69
Sep 18.80 15.65 11618.10 10790.20 1143512 203.49
Oct 18.90 15.70 12025.45 11347.05 1920093 325.53
Nov 18.30 15.25 13145.85 11557.40 1969239 330.95
Dec 22.75 17.60 14024.85 12692.80 8110714 1647.76
Jan 2021 34.90 20.50 14753.55 13596.75 30079449 8616.17
Feb 30.20 23.00 15431.75 13661.75 3421870 916.82
Mar 34.00 24.40 15336.30 14264.40 3503825 1037.94

Share Transfer System

M/s Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, a SEBI Registered Share Transfer Agent has been
assigned the Share Transfer and Depository Registry related functions. Share Transfer Committee attends to share
transfer formalities every fortnight.

Share Transfer Agent & Depository Registry:
M/s Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited
2nd Floor, Kences Towers

No. 1, Ramakrishna Street

Off: North Usman Road

T Nagar, Chennai 600 017

Phone 091-044 - 2814 0801 to 803

Email : corpserv@integratedindia.in
Dematerialisation of Shares:

MFL has connectivity with both NSDL and CDSL
ISIN No : INE 414A01015

15,73,22,898 equity shares (representing 97.65% of total shares) have been dematerialized as of March 31, 2021. In
terms of number of shareholders, 78.97% of shareholders have dematted their shares.
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ME MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED

MODEWISE SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON 31-03-2021

MODE COUNT SHARES %
PHYSICAL 8006 3778402 2.35
NSDL 14382 150115274 93.18
CDSL 15689 7207624 4.47
GRAND TOTAL 38077 161101300 100.00
MODE COUNT SHARES %
GOl 1 95851700 59.50
NAFTIRAN INTER TRADE COMPANY LTD 1 41516500 25.77
OTHERS 38075 23733100 14.73
GRAND TOTAL 38077 161101300 100.00

Plant Location : Manali, Chennai 600 068

The Address for correspondence is

Dr Girish Kumar

Company Secretary

Madras Fertilizers Limited

Manali, Chennai 600 068

Tel : 044 2594 2281/ 044 25945489

Email : cs@madrasfert.co.in cosec@madrasfert.co.in
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ANNEXURE - VI
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Manali

Chennai — 600 068

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by M/s. MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED [CIN: L32201TN1966G0I005469] (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED, books, papers, Minutes book, forms and Returns
filed and secretarial and other records maintained by the company electronically and based on the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31/03/2021
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained by M/s.
MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31/03/2021 according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; The company has complied with the
procedure laid under the Companies Act, 2013 except the following.

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under.

v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011.

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993.

e. The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(viy  Asinformed to me the following other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as under :

1. Factories Act, 1948

2. Industrial Dispute Act, 1947

3. Payment of Wages Act, 1936

4, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

5. The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
6. Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

7. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

8. Shop & Establishment Act, 1948

9. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

10.  The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

11. The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970
12, The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

13.  The Child Labour Prohibition and Regulation Act, 1986
14.  The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946
15.  The Employee Compensation Act, 1923

16.  The Apprentices Act, 1961.

17.  The Environment Protection Act 1986.

18.  The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981.
19.  The Indian Boilers Act 1923.

20. GSTAct2017
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited;

We further report that based on the compliance mechanism established by the Company, which has been verified
on test checked basis and the Compliance Report submitted to and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company, further the compliance by the Company of applicable Taxation laws, like Direct & Indirect Tax laws, has
not been reviewed in our Audit since the same have been subject to review by Statutory Financial Auditor and other
designated professionals, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the following laws applicable
specifically to the Company:
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation and Non Compliances.

«  Few Charges appearing on the Index of Charges are not actual live charges; Company has not filed CHG 4
(towards Satisfaction of Charges) for few Cases. However, it was clarified by the Company that in respect of
cases where charges have been created were fully settled, no action taken by the management to remove the
Charge id from the Ministry website.

Moreover there was a Fine imposed for the following Non Compliances made by the Company.

s Asper Notice issued by NSE dated 15th Feb 2021, regarding Non Compliance with Listing Regulations relating
to Regulations 17(1), 17(2A), 18, 19 & 20 and levied a total Penalty of X 12,05,960/-.

s Asper Notice issued by NSE dated 20th Aug 2020, regarding Non Compliance with Listing Regulations relating
to Corporate Governance and Regulations 17(1), 17(1A), 17(2) 17(2A) 18(1), 19(1)/2, 20(2)2(A), 21(2), 27(2)
and levied a total Penalty of % 11,81,180/-.

s As per Notice issued by NSE dated 17th November 2020, regarding Non Compliance with Listing Regulations
relating to Regulations 17(1), 17(2A), 18, 19 & 20 and levied a total Penalty of ¥ 12,05,960/-.

On account of pandemic "COVID 2019" and nationwide lockdown imposed by governments, the audit process has

been modified, wherein certain documents /records etc were verified in electronic mode, and have relied on the

representations received from the Company for its accuracy and authenticity.

We further report that:

The Composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review are not in accordance with the provisions of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

In view of the above, NSE has levied penalty as referred above. Being a Government Company it has taken up the
matter with the Department of Fertilizers, Government of India to appoint sufficient number of Independent Directors to
comply with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in
advance, and a system exists for seeking meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decision is carried through while the members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the Minutes.

We further report that there are systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/ actions in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, etc, having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

Yours Faithfully

For V.Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(V.Esaki)

Proprietor / Membership No: 30353
UDIN: A030353C000485071

Place : Chennai
Date : 18/06/2021

55" Annual Report 2020 - 21



|
3
Bl

o

i MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED

To,

ANNEXURE "A'

The Members,
MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Manali

Chennai - 600 068

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the Secretarial Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Yours Faithfully

For V.Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(V.Esaki)
Proprietor / Membership No: 30353
UDIN: A030353C000485071

Place :

Chennai

Date : 18/06/2021
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Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third

ANNEXURE - VII

MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED
MANALI, CHENNAI 600 068

FORM NO.AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the
Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm length basis.

S.No. Particulars Details
a) | Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) [ Nature of contracts / arrangements / transaction Nil
c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any NA
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions NA
f) | Date of approval by the Board NA
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA
h) [ Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first NA
proviso to section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis
S.No. Particulars Details
a) | Name (s) of the related party M's. Indian Qil Corporation Ltd
Nature of relationship At Arm’s length price
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Supplier of LNG
c) | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transactions Continuous basis
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions | Long term contract
e) | Date of approval by the board Based on Gas Sales Agreement dated
06.02.2019
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
g) | Amountincurred during the year T 963.77 Cr
Sd/-
U Saravanan
Chennai Chairman & Managing Director
June 23, 2021 DIN : 07274628
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ANNEXURE - VIiI

MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED
MANALI, CHENNAI 600 068

Annual Report on CSR Activities of MFL
(Pursuant to Rule 9 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014)

A brief outline on Companies CSR Policy

Madras Fertilizers Ltd gives priority on various social responsibility measures for the benefit of weaker section
of the Society and to improve the standard of living of the inhabitant near the factory area. MFL is a sick and
loss making company and hence the provisions of Sub-Section 5 of Section 135 of the Companies Act is not
applicable to MFL. However, the Company is finalising its CSR Policy.

Composition of CSR Committee :

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the CSR Committee of the Board consisting of 3 or more directors
out of which one director shall be an independent Director. CSR Committee was present till June 05, 2019.
Further, MFL is vigorously following up with Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India, for appointment of Independent Directors. Once the Independent Directors are appointed
by DOF, GOI the Company will reconstitute the CSR Committee as per the Companies Act, 2013.

Average net profit of the Company for the . Not applicable
last three financial years
Prescribed CSR Expenditure . Not applicable
Details of CSR Expenditure for the financial . As below
year 2020-21
Total amount spent for the financial year . ¥15.54 lakhs
Sl.No. CSR Project or activity identified Sector Project or Amount Amount Cumulative Amount
in which programs outlay spent on the expenditure spent : Direct
the (1) Local area or (budget) projects or up to the or through
Project other . programs reporting implementing
covered . Projector |  sub-heads : period agency
(2) Specify the program % in lakhs)
State and District wise (1) Direct
where projects Expenditure
or programs was on projects or
undertaken programs (2)
Overheads
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 Supply of potable water - Manali, - - - 8.00
through pipelines to Chennai
Harikrishnapuram Village
(around 500 Families) nearby
MFL Plant Manali, Chennai,
Tamilnadu (X 5.43 Lakhs per
annum)

55" Annual Report 2020 - 21




4
El
El

o

MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Distribution of Rice &
Groceries to the downtrodden
people who are affected due to
Covid 19 in the neighbourhood
areas of Manali

Manali -
Chennai

0.50

Distribution of Rice &
Groceries to the downtrodden
people affected by Covid 19 in
the neighbour-hood areas of
Chennai City

Chennai City -

1.04

Tamil Nadu Chief Minister’s
Public Relief Fund for Covid
19

Chennai -

- 2.00

Distribution of food, Masks
and sanitizer in the city

of Bangalore through M/s
Sadasmitha (NGO)

Bangalore -

4.00

Chennai

June 23,

2021

Sd/-

U Saravanan

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07274628
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ANNEXURE - IX

CERTIFICATE BY CEO AND CFO PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board of Directors
Madras Fertilizers Limited
Manali, Chennai 600 068

This is to certify that :

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31.03.2021 and that
to the best of our knowledge and belief,

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting
and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

i) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over
financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
Chennai U Saravanan Priya Ranjan Panda
June 23, 2021 Chairman & Managing Director General Manager(F&A)
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ANNEXURE - X

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUIALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To
The Members,
MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Manali, Chennai — 600 068

We have examined the relevant Registers, Records, Forms, Returns and disclosures Received from the Directors of
M/s. MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED, having CIN L32201TN1966G01005469, and having registered office at Manali
Chennai - 600 068, produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
1 |ULAGANATHAN SARAVANAN 07274628 31/08/2015
2 [SIYASHARAN 07401363 21/12/2018
3 [MOHAMMAD BAGHER DAKHILI 07704367 18/02/2017
4 |LALSANGLUR 08118636 10/04/2018
5 |BABAK BAGHERPOUR 08341090 23/10/2018
6 [HARSH MALHOTRA 08520873 22/07/2019
7 | SAMIEH KOKABI 09066692 10/02/2021

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For V.Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Name V.Esaki

Membership No : 30353

CP No : 11022

UDIN : A030353C000482068

Place : Chennai
Date : 18/06/2021
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Madras Fertilizers Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the
Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their 23 June 2021.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the Financial Statements
of Madras Fertilizers Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143 (6)(b) of the Act which have come
to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related
audit report.

A. Comments on Financial Position
Assets
Capital Work in Progress (Note-2.2): - 17.78 Cr

The above includes an amount of ¥ 2.22 Cr being the net carrying value of Train ‘A’and ‘B’ of NPK Plant due to de-recognition
of these assets from ‘Property, Plant and Equipment (Note-2)'. These assets were not in operation since the year 2005. These
assets were not scrapped and were only withdrawn for refurbishment and subsequent use. No depreciation was charged by
the Company on these assets during 2020-21. Company revised the installed capacity of NPK Plant from 8.40 lakh MT per
annum to 2.80 lakh MT per annum until these trains of NPK Plant are revived for usability.

Ind-AS 16 states that depreciation does not cease when an assets is idle or retired from active use unless the asset is
fully depreciated. Further, other factors such as technical or commercial obsolescence and wear and tear while an assets
remain idle, often result in the diminution of the economic benefit that might have been obtained from the asset. Thus the
de-recognition of assets from “Property, Plant and Equipment” and accounting it under ‘Capital Work in Progress’ and non-
provision of depreciation on such assets, is not in compliance to provisions of Ind-AS.

This has resulted in understatement of net carrying value of ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ by ¥ 1.46 Cr, understatement of
‘Depreciation’ for the year by ¥ 0.76 Cr. with corresponding over statement of ‘Capital Work in Progress’ by ¥ 2.22 Cr.

B. Comments on Disclosure
Other Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Note-30)
Capital Commitments and Contingent / Disputed Liability

Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act 2013 stipulates that money value of estimated amount of contracts to be executed on
capital account and not provided for, has to be disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements. The estimated amount of
contracts to be executed on capital account was ¥ 3.31 Cr as on 31 March 2021. However instead of% 3.31 Cr Company
disclosed ¥ 44.38 Cr in Note to Financial Statements (Note-30(1)(A) which is the budget estimate of Capital expenditure for
the year 2021-22.

This has resulted in over statement of disclosure on estimated amount of contract to be executed on Capital Account and not
provided for by ¥ 41.07 Cr

For and on the behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Keerti Tewari)
Place : New Delhi Director General of Audit
Date : 17.09.2021 (Agriculture, Food & Water Resources)
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REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADRAS
FERTILIZERS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

COMMENTS OF C&AG

REPLY

A. Comments on Financial Position
Assets
Capital Work in Progress (Note-2.2): =X 17.78 Cr.

The above includes an amount of ¥2.22 Cr. being the net carrying
value of Train ‘A" and ‘B’ of NPK Plant due to de-recognition of these
assets from ‘Property, Plant and Equipment (Note-2)'. These assets
were not in operation since the year 2005. These assets were not
scrapped and were only withdrawn for refurbishment and subsequent
use. No depreciation was charged by the Company on these assets
during 2020-21. Company revised the installed capacity of NPK Plant
from 8.40 lakh MT per annum to 2.80 lakh MT per annum until these
trains of NPK Plant are revived for usability.

Ind-AS 16 states that depreciation does not cease when an assets is
idle or retired from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated.
Further, other factors such as technical or commercial obsolescence
and wear and tear while an assets remain idle, often result in the
diminution of the economic benefit that might have been obtained from
the asset. Thus the de-recognition of assets from “Property, Plant and
Equipment” and accounting it under ‘Capital Work in Progress’ and
non-provision of depreciation on such assets, is not in compliance to
provisions of Ind-AS.

This has resulted in understatement of net carrying value of ‘Property,
Plant and Equipment’ by ¥ 1.46 Cr. understatement of ‘Depreciation’
for the year by ¥ 0.76 Cr. with corresponding over statement of
‘Capital Work in Progress’ by I 2.22 Cr.

Audit comment on financial position is Noted.

The Board of Directors in their 314th Board Meeting revised the
installed capacity of NPK production from 8.40 lac MTPA to 2.80 lac
MTPA by withdrawing NPK AB Plant from operation.

Further it is decided to operate the NPK AB Train after refurbishing.

Ind AS is not specifically mentioning any accounting treatment for
transfer from PPE to CWIP.

NPK AB Plant is withdrawn from operation temporarily, hence, the
same cannot be classified under PPE. Further the assets are not
scrapped, only withdrawn for refurbishment and subsequent use. The
refurbishment expenditure are in capital nature. Hence the withdrawn
assets are reclassified as CWIP.

The NPK AB Plant was not in use since 2005 and hence was
transferred to CWIP during the year and hence it was decided not to
provide depreciation during the year.

We are guided by paragraph 67 of Ind AS 16, which states that the
carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall
be derecognised either on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Accordingly, the two
assets namely NPK A&B Trains are not in active use since 2005 and
no economic benefits accrue to the company. It is therefore rightly
removed from the PPE

As per Ind AS 105 the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment retired from active use is to be classified as held for sale
only when the intention of the management is to dispose of the assets
within the stipulated time schedule. But it is clear from the resolution
passed in their 314th Board Meeting held on 9th Nov 2020 that the
management is decided to revive the assets for usability. Since the
intention is not to sell, grouping under ‘Assets Held for Sale” does
not arise.

In the absence of any specific date adopted by the Board for
reclassification of the asset, it was presumed that the de-recognition
of NPK train A&B and the Depreciation thereon will cease from 01st
April,2020, due to non-operation of said trains since 2005 onwards.

Being non-current assets, the Ind AS-1 permits grouping under
alternative description as long as the intention of the management
is clear. The para 67 of Ind AS 1 is reproduced below for ready
reference.’67 This Standard uses the term ‘non-current’ to include
tangible, intangible and financial assets of a long-term nature. It does
not prohibit the use of alternative descriptions as long as the meaning
is clear.’

In view of above the classification done by the company as permitted
by Ind AS-1 is more appropriate and justified. The Company is making
a detailed presentation again to convince the C&AG
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COMMENTS OF C&AG

REPLY

B Comments on Disclosure

Other Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements
(Note-30)

Capital Commitments and Contingent / Disputed Liability

Schedule-lll of the Companies Act 2013 stipulates that money value
of estimated amount of contracts to be executed on capital account
and not provided for, has to be disclosed in the Notes to Financial
Statements. The estimated amount of contracts to be executed on
capital accountwas ¥ 3.31 Cr. as on 31 March 2021. However instead
of ¥ 3.31 Cr. Company disclosed I 44.38 Cr. in Note to Financial
Statements (Note-30(1)(A) which is the budget estimate of Capital
expenditure for the year 2021-22.

This has resulted in over statement of disclosure on estimated amount
of contract to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for by
T 41.07 Cr.

Audit comment on disclosure is noted and the same will be correctly
disclosed in the subsequent year.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(KEERTI TEWARI)

Director General of Audit

(Agriculture, Food & Water Resources)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17.09.2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
U SARAVANAN
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Chennai
Date :20.09.2021
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COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s ANAND & PONNAPPAN, CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS, CHENNAI ON THE ACCOUNTS
OF MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR 2020-21

THE COMPANY’S REPLIES UNDER SECTION 134 (3)(f) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(1)

(i)

Goods and Service Tax (GST) Accounting:

The balance of Input Tax Credit (“ITC”)
available in the books of accounts is higher
by 56.83 crores as compared to the balance
reflected in the Electronic Credit Ledger
maintained in GST portal as on 31st March,
2021. Pending completion of reconciliation
process, identification of entries requiring
correction and its probable impact on the
standalone financials' results could not be
ascertained.

Confirmation of Balances:

The outstanding balances reflected under
Trade receivables (excl. Subsidy receiv-
able from Government), Trade payables
and Advance from customers as on 31st
March,2021 are subject to confirmation
from the parties. The probable impact of this
qualification on the standalone financials'
results could not be ascertained

(1)

(ii)

Goods and Service Tax (GST) Accounting:

The company has appointed a consultant for
preparation' and filing of GST returns. The consultant
has not considered the Input Tax Credit (ITC) available
in the books of accounts while filing the GST returns.
The company is in the process of obtaining the list
of suppliers who have not filed the GSTR-I and the
consequent, credit to the electronic credit ledger.
Once, the suppliers filed/rectified the GSTR returns,
the credit will be availed by the company. The company
is counseled that the amount could be recovered from
the suppliers, in case of they have not filed/rectified,
since they will be holding the GST collected from the
company. Further, the ITC under the inverted duty
structure and other balance ITC can be claimed within
a period of two years from the end of the relevant
financial year. The company is confident of reconciling
the difference and availing the ITC in full.

There will no impact in the financial statements, once
the above corrective action is carried out.

Confirmation of Balances:

The company is in the process of the obtaining
confirmations from suppliers and custome Since,
all the customers and suppliers are currently doing
business with the company; the company doesn't
foresee any discrepancies in the reconciliation
process. The company has also taken the security
deposits and retention monies from suppliers and
customers in order to protect the credit exposure of
the company.

Hence, the accounting is in order and there will no
impact in the financial statements.

For Anand & Ponnappan For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(R Ponnappan) Priya Ranjan Panda U SARAVANAN

M.No.021695 General Manager - F&A (alc) Chairman & Managing Director

Partner

FRN 0001118

June 23, 2021

June 23, 2021
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S.No.

Other Queries

Reply

The company's internal financial control over
GST Input Tax Credit availment, claim and rec-
onciliation were not operating effectively, which
could materially affect the financial performance
and also possible effects on the liquidity position
of the company.

The Company has already appointed new GST
Consultant to reconcile between MFL Books and E-credit
ledger.

To ensure that ITC has been taken care of in full, the
Company proposes to modify its payment terms by which
the GST portion of the bill raised by suppliers will be made
to them after ensuring that the GSTR1 has been filed by
the supplier which get auto populated in our GSTR2B.

The ITC under the inverted duty structure and other
balance ITC can be claimed within a period of two years
from the end of the relevant financial year. The Company
is confident of reconciling the difference and availing
the ITC in full and the amount could be recovered from
the suppliers, in case, they have not satisfied the GST
provisions, as the suppliers are regular parties to MFL

The Company's internal control system for
inventory-Stores and Spares with regard to
receipts, issue for production and physical
verification were not operating effectively. These
could potentially result in material misstatements
in the Company's consumption, inventory and
expense account balances.

The Company is in the process of integration of inventory
management function with financial accounts thru IT
enabled system for better control.

Physical verification of Stores and Spares is carried out
by an internal auditor of the company on an on-going
basis so as to complete the verification of all items over
the period of one year. The Company has formed a
committee for physical verification of inventory-Stores
and Spares.

We observed a few differences in the state-wise
receivable balances reflected in the HO-OLIS
(Corporate Accounts) and RO-OLIS (Marketing)
on the reporting date. This is due to absence
of periodical reconciliation between the two-ac-
counting systems which are not integrated.
These may lead to material misstatements in
the Company's Trade receivables (Excl. Subsidy
Receivable from Government) and consequen-
tial impact on the liquidity position.

The Company has taken steps for periodic reconciliation
of the receivable balances reflected in the HO-OLIS and
RO-OLIS. There will be no material misstatement in future.
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S.No.

Other Queries

Reply

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Transactions relating to ROs occurred through
RO-OLIS are not integrated with the corporate
accounting module (i.e. OLIS), which requires
an element of human intervention. Based on our
audit procedures on test check basis, wherever
accounting transactions arises outside the IT
system, no instances of lack of integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications
has been noted except point no.3 referred under
Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, where
the financial implication is Rs.7.18 Crores.

The process of integration of HO-OLIS and MO-ROOLIS
thru IT enabled system is in place now.

The difference between Stores ledger and Financial
ledger of Rs 7.18 Cr were duly addressed in the books
of accounts.

The Company is also in the process of integration of
inventory management function with financial accounts
thru IT enabled system for better control

Clause No. i (b) &(c) of (CAR0,2016)

b. The company has policy of physical verification
of movable fixed assets is being conducted in
a phased manner by the management under a
programme designed to cover all the movable
fixed assets once in three years, which in our
opinion is not reasonable, having regard to the
size and the magnitude of the organization.
During the year, the company has not conducted
any physical verification as the latest verification
has been concluded in preceding financial year.

As suggested by Audit, the Company is evaluating option
of physical verification programme once in two years
instead of once in three years.
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S.No.

Other Queries

Reply

Clause No. ii of (CARO.2016) Physical
verification of inventories inside factory premises
and at Chennai Port has been carried out by an
independent surveyor at year end and whereas
for stores and spares, an internal auditor of the
company on an on-going basis so as to complete
the verification of all items over the period of one
year. Regarding the stock lying at warehouses
are taken as per certification given by the
management and same were duly confirmed
through the iIFMS portal maintained by Dept. of
Fertilizers.

Based on documents and reports made available
to us, the physical verification conducted by the
management and policies adopted thereon are
reasonable and adequate. As discussed in Point
No.3 of Emphasis of Matters Paragraph in our
audit report, we have come across negative
stores and spares worth of Rs.13.07 Crores
and a variation of Rs.7.18 Crores between
the balance as per the Stores Ledger and the
Financial Ledger as on the 31stMarch, 2021,
which were duly addressed by the management
in the financial statements.

The difference between Stores ledger and Financial
ledger were already duly accounted in the books of
accounts.

The Company is also in the process of integration of
inventory management function with financial accounts
thru IT enabled system for better control

Clause No. vii(b) of (CAR0,2016) There were
no outstanding of aforesaid statutory dues as
on 31stMarch 2021 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable ex-
cept for the following ...

The Company is in the process of obtaining legal opinion
on the above outstanding amounts and appropriate
accounting will be made in the financial year 2021-22.
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S.No.

Other Queries

Reply

Further, the company withheld an amount of
Rs.1.40 crores from contractor's payments
towards Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance of the employees employed by the
contractors.

The Company has withheld an amount of Rs 1.40 Cr from
contractor's payments as per tender terms due to non-
submission of relevant documents towards remittance
of Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance
contribution of the employees employed by them and
created liability for the same in the books of accounts.
The withheld amount will be released to the contractors
upon submission of proof of payment towards Provident
Fund and Employee State Insurance to protect the
interest of the employees as the principal employer. The
Company also following up with the service providers to
settle Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance
dues in time and produce proof of the same for early
refund.

Clause No. viii of (CAR0,2016) Based on our audit
procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to
a financial institution, bank, or dues to debenture
holders except in respect of the default of
repayment of the Government of India (GOI)
Loans.

The Company has submitted proposal for restructuring
of the loans received from Government of India and the
same is under active consideration. Upon approval, there
will be no default in Government of India Loans.
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Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along with
Annual Financial Results

Statement on impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 [See Regulation 33 / 52 of the
SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016]

S. No. |Particulars Audited Figures Audited Figures
(as reported before (Audited Figures after
adjusting for qualifications) | adjusting for qualifications)
1 |Total Income 1540.06 1540.06
2 | Total Expenditure 1537.19 1537.19
3 |Net Profit / (Loss) 34.41 34.41
4 |Earnings Per Share 0.18 0.18
5 | Total Assets 1211.00 1211.00
6 | Total Liabilities 1211.00 1211.00
7 |Net Worth (695.25) (695.25)
8 | Any other financial item(s) NIL NIL
(as felt appropriate by the management)

1. Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately)
Details of Audit Qualifications:
(i) Goods and Service Tax (GST) Accounting:

The balance of Input Tax Credit (“ITC”) available in the books of accounts is higher by 56.83 crores
as compared to the balance reflected in the Electronic Credit Ledger maintained in GST portal
as on 31st March, 2021. Pending completion of reconciliation process, identification of entries
requiring correction and its probable impact on the standalone financials' results could not be

a.

ascertained.

(i)  Confirmation of Balances:

The outstanding balances reflected under Trade receivables (excl. Subsidy receivable from Gov-
ernment), Trade payables and Advance from customers as on 31st March,2021 are subject to
confirmation from the parties. The probable impact of this qualification on the standalone finan-
cials' results could not be ascertained.

Type of Audit Qualification(s) : Qualified Opinion / Disclaimer of Opinion / Adverse Opinion:

Qualified

Frequency of qualification(s) : Whether appeared first time / repetitive / since how long continuing:

First time

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the Auditors, Management's Views:
Impact not quantified by the Auditor.

For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the Audito

S  Management’s estimation on the impact of Audit Qualification:

Not quantifiable.

S Ifmanagement is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same:
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(i)

(i)

Goods and Service Tax (GST) Accounting:

The company has appointed a consultant for preparation’ and filing of GST returns, The consultant
has not considered the Input Tax Credit (ITC) available in the books of accounts while filing the
GST returns. The company is in the process of obtaining the list of suppliers who have not filed
the GSTR-I and the consequent, credit to the electronic credit ledger. Once, the suppliers filed/
rectified the GSTR returns, the credit will be availed by the company. The company is counseled
that the amount could be recovered from the suppliers, in case of they have not filed/rectified,
since they will be holding the GST collected from the company. Further, the ITC under the inverted
duty structure and other balance ITC can be claimed within a period of two years from the end of
the relevant financial year. The company is confident of reconciling the difference and availing the
ITC in full.

There will no impact in the financial statements, once the above corrective action is carried out.
Confirmation of Balances:

The company is in the process of the obtaining confirmations from suppliers and custome Since,
all the customers and suppliers are currently doing business with the company; the company
doesn't foresee any discrepancies in the reconciliation process. The company has also taken the
security deposits and retention monies from suppliers and customers in order to protect the credit
exposure of the company.

Hence, the accounting is in order there will no impact in the financial statements.

(i)

Auditor’s Comments on (i) or (ii) above:

Our opinion on the standalone financial results are based on the standards on auditing (SAs)
and we are expressing only a reasonable assurance. The Non-availability of appropriate audit
evidence and materiality involved, the qualifications are retained for the following reasons:

i As the GST reconciliation involves work of the management expert as per SA-500, and
even assuming the amounts will be recovered from suppliers which are contingent upon
the credit profile of the suppliers;

i The confirmation of balances is part of our audit procedures as per SA-505, we are
unable to comment upon the same until sufficient and appropriate audit evidence is being
obtained for the outstanding balances for Trade receivables (excl. Subsidy receivable from
Government), Trade payables and Advance from customers.

lll.  Signatories:

Sd/- Sd/-
Chairman & Managing Director Audit Committee Chairman
Sd/- Sd/-
General Manager F&A (alc) Statutory Auditor

Place : Chennai

Date : June 23, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of Madras Fertilizers Limited

Report on Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS
financial statements of Madras Fertilizers Limited (referred
to as the “Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet
as at March 31,2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), Statement of
Cash Flow and Statement of changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information, in the manner
so required, and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“IND AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the company as at March 31,2021, the Profit including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cashflows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Goods and Service Tax (GST) Accounting:

Attention is drawn to the Note No0.30.11 to the
Standalone Financial Statements, wherein it is
disclosed that the balance of Input Tax Credit (“ITC”)
available in the books of accounts is higher by
56.83 crores as compared to the balance reflected
in the Electronic Credit Ledger maintained in GST
portal as on March 31,2021. Pending completion
of reconciliation process, identification of entries

requiring correction and its probable impact on
the standalone financials’ statements could not be
ascertained.

Confirmation of Balances:

Attention is drawn to Note No0.30.38 to the
Standalone  Financials  Statements,  which
describes those outstanding balances reflected
under Trade receivables (excl. Subsidy receivables
from Government), Trade payables and Advance
from Customers as on March 31,2021 are subject
to confirmation from the parties. The probable
impact of this qualification on the standalone
financials’ statements could not be ascertained.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters:
1. Remote Audit:

The COVID-19 Pandemic has resulted in restriction
on physical visit to the client locations and the need
for carrying out alternative audit procedures as
per the Standards on Auditing prescribed by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

As a result of the above, the entire statutory audit
of the company carried out based on the data
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as provided by the management. This has been
carried out based on the advisory on "Specific
Considerations ~ while  conducting  Distance
Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit under current
Covid-19 situation" issued by the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board of ICAl. We have
been represented by the management that the
data provided for our audit purposes which we
relied as correct, complete, reliable and are
directly generated by the accounting system of the
company without any further manual modifications.

The financial statements of the company have
been thus prepared and presented by the company
and audited by us in the aforesaid conditions.

Reclassification of Naphtha:

Attention is drawn to Note No. 30.20 to
the Standalone Financial Statements, on
reclassification of the stock of Naphtha under
‘Assets Held for Sale” as not required for the
operation of the company due to conversion of
feedstock to RLNG during the FY 2019-20. The
stock of naphtha held since 2019 got reduced
from 4104 MT valued at X 17.04 Crores to 3799
MT as confirmed by the Surveyor report and Daily
Plant Report (DPR) report, as on March 31,2021.
The corresponding reduction in quantity valued at
3 1.26 Crores is charged off to the statement of
profit and loss account.

Rectification of Stores & Spares:

Attention is drawn to Foot Note No.1.b of Note
No.29 to the Standalone Financial Statements,
wherein the Stores and Spares lying in the
inventories consists of negative figures amounting
to I 13.07 Crores due to recognition of issue of
items which are not physically available. Further,
there is a variation of X 7.18 Crores between the
balance as per the Stores Ledger and the Financial
Ledger as on the March 31,2021.The management
of the company has rectified the above differences
in accordance with Ind AS 8- “Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.

4.

Refurbishment of NPK A and B Trains:

Attention is drawn to the Note No0.30.6 to the
Standalone Financial Statements, wherein The
NPK Train A and B are not in operation since 2005
whose Gross block is ¥29.19 Cr and carrying
value as on March 31, 2020 is ¥ 2.22 Cr. During
the year the management has derecognised the
assets from Property, Plant and Equipment’s (PPE)
and classified under “Capital Work-in-progress”
(CWIP) at its carrying value, as no future economic
benefits flow to the company until refurbishment is
undertaken as proposed by the management.

Penal Interest on GOI Loans:

Attention is drawn to the Note No0.30.1.C to the
Standalone Financial Statements, wherein the
company has request Government of India to waive
the interest accrued and penal interest on the GOI
loans. However, as per the office memorandum, in
case of the waiver of penal interest the company is
under obligation to pay minimum penal interest @
0.25% p.a., which will arise in the year of waiver.

Going Concern:

The Company has accumulated losses amounting
o 857.37 Cr (PYX 891.78 Cr) with a negative net
worth of ¥ 695.23 Cr (PYX 729.64 Cr). The current
liabilities exceed its current assets by 1078.60
Cr (PY.1056.13 Cr). However, the company has
reported a total comprehensive income of I 34.41
Cr as against the loss of PY ¥148.70 Cr. The
company has submitted proposal for restructuring
of the loans received from Government of India.
However, considering the strategic importance
of the industry in which the company operates
and constitution of the equity shareholders and
stakeholders, the standalone financial statements
of the company have been prepared on going
concern basis.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.
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Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements for the year ended March
31,2021. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matte In addition to
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
and Emphasis of Matter paragraphs, we have determined
the matters described below to be the key audit matters to
be communicated in our report.

1. Recognition / de-recognition and measurement
of Subsidy income:

(Refer to Note No.1.G and 17 to the standalone
financial statements)

Subsidy income pertaining to the Urea and
Complex Fertilizers (NPK) is recognised on the
basis of the rates notified by the Department of
Fertilisers from time to time in accordance with
the New Price Scheme (NPS) and Nutrient Based
Subsidy (‘NBS’) policy on the quantity of fertilisers
sold by the Company.

Concessions in respect of urea, as notified under
the New Pricing Scheme, is recognized when there
is a reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with all necessary conditions attached
to Subsidy with adjustments for escalation/
de-escalation in the prices of inputs and other
adjustments, as estimated by the management on
every reporting date in accordance with the known
policy parameters in this regard.

During the current year ended March 31,2021,
the company has recognised subsidy income of
31,147.25 Crores which constitute significant
portion of its total revenue. The recognition and
realisation of subsidy income depends on the rates
and the period for which approval is issued by the
GOl.

Considering  significant  estimates  involved,
as mentioned above, revenue and profit may

undergo on account of change in such judgements
and estimates, we consider this to be area of
significance.

Our principal audit procedures in relation to subsidy
income recognition include:

s We read the relevant notifications issued
by the GOI and discussed with the
management, to understand the underlying
matters and basis for management
judgement and estimates including
necessary changes made in estimates
to address variations noted in past. Also
ascertained the prevailing trade practice in
the fertilisers industries;

< We have correlated the sales quantity
considered for subsidy income with the
actual sales made by the Company. Further,
we have also agreed the quantities sold as
per the Company books with the customer
acknowledgements as per the iFMS portal
of the Department of Fertilisers and tested
the DBT claims made by the Company;

«  Further, we reviewed the accuracy of the
management estimate of urea concession
price in accordance with relevant New
Pricing Scheme and tested the escalation/
de-escalation adjustments made;

Y/

%  We have enquired from the Management
and discussed with those charged with
Governance, the appropriateness of the
subsidy rates applied to recognise subsidy
income;

o We assessed the disclosures in the
standalone financial statements in this
regard;

Based on the above procedures performed, the recognition
of Subsidy Income is in accordance with applicable
financial reporting framework and relevant notifications
issued by the Department of Fertilizers, GOI and fairly
presented in the standalone financial statements.
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2. Fair Value assessment of subsidy receivables
from Government:

(Refer to Note No.24 to the standalone financial
statements.)

Government  Subsidy Receivables forms a
significant part of the Company's current assets,
amounting to< 268.36 Crores as at March 31,2021.

Due to the materiality in the context of size of
the financial position of the company, the level
of judgement and estimates required and its fair
value assessment, we consider this to be as area
of significance.

Our audit procedure includes:

0,

s Review of subsidy receivable from
Department of Fertilizer (i.e. Sovereign
Authority) is backed by the approved claims
generated from iFMS (Integrated Fertilizer
Management System);

% Subsidy income recognised and remained
outstanding over significant period are
discussed /enquired with management
based on follow-up with Department of
Fertilizers, Government of India including
basis of management judgement and
realisation certainty thereof;

«  We have relied on the management’s
assertion on the recoverability, due to non-
availability of balance confirmations on
record;

Based on the above procedures performed, the
management's assessment of implications of government
notifications / policies on recognition of subsidy revenue
and the recoverability were considered to be reasonable.

3. Capital Spares:

As per the Accounting policies relating to Property,
Plant & equipment (PPE), the company has
stated that “Spare parts procured along with
Plant & Equipment or subsequently, which meets
the recognition criteria of PPE are capitalized

and added to the carrying amount of such items.
The carrying amounts of those spare parts that
are replaced are derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon disposal.”

We consider this as a key audit matter involving
significant technical judgments in determination of
classification and recognition.

As part of audit procedure, we applied the concept
of the accounting standard Ind AS 16 on test check
basis to ensure the compliance criteria as stated in
the standard in identifying the capital spares.

Also relied on the technical confirmation furnished
by the company in support of their classification of
the spare parts valuing ¥ 26.78 Crores under PPE
in accordance with the Ind AS 16.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for
the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors’ Report and
Management Discussion and Analysis, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements, standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that
there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.
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However, as discussed in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, we were unable to obtain sufficient
and appropriate audit evidence about the GST Input Tax
Credit(‘ITC’) reconciliation and the balance confirmations
from the Trade receivables (excl. Subsidy receivables
from Government), Trade payables and Advance from
Customers as on March 31,2021. Accordingly, we are
unable to conclude whether or not the other information is
materially misstated with respect to these matters.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone
Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements thatgive atrue and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
